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GOVERNOR ROBERT B. MEYNER: There is before me a bill
endorsed by Senators Hilléryy Cowgill, Haines, Lynch, Weber,
Dumont, Ozzard, Crane and Fox, which reads as follows:

"Be it enacted by the Senate and General Assembly of the
State of New Jersey: |

"1, No airport for usage by air carriers engaged in
interstate air transportation, overseas air transportation,
or foreign air transportation shall be‘constrﬁcted in the -
counties of Morris, Hunterdon, Somerset, Union, Essex, Warren
and Passaicg prOvided, however; that this act shall not apply to
any existing airport or fﬁtﬁre extension thereof which is
presently:sgrved by éir carriers certifiéated‘by the Civil
Aeronautics Board or airports operated and maintained by the
United States Government as military installations,
| "This act shall take effect immediately.” N

The questioniis whether or not I shogld sign this bill
and the purpose of this hearing is to hear proponents and
opponents to the propdsitiono

I may say that this bill was passed prior to the time
i ieft in June and there has been some Criticism directed to
the Acting Governor for not having signed it in my absence., I
might point out this would be a new precedent if this were a
method of getting a bill signed because in the firsi'piace I
wouldn't go away and in the second‘place there has always been
this tacit understanding that the person who was elected by a
majority of the vote at a General Election would pass upon an®

issue as important as this.



This controversy as to whether or not an airport

should be banned in this fashion, I think raises some
constitutional question. 1Is it a special statute under our
Constitution? I mean, what reasonable basis is there for
choosing six counties and excluding other counties? .That is
one proposition.

| - There may be some Federal questions involved. Certainly,
before I would sign such a bill, I Qould seek an opinion of the
‘ Attorney General and if any of you who are proponents or'opponents
want to raise_thése questioné, we can discuss them.

I think the more important question is: Do we want to
say now that there shall be no airport in six of these counties?
I have had the controversy since December bf 1959, I have been
criticized, of course, because I haven't sided with either the

.Port Authority or with some of the legislators who were interested
in legislation such as this. In all important problems it has
always been my hope that some alternative could evolve - that.
we could get all of the facts.

Now, to bé fair with those who are here to talk for or

- against the proposition, I wantvto say this, that about June lIst
I got the report of the Port Authority. I also got the report
of three agencies in Morris County. I got the sco-called white
paper of the Jetport Association, I have.read_them all. 1.
have arrivedvat this tentative conclusion,\that if New Jersey
wants an economié growth rate that is almost the capacity or
what it might expect, it‘ought to have an airport and it ought
to be in northern New Jersey. That's the. logic of it.

(Applause and hissing)
We are here trying to get down to the facts and we want
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the opinion of honest, dedicated citizens and I don't think
efther hissing or applauding helps very much SQ let's t;y tp
examine the facts. |

I am telling you my tentative conclusions so that you .
either in opposition or for the proposition can come in here
and address yourvremarks_to these tentative conclusions I have
arrived at. | |

I am certain, for instance, that northerﬁ New Jersey
faces quite an economic growth rate, but I think it wiil_be,iess
if we reach the proposition where we say no jetport. ’

Now,»l hope that those people who are‘opposed or those
people who are favorabie will try to address themselves to the
facts.

Here is a report that I would hope those of yoﬁ who are
sincerely interested in the question of an airport would fead and
I am sure the Jetport Association has teports of an opposite
congiusionp Through_my'offiqeglthese are available, I am
sure through the Jetport Assbciation the others are available.
Let's try to talk about the facts. | |

’Secondiy, I have ésked the Federal Aviation Agency to
comevhere and to tell us as to where it would be possible to
locate an airport and the factors that determine whether of not
we should have one. ‘I have also asked some of the e%perts who
have done the survey for the Port Authority‘to appear. We are
trying to arrange now an orderly procedure,” There are seyeral
rules: There will be no smoking. I hope there will be no .

recess until such time as the hearing is concluded. . Secondly,



it is pfesumed that the Governor can fead and I would hoﬁe
| that the people who are going“to maké remarks will talk
extemporaneously because I think there is enough enthusiasn
on both sides so that people will not want for words and will
not have to look at some documents.

“=Amongst officéhplders, there are certain amenities.
This is probably professional courtesy. So I think the Acting
Governor who is one of the sponsors of the bill, acting when
I am not around, Senator Thomas Hillery of Morris County,
should have the first opportunity to speak.

- SENATOR THOMAS J. HILLERY: Thank you, Governor Meyner
and citizens of the State of New Jersey who have come here
this morning in the interest of trying to settle this great
problem that has been before us for almost a year and a.halfo
I think it is»very inspiring that Wevhave SO mahy of the
citizens of New Jersey who have come out here té participate in
this hearing'and I think they deserve a great deal of commendation
for their interest and I know they have had to take time out
of their daily activities to do so, but government is one of the
most important things to all of you and that is why you are here
this morning. | |

Governor, as'you know, I do hot‘appear here as a neophyte
in an effort to éppeal to the New York Port Authority to listen
to reason in the Portfé effort to establish a colossal jetport
in the heart 6f - - one of the finest residential areas of the
state. | |
My appéérénce today is in defense of S 218 which would

prohibit such an installation, a bill which I sponsored and
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which has been passed by both houses of the Legislatureo
From the incept1on of ‘this Port’s proposal my efforts in these
legislative halls have been directed in an effort to prove to
the count1es affected that the plan was not 1n the best interest
of the people of northern New Jersey. Their legisiators have
gone on record suhstantiatinglthis thinking° | For twoAyears the
Senate has gone on recordnby resoiution - the first year; twenty
to one; the second year, nineteen to one - opposed to the |
installation in the northern codnties of a maJor jetporto~
Now with the passage’ of S 218 the lower House has also gone
on record against the Portvs proposal for a jetport in Morris
County or the contiguous counties° |

When 218 was passed, you stated that you would hold
a public hearing to test the sentiment on this.measure° It is
a little difficnit to nnderstand your public pronouncements
‘prior to the hearing and 1t would appear to some of us that you
are committed to the Port's proposal. This is difflcult to
understand in view of the legislative action° When the Port's
proposal was presented to the members of the Legislature by
Mro Tobin a year and a half ago, he admitted when questtoned'
that-such an installation‘woald destfoybthebresidential character
of more'than'half of Monris County; ’Askedrif he had any qualﬁs
'about this, he merely stated that he was sor‘r‘y° He was‘referring
in effect to communlties such as Chatham, Madlson, Florham Park
Harding Township and Morristown and other39 areas that have’
developed through the years as cuitural and social center59

fine families dedicated to the promotion of the1r churches and

/
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their educat10na1 interests.

In our County there are three university fac1lities
with1n a few miles of the site proposed three large hosp1ta159
many churches, high and secondary schools and Mr. Tob1n is
sorry. In my Judgment this is not a respons1b1e answer for a
public servant to make to the citizenry for such a monstrous
proposal° ‘

In one of your public statements you cited advanced
opportunities for new JObS for young graduates-would be
available. Now with the dunn1ng noise, the congestion9 the
psychologicalyeffect on teacher and pupil alike, how can we hope
to produce an adequately educated child in the area? I; therefore,
question the validlty of the argument as aga1nst the untold
damage to community life in the area. I must say w1th my tongue
in my check Governor, that your argument about the fox chase
leaves me in compiete apathy, I have never dlscovered a fox
in the area, not even a political one. ‘

The proposal raises the question9 and it is used many
times over,‘ that all. of vthivs disturbance and congesti‘on,, even
destruction, comes to us in the name of progresso My question i5°
Is progress so- called a v1olator of the citizen's rights? 1If 1t
is, then'I suggest that we take a good long look at ourselves,

It is.my contention and experience that the Port Authority
has aiways shoWn an.arrogant attitude where thehrights of the
individuai are concerneda This 1is wrongo It raisesva question of
the rights of the indiyidual in our area before and after such an
installation, if it Were“ever to be, and‘I am oertagn that it never

will be., It raises a question in the public mind by what right and



with public funds do we permit ourselves to be so abused,

It will be my intent and my purposebas long as I am
permitted to serve in these legislative halls to correct this
injustice, to make the Port more responsible to the Legislature
and hence through‘the Legislature to the people, more a respecter
of the individual?

I am convinced‘that‘we can have a jetport in New Jersey.
Certainly the growth of aviation would indicate thiso' But I
am also convinced that this can be done in a broper prospectus
and without frightening, terrifying and destroying community life.
Are we lacking engineers tb solve this problem in New Jerséy?

I do nof fhink so, The proposal siﬁce it was made has eaused
untold anxiety, expense 6f thousands of dollars to our citizens.
They have been forced to fight with their own funds a govern-
mental proposal which should never have been madé in the first
placeo The Legislature has recognized their rights and has
moved to protect it'and 1 tfust9 sir, thai you in your deliber-
ations will offes them the same consideration. Thank you very
much. (Applaﬁse)

GOVERNOR MEYNER: I take issue, of course, with many of
the statements wﬁich were made by Senator Hillery, but I Will
try to rebut them by facts as we go along.

Now I want to trygtq have a proceduré by which for two
hours the proponents will have their say and then for two hours
the Qppoﬁents wiil have their say. And when I éay "proponents" and
"opponents" I realize that there are some people who aré here
primarily to give facts rather than to take sides, but you have

to divide ‘them into two categories,



1 see Senator Peter Frelinghuysen - or Congressﬁan |
Peter Frelinghuysen, Jr. - notice I didn't say "Governor". I
would suggest Ehat you be as brief as possible. If you are
going to‘have two hours for the proponents; I think everybody
should have a chance to be heard.

'CONGRESSMAN PETER FRELINGHUYSEN, JR.: Thank you very
much, Governor, .I appreciate your courtesy in inviting me to
testify this morning and I can assure you I wish to be brief
because as it happens 1 ha#e two hearings which I should be
attending in Washington this morning and Congressman Widnall
and I’are anxiogg/ga%ggin at thé earliest possible time.

1 appear here today in several capacities., I was:askéd
whether I was here as chairman of the Jersey Jetport Site
Association or as a Member of Congress,

I would say first of all that I am appearing as a
resident of the area that would be affected by a major airport
of the kind proposed in Morris County. I reéognize that the
discussion is supposed to revolve around S 218, which includes
seven counties, not six, Governor, I should just like to call
to your attention.

Admittedly the legislation before us which we are now
considering is broad. But I would just like to point out that
in my 6pinion legislation of this kind is essential. I feel in
no sense is it special legislation which might be unconstitutional.
It is special in the sense that there is general and widespread
recognition that we need to do something to protect a very
substantial major portion of our State,

I appear also as a Member of Congress to remind the

7
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Governor of something which I am sure he knows, and that is,
that the entire congre351onal delegation has come out in
flatfooted opp051t10n to a Jetport in Morris County. (Applause)
As long ago as January 19609 I at the direction of the entire
delegatﬁon urged you as Governor of our state to vete any minutes
with respect to the Port‘Authoritst action in this area.
Presumably there are no minutes which can be acted'upon and
presumably you would not have followed our suggestion had there
been such minutes,

GOVERNOR MEYNER3 I'11 admit that you were early agaiﬁst
the airport and‘led the fighto Go right ahead |

CONGRE SSMAN FRELINGHUYSEN@ I'm glad you appreciate
that, Governoro

GOVERNOR MEYNER: I do.

'CONGRESSMAN FRELINGHUYSEN° I would like to say also
that our opposition_continueg not only are all fourteen House
Members --- . |

'GOVERNOR MEYNER: I am aware of that too.

CONGRESSMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: (Continuing) -- but also two
United States Senators in oppositiono

I have a telegram here from Representatlve Florence Dwyer
which she has asked me to read because she is unable to get here
today. The text of the telegram is as followss |

"Congressman Peter Frelinghuysen has kindly consented
to read my brief statement of.continued opposition toithe location
of a Jjet airport in Morris Coﬁntyo I had hoped to be present
personally to express my strong opposition,vbut'a previously

scheduled hearing at which President Goheen of Princeton



University will testify before my Subcoﬁmittee on Inter-
governmental Relations has made it impossible for me to leave
Washington in time to attend your meeting.

"I have opposed the Port Authority's proposed Morris
County location for several reasons, none of which has been
invalidated by the Port Authority's study. ‘They include the
followings First, the proposed site, which would involve: the
commitment of millions of dollars of Federal funds, was chosen
without adequate consultation with Federal, state and local
public agencies regarding proper land-use patterns as well as an
aifport's impact on transportation, housing, natural resources,
and other important aspects of the area's future development.

"This failure to achieve necessary intergovernmental
coordination is directiy contrary to recent congressional efforts
to obtain more comprehensive planning of projects affecting
metropolitaﬁ areas. Piecemeal planning of the kind undertaken
by the Port Authority has resulted in the past in unnecessary
destruction of an area's optimum development, duplication and
waste of Federal funds, and interference with oiher important
Féderal, state and local programs in the area.

"Second, the project will adversely affect a large area
in both Union and Morris Countieévwhich is presently characterized
by intense residential development, thereby drastically inter-
fering with the future development of the area for residential
purposes.

"Third, the proposed site would destroy the last remaining
region in the entire metropolitan-New York-New Jersey area which

has significant natural and wildlife resources. It would also
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destroy ydur own annoﬁnced efforts to protect open spaces
within the metropolitan area of New-Jerseywand it would negate
also the pian of the U, ‘S. Department of the Interior to preserve
and develop the area's wildlife and recreational potential.
M"Fourth, no new .jet airport should be planned or con-

structed in New.Jersey or anywhere else until an objective Federal
commissign can study éll the factors relating to airport location
and reach agreement on a comprehensive set of specifications
which should guide airport development in the jet age. No such
.guidelines exist today.

” "Fifth, to build an airport on the site proposed by the
~ Port Authority would be a gross denial of the validity of the"
democratic process. : The proposed site has been opposed strongly
énd consistently by the overwhelming majority of the people of
the area, by the New Jersey State Legislature, by the New Jersey
delegation to Congress, by both political parties in New Jersey
and by both their candidates for Governor., In the absence of

a convincing demonstration that a jet airport must in the public
interest be constructed at the proposed locationsand no such
convincing demonstration has been made, there is no Justification
‘whatsoever for going ahead with this project.

"In view of your announced intention to abide by the
wishes of the people of New Jersey, it is my cﬁnsidered judgment
~that you have no alternative but to prohibit the Port Authority
from proceeding with its present pIaﬁe

"Signed Florence P. Dwyer, Membér of Congress."
(Applauseo)..-v ’
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) Governor, I -also had an opportunity to talk to Senator
Clifford Case yvesterday and he requested that I reiterate his
opposition to the Morris County site and also to ask permission
to have\included in the hearing presently being held a letter
which he wrote to the Secretary of the Air Force, the Honorable
Eugene Zuckert, June 29th, asking'whether.és an alternative
McGuire Air Force Base might not be available in the reasonably
near future for the purposes of developing a fourth metropolitan
airport.

__ Now, Governor, I would like to get down to a very brief
tribute to the,organizétion which I have the honor of heading;
though the work has .largely been done by others, 1 refer to
the Jersey Jetport Site Association because it has been a
volunteér effort on the part of hundreds of people and it has
been a remarkable demonstration'of the character and nature of
the opposition to the proposal of a jetport in northern New
Jersey. And I think that we should all pay tribute to the fact
that they have devoted themselves unstintingly. A tremendous
amount of money has been raised by over 8500 contributors and they
represent, it seems to me, people in all walks of life who are
thoroughly aware of the consequences of a jetport in this area
and are wholeheartedly opposed.

There has been some talk publicly in the press that
selfish interests, the fox hunters or a nbisy minority are
perhaps doing more than they should to influence the result in
this matter,

I should just like to point out for the record that in

so far as research has been made, there is convincing and
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overwheiming demonstration that.the public is thoroughly
opposed to a jetpeft in the site broposed by the Port Authorifyo
1 recently sent out a questionnaire to the eenstituente'in my
distfict ahd»aboﬁt 4O per cent of the recipients replied the
highest percentege’ever to i;epiy° Overwhelmingly there was a
’rejection of the idea of a Jetport in Morris Countyo Sixty—'
| five per cent,of the 8,000 replying came out in opposition to
the jetﬁerta SiXteen per cent were undecided and 19 per cent
were in favor of a jetporto |

| I am not saying that there is no d1fference of opinion
on a matter of this size and this complexity° Of course, there is.
There are two sides to every coin. There are two sides as to
the advisability of a Channe1l 13 on T.V, But.I must say that in
this case, there has been as near unanimity on a métter of
considerable substance to this,area - and my poll inciuded not
only MorrisVCounty whefe the sentimeht would have been much
highef; but all of Somerset County and the northern half of
Middlesex County° And when ‘you get people from Cartaret. and
Perth Amboy contributing to a poll which shows an overwhelming
rejection on the part of the people of this idea, 1 think it should
at least give us pauseo

I would 1like to make onelfurthef étatement with respect

to the Waehihgton scene. I had a talk day before yesterday
witthejeeb Halaby, the Direcier of the Federal Avietion Agency.
He informed‘me that é request had been made. for one of their
~-repreeen£atives to tesiify today. I regfet tﬁat I shall
probably not be here to hear that testimony. But I do feel I

must question the propriety of bringing in a representative of
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the Federal Aﬁiation Agency at this-time if we are.in fact
discussing this particular bill. | | | ‘

Mr. Halaby said that, if asked, he would\séj_that so
far as they knew the air space abové Morris County would méke
it suitable from an operational and a safety standpoint. But“i
need not point out that the Federal Aviation Agency has been
asked to make no sﬁudy of a suitable si£e° You suggestéd that
" that is what we shduId be trying to do and as i recall what you
just said now, you were going to ésk the F,A.A. to discuss with
you where this airport sﬁould be located and whatrfaqtbrs should
be included iﬁ the selection of an.airport. _

1 have believéd for some time that the Pdri Authority
is certainly an inadequate instrument to make an objective
finding and it has seemed to me, as it has to others, that‘
-perhaps the F.A.A. might have a more_responsiblé role than
it has had. But thus far there is nothing for them to act ﬁpoh
and it seems to me entirely inappropriate to call them in to .
heip‘pass judgment on the suitability of the Morris.Coﬁnty sité°

In my opinien, I mﬁst add also, there seems to.be’even
less excuse to get one of tﬁe majorvprbponénts of an airport,
the Port Authority itself, to come in and testify on a
so-called expert basis,

I hope, and 1 think.I can be backed bykthat in large
measure, that New Jersey is never going te be run by the Port of
New York Authority and I hope that we can --- (Applause)

GOVERNOR MEYNER: You admit you have ah obsession about
the Port Authority. |
| CONGRE S SMAN fRELINGHUYSENe I admit no obséssions about -
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anything, Governor, I admit that in my op1n10n the Port
Authority has exercised Jurisdictlon beyond its authority
and it should not be asked to part1c1pate in what may be a
difficult decision for you, whether or not to’ veto th1s bill°
GOVERNOR MEYNER: Despite the fact that I named six
people out of twe lve to,the agency wWwhoact on my behalf?
CONGRESSMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: - Governor, I would like to
get down:to the suggestion that - |
GOVERNOR MEYNER: I would hope you would. (Boos.)
CONGRESSMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Well, I would be glad to
discuss the Port Authority, Governor. (Applause)
| Let's get back to the basicfdispaésionate, if.we can,
objective discussion of'the facts to which you referred at
the outset because it seems to me that is presumably one of
the purposes to be served even if you have made up your mind
about the advisability ---
| GOVERNOR MEYNER: You and I can-agree that from now
on we w111 be d1spassionatea | ‘ |
CONGRESSMAN FRELINGHUYSEN° I will tfy to be..
GOVERNOR MEYNER: I'11 try to be. |
CONGRESSMAN FRELINGHUYSEN° I have tried to be thus
far, Governoro You tempt me at tlmesg I admit. (Applause)
Speaking'fof myself,and I believe also the Jersey Jetport
Site Association I feel very‘strongly that an airport in a
suitable locatlon could be a decisive asset to the New Jersey-
New York metropolitan area.
I think it also should be said that an airport which is

put in an unsuitabie Iocation could have a WIdespread and disastrous
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effeqt and I think it is for that reasén that our attentipn ’
has béen tufned td the necessity forAlegislation to ﬁrevent 
us from chobsihg in our search for a suitable.lbcation unsuitg
able, high1y~developed, residentiai and industrial areas suéh
as are represented in the seven counties mentioned in this
bill, |
We know, and I think one of the.things that»bears
repeating, that the Morris County—Somerset-Unipn, the immediately
affected area, has had tremendous growth in the past decade.
We now have a population in this area of some 355,000 peopie
and by 1980 we expect this to go to over 614,0000 In that‘
same period, we expect employment to more than double. So
I thihk it is only fair to say,and I think.it cannot be
contradicted, that we can expect an expansion of our economy
in the northern New Jersey area without any Jjetport. (Applaggé)
And I think it not only can, but must be said, that

the kind of stimulation that an airport would produce would
be of a kind that would be seriously detrimental to thé finest
part of our state,

| It seems to me that what we must do is to'look for a
suitable site. - In no case could we érgue in my opinion that
locating a major éirport in these seven counties would
represent progress. Admittedly we are going to get some people -
and I would assume they will be here today - we willlget some
people here to say that there are a greatlmany Jjobs inVoIQed,
that there are large payrolis which willﬂcome into the state if
we build an airport of the Charécter that we-afe ﬁroposingo |

I am not arguing about the fact that we would get more
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jobs, What I am saying is that we need to leate that airport
and provide those jobs and those payrolls in an area where

it will not be detrimental to'long-establishéd.and-valuable
communities, such as are represented in Morris County and

the surrounding area. It is for that reason,I am quite sure;
that Senator Case is looking at McGﬁire Airpoft and trying

to see if the Air Force wiil not find a way to release that
property in the relatively near future. It is for that reason
-that we are all tending to look towafds the south where the
economic impact would be all to the good, where there would not
be the destruction.of values that would be involved, affecting,
I might add, about 200,000 people within seven miles of the
proposed site, and, as I have said, over BS0,000.in‘the
immediate area of the flight zone.

| So I think we have to join in a search for a suitable
site. |

I think wé must accept the fact - and I wish we could
persuade you to agree with us - that the Mérris County site is
not only unrealistic, but unacceptable, and, as Senator Hillery
has just said, not in the besﬁ interest of our state. '

I would hope that either you or your successor, whoever
he may be, would wofk out a program where we can develop wﬁat
is in the best interest of the State and not rely on the obviously
biased approach of the Port Authority, which is too limited in
its range of activities to have jurisdiction over any of these
proposed sites or virtualiy‘aﬁy of the proposed'sites except
those which they have already rejected. It is for that reason

I think that we need as a first step to have this legislation
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enacted, and I hope that'you will Sign it. (Applause)

GOVBRNOR‘MEYNERz Isn't it true, Congressman, you
also have a personal inferest'in that you own land at the very
location? = (Boos from the audience)

I can understand some enthusiasm, but I can't understand
interruptions when proper queétions are asked.,

CONGRESSMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Governor, I suppose I might
take exception to a question of that character, but I would not.
I thank heaven, if an airport is built, that my land would be
taken., If it were not taken, perhaps I could hold onto it long
enough so I could get more for it than I wouldlif I sold it
today. But I do not think that because of my own position that 1
should be precluded from taking a position which I think is Very
much in the best interest of my area and I do not think that in
any way it has affected my judgment as to what is for the best
interests of our State and I would hbpe that you would not ----
(Applause)

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Would you let the record indicate that
yoﬁ or your family has 312 acres with an assessed valuation of
$110,0007 7

CONGRESSMAN FRELINGHUYSEN: Governor, I doubt if you are
gaining any ground or making any point of substance, If I did
make such an admission, I would certainly not be surprised if it
were true. But you do not think that because I happen to own
some laﬁd and my mother at the age of 77 happens to 6wn some
land that I could thereby convince the State Legislature twice
of the advisability of their taking my position if there were

not substance for it or the entire Congressional delegation
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or both candidates for the job which you presentiy hoid? 1
think you had better look beyond that for the reason why I
am fighting against an airport in Morris County.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: I am glad to know you --- (Interrupted
by applause)

Thank you, Congressman°

DANIEL PETRINOﬁ Governorg may I ask the Congressman
a question before he leaves? He's going'to Washingtone

GOVERNOR MEYNER: No. Anyone who wants to ask any witness
any questiens can submit them to the deernor andbthey will be
considered. |

I again want to‘eaﬁtion'people to be as brief as they
possibly cen° Many of_the facts and statistics are already
in the record and in the reports.

| Congreséman Widnall.
CONGRESSMAN WILLfAM B. WIDNALL:d Thank you, Governor.
I appreciate the opportunity to appear today in support of
Senate 218, 1 will only speak briefly because there are others
ffom my own congfessional district who will present very forcefully
the attitude of the people within the district.

As you know, I represeet'five counties: Hunterdon,
Warren, Sussex, Passaic and Bergen. And they are all deeply
concerned with eny jetport fhat is built in northem New Jersey;

I am convinced both by pdlls"ahd from personal contact that they
are overwhelmingly opposed to any new jetport in that area.

I attended in 1960 in Flemington, Hunterdon County, a
meeting concerned with the proposal for a jetport that might take

in the . S6lberg area in Hunterdon. At that time, there were around
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700 people present. Six hundred and sixty cards were turned

in by the people interested énd everybody iﬁ the county was |
invited to attend that meeting. Only 16 wanted a jetport out of
660,

I have had from various organizations within my district
representations against such a proposal. Certainly:they are
concerned with the growth rate of our area, and it has been\a
very healthy growth rate, 1in fact, I think one of the largest
grthhs in the whole United States; but they want healthy growth
and they want what has been proposed both in New Jersey and in
the new housing bill in Washington - they want green space and
green areas and they don't want a complex of industry erositédd
in an area that is not acceptable to them.

A new jetport presents noise problems, air pollution
problems. It presents many, many problems that I think would
~adversely affect the entire area.

1 am convinced, Governor, as Representative Frelinghuysen
has so ably said, that all the members of the House delegation
from New Jersey are opposed to this and they are opposed to it
as representatives of the State of New Jersey, believing in the
best interest of the State.

In the 1a§t election, a certain candidate laid a lot of
emphasis on a prestige poll with respect to the United States.

I am gonvinced, Governor, if you donft listen to the-will of the
people on this in.New Jersey, if you take a prestige poll, you
will find it is mighty adverse to your opinion. (Applause)

GOVERNOR MEYNER: May I say to my congressman, thank you.
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Do you want to speak, Assemblyman Franklin?

ASSEMBLYMAN FRANKLIN: Yes.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: 'Assemblyman Franklin.

ASSEMBLYMAN BENJAMIN FRANKLIN, IIig Governor, I would
also iike to thénk you for tﬁe oﬁportuqity to bevheard on one
of the most important lengfrange decisions that we‘havé to make
in.this state. | | .

I also would 1like po thank my friends and neighboré and
interested citizehs not only from Morris County, but from all the
adjoiningfcounties Who have taken their time to come down here
today and to support Senate Biil 218,

I speak in support of this’bill and I wish to address my
bommenfs td the fundamentalvquestibn which you have raised and,
that is, will a jetport Iocat;d in these counties adversely or
favorably affect the projected economic development of North
Jerseyé I speak;vof_cour“se9 as a layman. I have read all
of»the‘studiesa I haﬁe réad a number of economic studies of the
afeé and I have.some knowledge of it. Nevertheless, I want
you to understandtthat my comments are those of a layman.

First, it seéms to me - and I suggest this to yoﬁ -
that the location of a tremenddus jetport of this size in one of
the richest,light industrial and residentiai’areas in the country
will adverseiy affect the ecoﬂbmic development of this area and
the State of New Jerseyﬂ

I wouid 1ike to point out to you that this area - these
four or fiveucountiés-- is presenily oﬁe of the highest income
éreas in the United States. It derives its fortunafe economic
position from éeveral sources., I wouid suggest thaf the most
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important is light.landséaped industry; elecﬁronics, research
laboratories, aircraft parts, industries which requife the
highest sort of technical aﬁd‘prbféssiohéi aésisténtso These
ihdﬁStriesvare attracted by the green-belt hétufé of the area,
by a very fine complex of educational and cultural faciiities;
by prpfessional services and by a Well—planned‘cbmmunity and
economic growth. This has made this section of New Jersey one
of the foremost éenters for‘this type of industry in the
United States.  Many other states try and'compete for this type
of economi& deyelopment, Few. have been able to do it és success-
fully as we.

Combined with this light landscaped industry; which has
been moving intd this area in the state, I would suggest to
you there is a very large commuting bopulation. This too is
high ihcome° This too seeks a green-belt area such as we no@
have and the cultural and educational complex that eXists°

I say to yoé that in this area as we now have it, New
Jersey has ‘one of the richest gold mines'in ihe.wofldo

I would Iike to echo what Congressman Freiinghuysen said by
going ééiep further and suggesting to youvthat the pfojected
growth is tremendous over thevnexi twenty yeafs° In the last
ten, the population in most sectors here hés grown by 50 per‘,
cent. That is a rate of growth whichvcompares>favorab1y with
boom areas in Texas, southern Californié and elsewhere;

I would suggest to you that this growth with the planning
which now governs this area is going to provide é furthef | |

growth - in high-income industry and in the high-income commuting
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population.

What does this mean for New Jersey as a whole? It means
very Iérge tax revenuéso it means an oppbrtuﬁify fbr high—paid
jobs for New Jersey citizens. It‘ﬁeéns a weli-heeied market for
our industries and our commercial and service establishments.

‘ Now, my concern and my Opposition to a large coﬁtinental
Jetport iﬁ this area 1is simply thiss A faci1ity“of this kind
is a mass facility requiring the haﬁdling of enormous numbers
of peopley é tremendous number of tfansportation unité, heavy
automotive tfaffic, etc, It brings with it mass industry. All
of this requires the establishment 6f relatively lower-income
serﬁiceso In.addifion,.this,type of dévélopment with ité
destruction of the greén be1t;'its congestioh, its heavy traffic,
its incféaéed tax bufden, tends to drive out the light landscaped
industry and the commuter gfoups that presently furnish the
high—incomé base of this area..

What I' am trying to say I think is that thé jetport will
displace‘a high-income eéonomy with a much lower incoﬁe economy.
In effect what we will do is displaée'a very rich gold mine with
a productive but mﬁch,loWér yielding iron mine.

Now,‘if seems to me that we do probably need 8 jetport in
New Jersey<perhaps to‘éerve'the Philadelphia-New York-New Jersey
ecdnoﬁic complex, Bﬁt I again would ajust like to echo what
thgressman Frelinghuysen saidgand‘say that pérhaps what we
should do is not to toss out the—gold mine and to replace it with
a iower—income iron minep'but to keep the'goid mine for the state
and to search for other sites wheré we can also @ut the iron mine.

Finally, I should like for the record to concur in what
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has been said by my colleagues before me and, that is it’has
been my exper1ence ‘that publlc opin1on not only in the area
of these counties, but elsewhere in the state, is overwhelmingly
against this project of a jetport in Morris County or in any
of these counties. | |
| 1 have received personally thousands of letters and I
might say these just don't come from the birds énd the bees in
the swamp. They come from all over the state. And theif |
expression has been overwhelmingly, enthusiastically and very
strongly opposed to any jetport in this area. I have received
very few letters favoring it. 1 reiterate this so that you will
have a full record as to our feel1ng as to pub11c sentiment
because I know that you yourself deeply belleve that we elected
- public officials must finally in the final analysis as repre-
sentatives of a democratic system of government express the wtll
of the people that we serve., I too hope that you will sign S 218o
(Applause) | | |
GOVERNCR MEYNER: Assemblyman Franklin, I want to be
fair about it. 1It's generally an acknowledged rule in a ceurt
of law that it's possible to show a person's‘flnter‘est‘° I have
always found you trying to be objective about thingép but I
think the record ought to show that you are the owner of ten
acresbassessed at about $7,000. (Booe) v
ASSEMBLYMAN FRANKLIN: Gevernor,'l haﬁe.no hesitancy what-
soever in answering your queétion and should be glad to put my
property—owning status on the record.

I own a residence and twenty acres of land in New Vernon
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in Harding Township, Morris County.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Probably at the very site, is it not?

ASSEMBLYMAN‘FRANKLINg Weil, I am told -- (Boos) 'I would
like to say that this type of questioh does not disturb‘ﬁe aﬁ all
and I might add that my wife and I figure as neariy as we can
that our housé ié on the edge of runway number thteeo But I
think that I should also make this statement: I am one of the
fortunate few who happens io own property which is on the site
of the proposed airporto I also ha?pen to work for a living
in Morris County, in RockaWay9 New Jersey, and so I suppose really
I am in a pretty good position as far as this 1s concerned because
if the jetporﬁ comes, then I, of coufse, will convey my property
to the Port Authority or whatever the agency may be, and the
history of"Pdrt Authority takings has been that you get the fair
value of your property. So I am not going to losé any money,
number one. | |

Numbef tw69 I will be ébie to move back into the hills
of Susséx_County where my colleague Assemblyman Doug Rutherfurd
comés from and hé is alwéys trying to get me to move up there
anyhowg and I‘wili be able to commute in twenty minutes or
a half an hour to my job. So I will enjoy the idyllic countryside
of Sussex County and really am not going to be affected.

' This perhaps lends more objectivity to my views than
would otherwise be so; The people I feel sorry for, Governor,
in this situation are not those of us who own land within the
Jetport. The ones that I am concerned about are the hundreds
and thousands of people who will be on the periphery. (Applause)

And my concern goes beyond the aesthetic, important as that is,
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and goes beyond the noise and the congestion'- it goes.beyond.
the changes in really a way of life for these‘huhdreds 6f
thousands that is ﬁﬁiquely attractive. It reaches really to
what IAconsidér the fﬁndaméntal.crux of this problem for you
and for all of us and, that is, the adverse econémﬁcreffect

it is going to have upon those people and upon the state.
There I think we a11‘shou1d give very cafeful consideration

to putting this jétport somewhere else., (Applause)

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Thank you very mﬁch, Assemblymaﬁ
Franklin° |

ASSEMBLYMAN FRANKLIN: Thank you, Governor.

GOVERNOR MEYNERz I want to caution the législators Qho
desire to speak that there is thé Jetport Association which
wants to present its case., I waﬁt to point out that I_Want,to
try to finish at the end of two hours of the proponents and
even if you are not finished, I'11 put the opponent§ on for two
hours and then we will come back to you. .Bﬁt I do hope that
you will try to be brief because many of the statéménts'are

'conclusions and we would like to have as many people present
their views as possible;

Senator Dumont wants to be heard. May I hope for
brevity from my Senator?

SENATOR DUMONT: You may.
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SENATOR WAYNE DUMONT, JR.: Governor, 1 appreciate this
oéﬁé%iéﬁéty and IVII make it brief. | | |
In the first place you are well aware of the fact that

whether or not there is a jetport in Nofth‘JerseyfiS'gbiﬁg to
be primabiiy.a legislative decision.

For some time now, both in 1960 and in 1961, the Senate,
at least, has tékén a ver& strong position and likewise a'firm f
position in this respect by thgvpassage of resolutions.
L I amvsﬁre_that“SenatorvHiiIery has_cavéred thesé_
resolutions but you will remember that they state our poesition
as béing'one'thét'we Weﬁld‘favor a jetport in South Jersey but
not 4n North Jersey - favoring it in South Jersey prbviding the
people of that érea are Willing to have itg and apparently they
have indiéated for the most'pért that they at least have no
particular opposition to it.

Things have: sometimes been said in oppasition to
placing a Jjetport in the pine barrens that it would not be of
service tb'North Jersey because of the complications of
transportation. It would séem to me that this is nothing
insurmountable because certainiy'high speed rapid transit could
be instituted and operated from such;a jetpdrtg whether'it'be
in the pihe barrens or sémewhere elSe %n South Jersey, so that
it would serve both North and South Jersey; and whether that
be a m@ﬁoré;l sysgem §r some other kiﬂdcmﬁestablished)and
effectivé'hkgh speed rapithfansit is something that could be
overcome, I'm Sﬁreo | |

Sometimes the objection has been offered about existing
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flight pattérns but, aftér ail, flight patterhs aré mén-@ade
and since they are man-madé they:can4certaiﬁ1y be changed,'and
that's not an insurmountable difficulty.

Of the 11 sites considered by the Port of New York
Auythority, andlthi; we got from testimony of their representa-
‘tives - Austin Tobin, and others = because 1 ém a member of

the Senate Commission which has been investigating the Port
of New York Authority =-- of the eleven sites that are being
considered by them in New Jersey, and we réébghize that they
favor, first, the Great Swamp Area in Mbrfis County. and,
secondly, the Solberg Airport Area in Readihgton Township in
Huhterdon Countys; and then,'thirdly; they favof a site outside
of New Jersey, namely, Piné Island in Orange County, New
York -and these are the three places where they have conducted
test borings = but every single one of these 11 sites in
New Jersey, by their own admissions, are outside of the
territorial jurisdiction as it exists_under the bi-state
compact that created the Port Authority over L0 years ago.
Therefore, they can't possibly - and they admit this, although
they havén't in their actions always supported their admissions,
I would say, but they admit ffeely tﬁét they canft go outside
of their territorial jurisdiction unless that is enlarged by
the Legislature, |

I think the decision that has been made by the Senate
two years running cléarly indicate§ that so long as the Senate
retains its present composition = and I think there is a good.

chance that a large number of those who are there will remain -
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it isn't very lilkely that there will be any legisiation passed,
regardleés of what yéur action is on this.biilg Senate 218,
that will authorize the Port of New York Authority to go beyond
their territoriai jﬁfisdictibn‘un'less9 of courseg'it weré to

be perhaps in Soﬁth'Jérséy° I

So this basically, then, is a legislative decision, and
the Senaté Resclutions clearly indicate our position in this
respect. And as one Who voted for those Resolutions and who
co-sponsored each of them, and is a co-sponsor of this bill,
Senate 218, which is before yéu,for consideration, I would
feel that the Legislative positioné certainly the Senate
position has been very cleériy:indicated-and is not subject to
change. Therefore, it would be my conclusion from that, unless.
there were a great change in the compoéitiqn of the Legislature,
that there isn't going to be any-jetport in North Jersey and
that the deliberations concerning perhaps this bill and other
pieces of legiélation may to some degree be largely aCademic
because we very ¢learly indicated where we stand and 1 don't
see any possibility that that stand will change. (Appiause)

I would, therefore, respectfully recommend, not only.
to you but also to the Port of New York Authority, that they
ought to start a much fuller consideration than they have
indicated at any time up to this point of South Jersey as a
possible site for a: jetport, particularly in the pine barrens
area where there is plenty of land that can be cleared, where
the drainage is good, and‘where there seems to be no particular
opposition to a site there for a jetport.
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Actually some of the sites that theybwere considering
among tﬁeir 11 sites are in this part of South Jerseyo

I would hope, finally, that you would sign Senate Bill
No. 218 because it affecfs the county in which both you and i

live, Governor, Warreng the holding patterns would affect our
county if there were a jetport either in the Great Swamp area
or Readington Township; and while there seems to be no great
sentiment one way or the other as far as 1 can-detect in our
County, at the same time I think we might concede, dgide !>
from any economic assets that it might represent to our
County, it might be a considerable detriment in other ways.
That'!s why I am a co-sponscr of phis legislation and I hope
that you will sign it into law.

Tpank you very much. (Applause)

GOVERNOR MEYNER: A good portion of your two hours is
going and I want to caution all future speakers to please be
brief so that we can get as much in within the two hours so
that the opponents may have their full hearing.

Assemblyman Maraziti.,

ASSEMBLYMAN JOSEPH J. MARAZITI: Governor Meyner, I
appreciate thelopportunity of expressing my views on this
very vital legislation.

Now let me set the record clear. At the outset I would
like to say that I do not live or own any acreage in Harding
Township; (Applause) I live in the Town of Beonton, many miles
away, which is an industrialized community3 and I am opposed

to the jetport and the people of that area of the County are
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still opposed to the jet airport. (Applause)

I would tike to say at the outset that I disagree with
the concept.of thé Port Auth@ﬁity thét the plaée to'build an
inter-continental globai Jjet aifport is in the heart of a highly
and densely populated area. |

The Port Authority has expressed its view that there
may be a need for a jetportgyand this may be.soo And:if a
Jjetport is to be built in the Statg of New Jersey let's build
1t;where we will be able to procure all the‘advantéges of a
jet airport without the disadvantages. And I and many others
feel that the location‘fOf such an airport i{s in the pine
barrens of Burlington and Ocean'Cauﬁtyo (Applause)

I think it ié only fair to make a comparison of the
various factors dealing with the construction of an airport
between these two sites. First, there is a questidn of cost,
the cost of acquisition of the land involved. The cost of
acquisition of the land at the Morris County sité would be
fabulous becaﬁse althémgh‘it‘is referred to as The Great
Swamp Area there afe many areas where there are bullt-up
sectigns and expensive estates and homes.

GOVERNOR MEYNER s I“mvtdld it would be about $33
million, would involve about 650 dwellings and about 850
parcels of land., Will that help you?

ASSEMBLYMAN MARIZITE: Thank you, Governor, I.appreciaté
your assistance. = . ' | |

I think that it is fair to say @n'the question of cost,
taking those figur989 that the piﬁe barreﬁs of South Jersey
which are uninhabited W@ﬁld ce%t vefyg very iittle, We must
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also consider that we have tremendbﬁs acreage in that éréa -
I understand about 6869000 acreavmkwhich will‘ﬁrovide the
necessary room for the jetport‘not dnly;of today bﬁt of the
future. (Applause.) | | | |

I think, Governor, we should also consider the cost of
construction of the airport, aside from the cost of acquisition‘
of the land. We have in the Morris County site a drainage
problem, drainage of the Great Swamp. There is no such
problem in South Jersey, it is leﬁel, flat, and you have
vertical drainage.,

There is also a flood control problem at the Morris
County site. It's known that this area, the Great Swamp
Ai'“ea,v9 forms a retention basin for the flood waters of the
upper Passaic andsytherefofeg it will be négessary to build
a reservoir or reservoirs in order to retain these fiood waters.
This will add to the cost tremendously.

I think another factor,that we should consider is the
question of accessibility to the airport, It's true that the
Morris County site is closer, by distance, to the New‘Ydrk
area, but I am certain that if someone were to travel by car
from Manhattan and travel the congested and choked highways
it would take more ihan an hour to reach the airporto The
South Jersey 'site is a number of miles further away.
However, I think that‘thé Port Aﬁthority should do a little
imaginative thinking, We live in a jet age, they want to
build a jet airpert;.why don't they conform their thinking
along the lines of surface transportation to the challenges

of the jetage? (Applause.) Why do they insist upon using
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means of trénspertation that are conventional, means of
transportation on highways which are to be bullt at the expense
of the taxpayers of the State of New Jerséy? (A@plauseo) -

Certainiy some high speed metﬁod'of tfaﬁsportationg such:
as a monorail or another method, could convey the users of the
airport to the airpdrt in approximately‘BO minutes.

I think we shouldlconsiderg as has been said here, the
area to be served by the airport. The Morris County site would
only serve nortﬁern New Jersey and the New Ydrk'Metr@politan
area; whereas the South Jeréey site wouid serve those areas
includi’ngrthe_'l‘fentdn9 Camden and Phiiadelphia sectors.,

| Nowiwe‘come to what I consider the most important
aspect and that is how does this Jjet airport proposed in Morris
County affect the people wh@ live in that.area = not only Morris
County but the cdunties sﬁrraunding it First, they would be |
subjected to intolerable nqiSeg a prime residential area would
be destroyed. And now we come to what I consider a very serious
matter and that is the safety factor. I'm not talking about
the planes in the air, I'm talking about the people on the
ground., (Applauseo) Hundreds of thousands of people would
be subjected to the hazard of air crashes. - these people living
in the take=off and flight paﬁhs of these huge jets. 1 think
we should learn fram the expe%ien@e of the Eligabeth crashes in
1958 and more recently in December, 1960, the crash between the
Jet and the Constellation over the Narrows which resuited’in
loss of 1ife on the ground. And 1 ask this very simple questions
Why should we set the stage for catastrophy? which we will be
doing if this jet airport is constructed in the highly populated
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area of Morris Couhty, (Applause.) |

| GOVERNOR MEYNER: Do you know that tﬁe third pafty
injury statistics, with respect to air, is less than automobiles
or railroads? | » ” |

ASSEMBLYMAN MARAZITI: Governor, I am not familiar ==

'GOVERNOR MEYNER: This is true. There is no doubt about
the statistics. _ | ‘_ |

ASSEMBLYMAN MARAZITI: I am not famiiiar with that.
That may be S0, But what I envision is this: We are dealing
today with the fact that jet air travel is in its infancy;
tremendous Jjets will use this port; it's éupposed to be ﬁhe
largest jet airport in the world; and I was told by a.Port
Authority representative at the hearing in Decemberg 1959, in
the Robert Treat Hotel.when Mr. Tobin explained this plan, =
I said to this gentlemen: "Will freight“jets be used at this
jet airport?® MOh," he said, "positively." He said, “Bﬁt
do you know something, Assemblyman, we don't know the size df
them yet because there is no jet airport énvisiohed ét the
presént time large enough to acCommédate them; They will be
tremendous in size and they will carry freight.,”

Now I say to you, Governor, if you have these large
numbers of jetplanes in the air in time of fog or other
reasons why they can't come down and they are stacked up all
over Morris County and northern New Jersey, there are two
factors to consider - mechanical failure, which you wiil have
from time to time, énd the human failure which you'may_haveo
And all you need is just one crash and all éf us will realize

the folly of constructing this airport in that area. One

AN
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crash, and these planes going at tremendous speedss could sweep
through Chatham, Madison, or that area wheré many'hd$pita189
colleges and residences are located and that crash wéuid result
in a tremendous loss of life., All you need is @nea’ (A@pléuseo)

One more point, Governor. I have heard a great deal on
the air and read a great deai,recentlyAabout the great‘baon =
and I've heard it here today ; the great economic benefit that
is to come in‘the wake of a jétp@rt'in Morris C@untyo And I
considér this, invmy humble @pininng té be a great delusion,
The rapid growth which will be generated by the impact of the
Construction of a jet airport in this area will create a
multitude 6f‘problemsg local, county and state, such as access
roads to the jet airport; additional State highways,
additional schooivbuildiﬁgsg expénded fire, policé and other
municipal servicesg and all at the expense of the taxpayers of
the area, (Applause,) |

' (’.%c:rver‘n‘ozrv‘9 I hope that you will give long and serious

consideration to this legislation before coming'to a final
decision on it and I trust that you will finally conclude to
sign Senéte Bill 218, Thank you. (Applause.)

'GOVERNOR MEYNER: I want to éaution the Legislators
speaking that they will impo§e ﬁpon'the time of citizen groups.

Assemblyman Ray Bowkley of Hunterdon.

ASSEMBLYMAN RAYMOND E. BOWKLEY:S Governor, first I would
like to read a letter =-

GOVERNOR MEYNER: 1'11 take the letter. Try not to have
things read. If you can tell me what it is ==

ASSEMBLYMAN BOWKLEY: This is'a letter from Senator
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‘Lance urging yeu to sign S ' e . | (
GOVERNOR MEYNER: It looks short, go ahead.
ASSEMBLYMAN BOWKLEY: == Senate Bill 218. So I will

file the letter with younfer the record, 7 |
GOVERNOR MEYNER: All right° Don't you appreciate‘

Senate Lance being for the bill? (Applause ) }
ASSEMBLYMAN BOWKLEY: I will be extremely brief because,

as you say, there are citizen groups preseht who desire to be

heard., H | |
Number one, most of the discﬁséion this morning has
concerned itself with the location of the jetport in Morris

County. The second site Which haé been cehsidered9 of c:*m.u**se9

is inAReadington Township of Hunterdon Connty, Ae an eleeted‘

representative of the people of Hunterdon Countyg some odd

50,000 people, I might say that 1 have not received one single

solitary letter from anyone, or any communication from anyone

urging that 1 approve or urging that I seek the New York Port

Authority to establish an airport or a Jjetport iﬁ Hunterdon

County. (Applause.) | | |

| I have received dozeps of letters and doeeﬁs of.phone
calls urging that 1 support Senate Bi11 218, which I did, and
urging that I do everything in my power, as their elected

'representativeg to oppose the lecation of a jetpoft 1n

Hunterdon County or Mofris County or any county contiguous

thereto, which is stated in Senate Bill 218, In fact, I have

introduced a bill, a Heuse Resolution, which I withheld beceuse

1 was urging the passage of Senate Bill 218 and consequently

the House did not act on the Resolution which would have
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opposed, as a Hous e Resolution, the grection or the building of
a jetport in Hunterdon Countj;“ o

The County of Hunterdon has been stuck very heéviiy
. Pééently. We have the large State institutions at Glen Gardner9
Annandale, Clinton Refermatory9 Clinton Farms, the public
hunting and fishing grounds, Voorhees State Parks the Ken
Lockwood Gorge, and now by.taking approximately 6,000 acres
out of thé heart of Hunterdon County or the most heavily
populated area in Readington qunship it would direct a serious
economic blow in our County = taxwise and the effects it would
have on the communities as a whole tﬁr@ughomt the entire county.

| Assemblyman Franklin and Assemblyman Maraziti have |
menticned the highﬁay problemo The Port Authority, of course,
wiil erect the jetport and pay for its construction but the
taxpayers of Hunterdon County and the entire State will have
to pay the cdst of’expénding ouf highway facilities to see
that these peoplé get from the New‘Yofk Metr@politan'afea
to Hunterdon County or to Morris.County;

So I will do all in my power, so long as I am a member
'of this Legislatur69 te @ppose the construction of a jetport
in Morris Countyg which is contnguous to ~our county and which
would affect our countyg and.péfticularly to the County 6f
Hunterdon., Thank you. (Appléuseo)

GOVERNCR MEYNER: Did you know that some of these sites
in nofthern'New Jersey are'in close proximity to federal highways
which'afe being built with 90% federal funds énd 10% Siate
funds? | o

ASSEMBLYMAN BOWKLEY: I know that if the jetport were
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to be located in Hunterdon County it would have to be serviced,

I suppose, - and Commissioner Pélmer‘is here to probably verify
this, - by Interstate Highway 78. The constfuction program of
that highway is held up because it is being concentra;ed down.

in the Essex County}area. And even if it were to be constructed, .
Route 78, I don't believe it would‘be_adequate_under present
construction plans to handle the increased traffic flow from

the New York Metropolitan area out to the Hunterdon County,
Readington Township area.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Ihank you very much, Assemblyman
Bowkley,

ASSEMBLYNMAN BOWKLEY: Thank you. (Afplausee)v

GOVERNOR MEYNERS Assemblyman Bateman.

ASSEMBLYMAN RAYMOND H. BATEMAN: Governor Meyner, I
appreciate this opportunity, and you know I will be brief.

I urge you to sign $-218 on behalf of several hundred
people .in Somerset'C@unty who have specifically called me
to urge you to sign the bill on behalf of the general public
'in_Somerset County which, in a majqrity, opposes the jetport
near either end of our county, and on behalf of our Senator,
Senator Ozzard, who is a sponsor of the bill.

I would like to reiterate what Senator Dumont said, that
if you so deéide to veto the bill» it isAnot}going to'élter the
fact that akjétport will not be built in northern New Jersey.
The next Governor; no matter which party wins in November, wili,

be opposed; the next Senate will be opposéd; the party

- platforms of the two political parties are opposed;.and to be

realistic, I think this is more than enough.
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Despite this, a vete of S=218 will have a damaging
effect on the 1ife and on the econemy of many Somerset County
communities; it will reopen the rear of citlzens in all ef
these communities that a Jetport could be built nearby.

It®s going to bring back this uncertainty which has existed for
almost 18 months now and whieh has stalemated plans of so many
people in my area. | |

I also believe a veto will be unfair to your successor.
Your adninistration is,nearly at its,end° You can make it
easier forvthe mah who succeeds‘yeu byvsigning tﬁie bill and
Iimiting the hunt for a jetpoft'site to the.eree between New
York and Philadelphis which wants it. ‘By signing this bill
you can help bring the day cleser whereby New Jersey's |
economy will be aided by a new Jetpert in the Burlington area.
By vetoing $=218 you merely prolong this eventuality.

I urge you very sincereﬂyg Governerg_te sign $=218,
Thank you° (Applause ) |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Aesetﬁbiyman‘l{eenig of Burlington
County. | | ; “ |

We, of coursengill coneede‘that Burliﬁgten wants the
airport. (Applause.) |

ASSEMBLYMAN G. EDWARD KOENIGs Governof Meyner, ladies
ahd gentlemeng First of all I weuld like to thank you for the
opportunity to present my views on the jetporto

Over the years I think ell of usg in this room and
elsewhere in this State;vheve witnessed a successive con-
struction of‘airports by‘the.Pert‘Aﬁthority, Every'ene they

build seems to be too small after a few years. That, I say, is
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a lack of vision by them and at cost to ihe'taxpayefs and the
people using it. | | o l B

1 say, and I believe, that if the jetport were to be
built in Morris County, and I hope that it isn't, -1 sa§“thatf‘
it wili only be a stopgap, that they will have to look elsewhere
for a jetport‘to'accommodate the jets of the future.,

In the Burlington=Ocean area we have the ground to
serve the people of the entire eéstern seaboard; Aﬁd I |
firmly believe, for one, that in the not too‘diétant future we
will only have six or seven or eight gfeat‘airpbrts in the
entire United States. In our éréa, in the Burlington=Ocean
area, we can accommodate such a jetport. N

The matter of ground‘transportation; I am sufey can‘bé
solved. : |

I have listened with great interest to a lot of debate
on the floor of this Assembly, both pro and con, on jetports =
where they should be located, why they should be located,
about the air patterns and safety factors and everything‘elsé -
and I have also listened and heard the Assemblymen here |
criticized, that we shouldn't say anything about it because
we were not engineers. I take issue with that point because
as elected représentative of the péopie éf our Staﬁe I say
that each and every'Assemblyman and Assemblywoman, all 60 of
us, whether we be Democrat or Republican, - and incidentally
I'm a Democrat - (Applause.) = have the'night and,'fﬁrther
than that, we have the duty to here on this floor state the
will of the people who sent us héreo I think elected bfficials
should have this right and I think that abpointed dfficials
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should heed us when we speak. (Applause.)

We know that in a1l the studies they say that it can't
be in_our area‘bécausé there is not enough space uﬁ in the air.
Now I think that we all realize too that there is something
wrong up in the air. President Kennedy has indicated this be=
cause he has asked for project beacon and project horizon,

a Study to be_made'of'Safety‘in air traffic patternsg patterns
or projects‘that will look to the future and not to the past,
not just stopgap measuresov

Governor, I am in faver or $=218 and I would urge that
you listen to the will of the people. (Applausea)

GOVERNOR MEYNER: -Mf; Albert E, Blomquist.,

MR. BERNARD SHANLEY Governor, may I make a few remarks?

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Yes., Mr, Shanley9 representing the
Jetport Association wishes to make a few statements.

- MR. SHANLEY: Governor, l've been co-Counsel for the
Jet Airport'Site'ASéoCiaiiong'the New Jersey Jetport Site
Association for a year and a half now, and my co-Counsel were
Justice Wachenfeld and Mr., Donald Kipp.

I would 1like t@’set the record straight, first of all,
and point this out'% ﬁhey.aSRed me today to appear here as
Counsel fgr the Associaﬁi@no "But I would like to say just a
few things in answer to the original statement that you made.

First of all, this is no court of law. I think we
ought to understand-that on the record.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Yes, But I'm entitied to point out
the interests of people. Do you have any @bjeétion to my
| pointing out the interest? | “



MR. SHANLEY: 1 do not, Governor.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: All right.

MR . SHANLEY@ But I want to point out that this is not
a court of law, |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, that'!s obvious.

MR. SHANLEY: If it were a court of law the ==

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Isn't that obvious?

MR. SHANLEY: Well, after the statement that you made -
1 thought you said that ==

GOVERNOR MEYNER I said, in a court of law it was
customary to show a person's interest and I was having some
precedent, at least, for asking a person what interest he had.

MR. SHANLEY: I just want to set the record straight
because this is‘no court of law and if it were the Federal
Aeronautics Administration wouldn't be testifying here today
and we, ofvcourseg would have the right of Cross examination,
and the case wauldn*ﬁ have been pre judged and you wouldn"tl
in this case be judge and jury. (Applause.)

GOVERNOR MEYNER: It wasn't prejudged.

Mr. Shanley, I want you to know that I've tried to be
fair here. (Boos.) I told you that on the basis of my having
read the record I came to certain tentative conclusions and
1 ask you to rebut those conclusions.

MR. SHANLEY: We're going to do that in just one minute,
if I may. But I would like one more minute to say this, you
raise the question, Governor, as to the constitutionality.of.
this.actg and I can say that Justice Wachenfeld, Don Kipp and

myself believe this act is constitutional.
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GOVERNOR MEYNER: Will you submit a memorandum to that
effect? | o

MR, SHANLEY: Yes, if you would like it.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Yes, piease.

MR. SHANLEY: The second thing is that I would like to
say that this Association never has been and never will be |
opposed to the jetport'being in the State of New Jersey’o They
want it in_thé Stéte of New Jersey. We want that clear.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: But in somebody else's backyard. (Boos.)

MR, SHANLEYs No, not ih somebody else's backyérd but
where it belongs. (Applause.)

i want to assure the Assemblyman from Burlington County
that it isn't going to be in this northern area,
| I would like to say one or tWo things further and that
is that we are going to try, as much as possible9 to adhere to
the letter whfch you wrote to the Association, and that is,
of course; to try to give you as many facts as we can. But
I would like to point this out, GOVernor9 that there is no
substitute for reading the original report. The report
indicated here, of course, is just a brief of the original
report which is about 1l inches thick.

We have gone out of our own group, the people who made
the original study which was submitted to you and I hope that
it is being studied, = we have gone out of that group and
obtained two experts, the first of whom will testify here
today. And we have done this to be objective in this
situation, as yom have indicaﬁed you want to be too, And we

have done it for the purpose of having these two experts who
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are recoghizéd ih this‘Counth asiﬁbp people, to‘take'a‘look
at this thing now that the two sides - the two reports are
in and give us their Views>on the Port Authority Réport.

It wasn't possible, of course, in ihis Short‘périod of
time to get through this 1y inch report; These men I think
can testify, however; today briefiy on the subject and aé soon
as their report is finished We are going to submit it to you.
But I would like to séy that‘fheir testimomy‘is going to show
very clearly that the‘failure to properly investigate this
situation and the false assumptions upon which the Port
Authority Report is based are going to be pointed out here
briefly today by these men. |

Finally I would like to say, because I want to cut this.
short in the interest'of time, I would like just to call tﬁese
people = I think you have the list, Govérnorob

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Yes. You have 28 minutes.

MR. SHANLEY: Right. We have and we understand that.

' GOVERNOR MEYNER: Then afﬁer the opponents.are heafdAyoﬁ
can come back and‘try'to_finish up.

MR. SHANLEY: Then I think that we will get on with the
case and I would like to have you, if you willg Governor, call
- Mr. Blomquist. |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Mr. Blomquist.,

MR. ALBERT E. BLOMQUIST: I am appearing today for the
Jetport Association; I am also a.reéidént of Huntérdon Cour;ty°
My background in this field is a trained Transportation
Engineerg as you wefe tréined as a Lawyer., I've spent about

30 years in aviatlon, in all phases of it. I have lived and
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worked in this subject, in the New York area, for the better
part of that time. | | |

The Jetport Association came to me, and also camé‘to
General Copseyyand\asked'if we would join hands ﬁo‘explore
the Port Authority's repdrto,'They did not restrict us in
.any way in their directive° They asked us for a valid objective '
opinion., We have not had a full opportunity to go through all
of the suderting reports in detail. We have gone through‘the
summary report a number of times.,

As a result of that study, I find that the Port Authority
has been quite restrictive upon their own consultants by
iééuing them directives to ‘explore the location and the validity |
of ‘such a iocatian and the éConomic impact of locating a major
new civil jet airport in both New Jersey and New York State.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Wouldn't they of necessity have to
be restrictivef They couldn't put it in the City of Newark.
They couldn't put it in the City of Elizabeth.

MR. BLOMQUIST: Well, I think I can answer that as I
go along, Governor, if you don't mind.

GOVERNOR MEYNER¢ All right.

'MR. BLOMQUIST: The restriction - and all the consultants
they employed:are'excelleﬁt9<wéii knowng and have been in the
industry for a long time == the restriction, however ==

GOVERNOR MEYNER: You don't challenge the competency of
‘any of . the people. | .

MR. BLOMQUIST: I do not in any sense of the WOrd; but

I do suggest that this reStrictidnllimits the validity of the

‘report for the following reasons:
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GOVERNOR MEYNER: What specifié réstriction are you
talking about? o o )

MR. BLOMQUIST: Well, in the various sections prepared
by the consultants they stated that they wished them to
explore the impact and the various factors concerning the
location pf a new‘major'jét airport° Now tﬁe problem ==

GOVERNOR MEYNERz ‘Where is the restriction? 1I've got
all the reports here., I wbuld like to know what you are
talking about.

' MR. BLOMQUIST: Hammer and Company Associates was
requested to analyze ~-

GOVERNOR MEYNER:v What page?

MR. BLOMQUIST: Page 1l.

Hammer and Company Associates was requested to analyze
the possible economic effects of the development of a new
ma jor airport in the New Jersey-New York Metropolitan area.

That is also the statement that precedes a number of
the other consultant's summary report.

Now the reason I bring this up is that the problem is
much broader than this and pariicularly to the intereSt of
the State of New Jersey. The Port Authority in its anaiysisg‘
for instance, only analyzed the impact and effect of general
aviation upon it$ own\airpbrts ahd two additional - West
Chester County and Mitchell Air Force Base. This ignores
about 75% of the total aviation problem in the State of New
Jersey alone.~‘And the volumes of aircraft afe in that same
proportion that must be provided for.

I believe that these —

b6



GOVERNOR MEYNER: Where is the other 75%?

MR. BLOMQUIST: 1In additional airports - Morristown and
the other airports scattered throughout the State - Trenton --

GOVERNOR MEYNER: None of which handle heavy passenger
flights.

MR, BLOMQUIST: No, but this is on == what I'm saying,
Governors'is that the problem is broader than the provision
for a new jet facility for air transportation aloneu

General avaiation is growing at the rate of four or
five times, per year, of that of domestic scheduled air
transportation. They do not appear to evaluate the impact of
the present; or the rate ofvgrthh of the international air
trénsportationg except to $ay that the New York and the
Philadelphia area will in the future have difficulty maintaining
their present positions in this field, so far as international
air transportation is concerned° They apparently do not
involve themselves in the study of the impact or the require-
ments. of the supersonic jet which is now being actively W
planned by various govefnmental agencies.

One of the major. factors coming out of the discussions
concerning the handling of such aircraft is that it must have
long-range, clear, straight in and departure patterns,
preferably over uninhabited areas and over ocean areas,
definitely away from heavily populated areas. (Applause.)

Now I believe‘that the Port Authority in their own
eCondmi@landlathefianaly@ésg~éﬁdlpéfﬁié@léfﬁy7@@ their

anaylsfs-of -additfonal requirements of jét facilities fér
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increasing tréfficg have ignored the potential expansion of

the four airports that they presently operate. Newark has a

full opportuhity to go to a dual runway configuration, They

have mitigated that to a degree by trying to build a seaport

in the area where they should have built an additional instrumént
runway which would have relieved some.of the hazard, whatever
that amounts to, but most of the noise that affects the Newar

and Elizabeth areas,

Now, I think that the Port Authority also references

ground transportation, but they are not in a sound.position to
 judge the flow or the requirements of ground transportation
because in their history they have never attempted to tie
their existing four airports together through the New York
City Rapid Transit operations. v
'~ GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well how could you?

MR. BLOMQUIST: They have had ample‘dpportunity to
explore this, If they are now finally deciding to ==

GOVERNOR MEYNER¢ Well, yvou're an expert, tell me how
you would connect ﬁhemo |

MR, BLOMQUISTa 1 presented to them, Governor, a plan
in 1948 telling them exactly how . they could do this. It is
still in their files. (Applause.)

GOVERNOR MEYNER: How much would that.plan have cost
back in 19487

MR, BLOMQUIST: I can't recite the figures offhand but
it involved extensions of less than five miles, total, on

subway system tracks in the New York Metropolitan area; it
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involved either the use of the HXM or the extension of a..
tunnel under the East Rivérg9 a subway tunnel, to use existing
railroad facilities in New Jersey to permit them tb devel@ﬁ
Teterboro and Newark as full transportation centers; not alone
airports. It is in the record. I would be glad to fﬁrnish

it to you, |

GOVERNOR MEYNER% All right. I would like to have it
- and I am sorry you don't remember how much it would cost. {Boos, )

MR. BLOMQUIST: Well, I can supply that,

' They are planning to develop a jet facility which; . for
their forecast of peak: hours movements, could be accommodated
by the extension and elaboration of the present New York
airports. |

They are also basing all of their plans upon-the existing
air traffic control networks, with m@dest.and minoer evolvement,
They talk about the existing air=traffic control system for
an alirport that is not going to come into service, on the
basis of their own réportg until 1970.

Now all of the fedefal agencies in the United States,
the militaryg.the Airline Pilots Assoclation, the Pilots and
Owners Associations, éll concur that the airwtyaffic control
systems must be radicéily altered, that we cannot live with
our existing patterns and our existing systems for another
10 years.

Itt dqesn“t appear to me, as an engineer, to be a valid
basis for the location or the development of a major new jet
facility, to hang it on an existing pattern of air-traffic

control which we all feel sure will not be with us ten years
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from now,

I believé the best interesté of the Staté of New Jérséy
would be served by a much broader aﬁalysis of the entire‘ -
metropolitan area aviation problem as it affects scheduled air
transportatioﬁ and aé it affects general aViationg which in
the long run will be the greater problem..

GOVERNOR MEYNER$ You would think that this would be the
function of the S;ate rather than the ==

MR. BLOMQUIST: I believe the'State has the law and the
authority to undertake this, Governor, But‘l*believe thaﬁ the
location of this airport, prior to such a study, might well
wind up in having the wrong airport for the wrong purpose in
the wrong place. |

I believe that Philadelphis, and its expansion to the
north and to the east, are of eéual importance.to you and the
State as is the corridor of growth of metropolitan New York
through the northern and the central counties of New Jerseys;
and that aviation planning, rather than be restricted to a
single airport which,; as one of the gentlemen said previous to
me, is a stopgap, and I heartily concur in that, I thihk this
study, either in concert with the Port Auth@rity and with
other qualified groups, should be brdadened to'provide for the
facilities that in ten years we will have to provide for the
tremendous growth in all categories, |

I might add one other section in here. The report dwells
upon the short V = STOL aircraft as being limited in their
potential approach to supporting the present airport system or

a new airport system.,
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I have before me, in an Aviation Journal of the week of
June 12th, the statement as issued by the Port Authority seeing

no major STOL transport breakthrough before 19753 and I haves

on a different page, a French development which provides for
short-haul passenger operations in flelds ﬁo longer than 1200
feet, |

Now I think,again,the wrong approach was made to the

problem, (Applauseo)

The airlines, in support of this, have recently stated,
and frequently stated, that they must themselves make a major
breakthrough in acquiring néw traffic if they aré to grbwo
They alsoc concede that this new tfaffic must come from intera
city automobile - private automobile travel, and to a minor
degree from bus travel. They believe that thelr greatest
markets on the domestic scene will fall In this area from
1968 on.,

This can only be accomplished, if this is a short=haul
market, n@t‘by being served'by a Single major jet facility
in this whole New Jersey area but by a series of smaller
airports, such as the one that exists at Morristown_today
and others throughout the-northérn pért @f the State,

There are aircraft in being and being dével@ped which will
permit the air carriers to break into a major new market and
when they dd they are gding to ?eQuire a tremendous Iincrease
in the addition of New Jeﬁsay airports to serve this traffic
and to help the.grawth @f the State.

i have one more point please, Governor. I believe that

general aviation is groWing and in ten years will require more

51



faciiitiess will provide more jobs in ﬁhe Stéte of New Jersey
than will scheduled air transp&rtationo' | B

GOVERNOR MEYNERz Even if wé say, no jetport in sevén
north New Jersey counties? | B |

MR, BLOMWIST: Correct.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: How?

MR. BLOMQUIST: Because. 1 agree that a jetport must be
built but a jetport should be built to serve the highest
raﬁe of growth, which is the'internationalvtraffic pattern,
and =-

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well the story I_get; and all these
reports indicate, is that such an airport in northern New Jersey
would serve the east-west traffic and would not interfere with
the north=south or the trans-oceanic.

MR. BLOMQUIST: Well this is based upon two factors =
one, it is based upon the present air-traffic Coﬁtrol system;
two, it is ==

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Isn't that based upon certain funda-
mentals, some of which you can'’t change?
| MR. BLOMQUIST: No. 1 think if there are projections,
and there is equipment in being, under tests, there are
systems not only hefe but in Europe that will provide for a
much better control of air traffic, a much more precise
control of air traffié within metropolitan areas and
complexes such as exist between Philadelphia and New York.

But the point I wish to make, in addition, on the location of
this airport, to the best of my knowledge, the Port Authority

never consulted their customers as to what would be required
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and where it could best serve the growth of total air trans-
portation in the metropolitan New York area.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: What airiines are opposed to this
airport? | | B ‘

MRdlBLOMQUISTs I don't know of any that are or are
not., I'm saying that they were noticonsulted, There were
public stétements - there were private statements at the time
the initial'fepoft came outg.by the airlines, that this was
the first time they had heard of the subject and that they
had not_participated°

'GOVERNOR MEYNER: But there is no indication that they
are against a North Jersey airpafto_a‘

MR, BLOMQUIST: I'm sure they will take any additional

‘facility that can come their way but =-

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Because they believe they need one.

MR, BLOMQUIST: 1I'm sure they do. And working in the
iﬁduStny every day, I know'they do. Butllialso know that the
facility that is really required is the one for interhationalv
travel, which is growing at a much greater rate.than domestic
travel,

GOVERNOR MEYNER:  You fead_the conclusions with respect
to 17 sites? - |

MR, BLOMQUIST: Yes,

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Wherein do you think any of the
conclusions are wrong with respect to the North Jersey airport?

MR, BLONDUISTﬁ ngl‘l have tried to support my
analysis by'indicating thatg”f@ndamentaiﬁywvthe

airportfthat“s required as a major jet‘facility is an
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internatidnal - a major international facility. in that
sense, and for the aircraft’that willwuse it in ihe_fﬁﬁuré,
it doesn't belong iﬁ West Jerséy under ény circﬁhstaﬂceo |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, if Idlewild took care of the
internationai situation and you had in North Jersey the east-
west traffic, wﬁat would be.wrong with that? | |

MR. BLOMQUIST: Because about 25% of the airlines!
traffic, on their long-haul jets, is coming on direct or
almost direct connections through Idlewild, from international
lcarriers, particulafly in the summer months. The could not
{afford the length of time Ain travel to provide sefvice to their
passengers for such an extension. This, in the planning of
such a facility, certainly should be considered.

GOVERNOR MEYNER:3 Well they could land at either place,
then, couldn't they? B |

MR. BLOMQUIST: They cannot land a supersonic aircraft
in Morris County. _

| GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, can they do it at Idlewild?

Can they land it anywhere now?

MR. BLOMQUISH: I don't think it will be desirable
to laﬁd it at Idlewild. That's why I again say it is
desirable to put such a facility in a place where_you‘have
direct access to it without passing over inhabited_areas?
and preferably ovef,opén water areas.

The Port Authority has presented, at least in
European trade journals, planslwhich show_a much greater
potential expansion‘of_idlewiid; for the present classes of

Jet, than they presented here = a much more elaborate runway
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plan, showing in itself a much greater potential capacity.

I don't know why such a plan wasn“t‘includedAin thﬁe‘report
for your study. This is in picture form. It was printed in
an aviation journal in England about two-months agog’shQWing"
a much more elaborate plan at Idlewildg that woui& have
received a considerable increase in traffic over what they are
forecasting at the present time w;th the, runway extensions
that they show. “

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Thank you very much.

(Applause.) |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Mr. Wescott.

LLOYD B, WESCOTT:. Gdﬁernor'Meynerg many of the things
'jIWQuidssayito yoi have‘alreadj been éaido‘ I do want to
talk te you about one thing that seems very, very impértant
to me, and that'!s the naturelof the area that is being.
discussed fbf the lecetidn of the airport; You know Morris9
you know Hunterdon = with it's fields and its hills and
its village89 and it is very easy to say that these are
going to be ruined anyway, that the day of their future is»
over, and we are going to end up'as over«built urban areas.
And this we just dthtiégfee.witn at all. -

-Every one of.theSe-eommunities new has a planning
board, most of them‘heve zoning ordinancess and the grewth
in this area has been rapjdg it will be still more rapid
but it will be healthy:growthg it will be growth of homes.

I think it's extraordinary to think that in the most
highly populated state in the Union, near the most densely

populated area of the Nati@ng'ene finds an area like Morris,
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Hunterdon and northWeét Somerset, Thére is juét héthingriike
it., It seems<to me to be an asset that béiOngs to.thé State'
of New Jeréeyo N

| Now, in my estimation, aAjetpoft theré WOuid spcil
ite 1 think“one of the principal factoré is tﬁe nature of
building the airport. By the Port's own prognoéticationg
they will not start until !'65; fhey will not fly the first
plane until '70; and it will be 1985 before the full pattern,
thé full use of the airport is estabiished, An& during that
time =- ‘

GOVERNOR MEYNER: I think the projeC£ions are fdr
180, o | |

MR. WESCOTT: UBCQ And during that time there will
not be a single, solitary progressive move made in these
areas., I don't bélieVe any property will Pass hands for
any but purely speculative reéasonsg 1 don't think any homes
will be improved or any lawns will be‘imﬁr@ved; 1 think the |
whole area will degenerate for that time.

I know that the decision must be made. We, in
Hunterdon, know with rather a good deal of bitterness thai
the decisions like this are made when the best interests of
the‘Staieg as a whole, are served. But we just cannot
conceive and we do not concede that this serves the best
interest of the State, There is something about green belts,
there are somethings'about,tréeés there is something about
an area like this near an intensely populated area which has

enormous value which we never, never, never can replace.
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GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, weren't some of these same

arguments made against the railroad and the building of
extensive ﬁighways? " (Boos)
MR. WESCOTT: 1 believe they were. I believe they wéreo
And I Jjust Call_to your attentiqn what failroads did to blight
given areas. ' Where railréad'tracks went, there was a blight
that followed. In those days ﬁhe railroads were for new
invention, they could do no wrong, they made enormous money
for evefybbdy; and‘10®k what'happened to the railroads and to
‘the railroad tracks and what happénéd to résidential éreas
around it. .And I ém-abéolutely sure that jetports will bring
tﬁe same kind of deterioration @f,property; And the odd thing to
me is, the Port of New Authority with all the problems it's
having with jetpoft servi@e‘out,of Newark can choose to
recreate this whole set of pr@biems all over again in what
is already a highly residentiai area and which will develop
into a highly residential area. It seems>to me a complete
lack of regard for not only the rights of others but for the
well=being of the State as a whole,
GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well,haven't Paris and Rome and
Athens, Los Angeles and San Franciscmgland Chicago and all
the others been confronted with the same problem?
MR, WESCOIT: I know, but Chicage didn't put O'Hare
down in the middle of the Oak Forrest areas they put it way
to the south of Chicago in== (Applause.) |
' GOVERNOR MEYNER: But within an hour's distance.
MR, WESCOTIT: Well, Gevernor, the problem of an hour's

distance, I would call this to your attention - Iif you go to
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an airport you are required to be there 20 to 30 minutes

before the plane leavesy I believe that now out atjldlewild
it averages something over 20 minutes from the time an
aiflihe closes its doors till the time it takes offo And

it just seems.to me thét the airports, the airlinés and the
Port Authority might solve some of those simple problems |
which take élmost AO minutes and =- )

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well some of it is the congéstion
because there are other planes ready to go off or come in.
Is that not true? |

MR, WESCOTTs Well that possibly is true but why do
all the planes then have to leéve at one time? |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Why do the trains have to leave at
one time (rumble in audience) for the commuters.

MR; WESCOTT: .The tfains leave at one time.far
commutersg Governor, but they don't == I just don't believe
that thé airlines or the Port of New York Authority have
applied themselves to their own internal problémsg and I
do not believe that the 20 minutes they would save by moving
this into the Hunterdon or Morris area is justified when
they haven't managed te solve some of these other basic
problems. ‘

GOVERNOR MEYNER:¢ Now you've pointed out, for instance,
that you“velgot all of this planning and zbning in this areag
isn't this an argument for péssibly presérVing their status
even thoggh ybu do put an airport in probably a five or six

mile area, five by five? | |

MR. WESCOTTs Governor, I honestly believe that if
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a decision were made to place the airport in Morris or in
Hunterdon, ihat within a 15 or 20 mile radiuss ef possibly
more than thatg of the airpertgplanning weuld ceaseg pianning
would be meaningle389 nobody would know what to plan fero
 GOVERNOR MEYNER: That hasn't happened in Long Islanéo B
(Boos.) | | - ”
| MR, WESCOTT: I believe it has.
GOVERNOR MEYNER: No. I visited within four or five
miles some mighty nice blaceso |
MR. WESCOTT: I don't think they like it, if fact I'm
sure they don't like it. And the question I ask is why go
and create a new problem? Why‘go and create an entirely
new problem? We didn't know, when Newark was set ﬁp9 what
jetports were like; we didn't know what jet}airplanes werev.
like. We know now and we know that it is only going to get
werse° We know that f0r.a global jet airport we will come =-
GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well more people are inconvenienced
in Newark than would be inconvenienced in an area such as this.
MR. WESCOTT: That may be true,sir; that may be true.
But you}don“t go and do it deliberately. 1 say that in
Newark we did not knoW'what the‘problem was and‘I believe
that to let Newark Airport wither probably the industries and
the people living thereg the people who have settled there,
the\people who work there, their interest has to be taken
into consideration.and they probably are going telﬁeVe to live
under a caropy of some kind of jetport, but this --
GOVERNOR MEYNER s Well don’t you think this could be

corrected by a buffer zone as long as the runway?
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MR. WESCOTT: I believe that the buffer zone would have
to include half of Hunterdono‘ And if the jetport wants té
come in énd‘buy halfvbf Hunier&on énd the northern part df
Somerset, nobody's going to éomplaing.absolutely9 nobbdy“s
going to complain. But it's the fact that they move in, they
take a minimal area and the rest of the community goes like
houses beside the railroad tracks. I belleve tﬁis,’,l believe
it most sincerely. | |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Have you had a chance to read this
report? j ’ | | ,

MR. WESCOTT: 1 have read it. I have read it and I'm
unconvinced, I'm sorry. |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: A1ll right.

(Applaﬁse,)

GOVERNOR‘MEYNERS General Copsey.

General Copsey, are you in the employ of the State of
New Jersey?

| GENERAL ROBERT L. COPSEY: I am not. ,

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Were you in the employ ofbthe State
of New Jersey? o

GENERAL COPSEY: Yes, sir.

GOVERNOR MEYNERz For how long?

GENERAL COPSEY: Since about 1931°

GOVERNOR MEYNER: During the years I"vé been in office,
since January9‘195h'until now, how long have you spent in.
office in New Jersey? | ' »

GENERAL COPSEY: Well I don't recall just when you came

into office, but I have ==
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GOVERNOR MEYNER: January, 195l
GENERAL COPSEY: Well then I preceded you, I was in
office as Chief of ihévﬁﬁreau;of Aeronautics since 1947.
GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, you were on federal service
somewhere, weren't you? | | | “ |
| GENERAL COPSEY° I was recalled to active duty for
‘the Korean War9 y989 sirg and 1 spent fomr vears in active dutyo
GOVERNOR MEYNER% Well during my term you were on
active duty somewhere, weren't you?
GENERAL COPSEY: Yes, sifg that would. be between “52
and 155. | | | |
GOVERNOR MEYNER? Did you ever send to me a report with
respect to é jetport in New Jersey? ‘
GENERAL COPSEY: I have sent a number of reports,
whether they ever reéched y&u or not, sir, I do not know,
GOVERNOR MEYNER: When did you resign?
'GENERAL COPSEY: January 1, 1960,
GOVERNOR MEYNER: Proceed.
GENERAL COPSEY: Well, Governqr9 I had hoped that I
could come here onvtheApremise that I was asked to appear
by the New Jersey Jetport Associati@ﬁe
GOVERNOR MEYNER: Are you being paid by them? (Boos.)
This is a proper questiéno Do you want to answer it or
don't you?
- GENERAL COPSEY: I will be very hdppy to answer it,
you only surprise me is all and interrupted my line of

thought.,
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GOVERNOR MEYNER: Are you being paid or éféhvt'yaﬁ?

 MEMBER OF AUDIENCE: Tell him, Genmeral, If you're
being paid5 say so, 1Is the Governor 5eing paid? (Applause

and shouting.) | o

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Now any more'derbgatory remarks like
that and I am going to ask the State Police to remove the
person who makes them. I think it's distinctly understood ==
(Applause and boos,) == that I'm in receipt of yoﬁf tax money
to»the extent of $30,000 a year and I try to do my job the
best 1 know how and I have no other compensation. (Boos
and applause.)

GENERAL COPSEY: Governor, I apblogize for the délay
in answering. 1 am a Consuitant to the Blomquist Association,
The Blomquist EngineeringyAssdciation which has been retained
by the Jetport Association to evaluate the various studies
and reports that we are able to find relative to the
development of airports in New Jersey.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: So you are working for Blomquist
who has been hired by the Jetport Association.

GENERAL COPSEY: I am working Jjointly with Mr.
Blomquist, yes, sir. '

- GOVERNOR MEYNER: All right. Proceed with your
statement, General, = ' | |

GENERAL COPSEY:. As 1 say, they asked me to appeaf'
here today but I am happy to appear here for another‘reésong
for some long-held convictions and conclusions relative to
the concepts and to yhe factors that should be weighed when

an inter-continental type of an airport is being planned.
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First of all, I would like to indicate the history
of airp;bt'developmenﬁsih ihé Uniied Sﬁates‘tﬁét‘lvha§e |
been intimately acquainted with since 1917, and I know of‘ﬁo“
¢civil airport that‘evérlfeached iﬁs potential erAits oﬁjectives
that first did not have the coordination and practicéi joint
actions of the locality, of the county, of the State and the
federal gdvernment, Those féctors have been ignored:sé faf, |
in my opinion, in my evaluation of particulafly the wé

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well it is very obvious that the
locaiity.doesn’t want the airport at this partibuiér'mdmeﬂto
That's correct. .

GENERAL COPSEY: They are ignoring the concept that
thét's going to hurt them; | | | A

GOVERNOR MEYNER: All right. What's your next point?

'GENERAL COPSEY: My’néxt point is that in my work
while empléyed by the State I waé called upon for plans
and many, mény reports relative to airports, In nehe‘of‘thems
since 1947, has the Great Swamp Area appeared as a¥ﬁe$irable
place for a major airport. There does appear in those
reports the recommendation for . the develdpmeﬁt of the
Morristown Airpbrt'to‘fit and meet the general aviatioﬁ
role, ' o .

My next point is that were it for no other reason than
the natural obstructions of the hills and the trées'énd ﬁhe
climatology of the area, in that Great Swamp Area, it would
riule out, particularly from a pii@t?s staﬁdpoint, ahy fuftﬁer
thought of putting a major inter@ontineﬁfai'airpoft théfe
for the present existing type of aircraft now in the airlines
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or the supersonic, as you and I know will be here within 10
years.

. GOVERNOR MEYNER: Where is the obstruction7

GENERAL COPSEY: Anywhere from 75 to 40O foot hills
are the nétural obstructions, It's like putting a baseball
diamond in a bullfight ring, something too small to knock
flys out of, let!'s say. v o

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, how about the large buildings
in Newark, don't they obstruct the arrival or departure of
planes from Newark Airport? A

GENERAL COPSEY: They could very well. |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well they are four or five hundred
feet. » ,
| GENERAL COPSEY: I think some are higher than that
but the location of the Newark Airport was one that I
happened to have something to do about, as far back as 1926
about its location and ==

GOVERNOR MEYNER : Well that doesn't hinder the operation
of planes. Why should these hills at that distance away from
a proposed jetport”h;nder the operation of a jetpbrt in
Morris Cbunty? |

GENERAL COPSEY: Well, I think you are using the word
“hinder” when I Séid théy are a natural hazard to safety
for those in the air and on the ground. -

Now you know, if you'ever.hinder an airpiane in the
air, you're all through. (Applause.)

GOVERNOR MEYNER: That's obvious.
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GENERAL COPSEY: So those are the points I wanted
to‘make and I appreciate the opportunity of once again
impressing and urging that whatever action you take on this
you will obtain further study and evaluate it from the stand-
point of all the area of New Jersey and not try to solve a
bad problem today by adding greater congestion to an area.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Have you read this report?
GENERAL COPSEY: Yes, sir.

GOVERNOR MEYNE¢ Do you challenge the competency of
any of the experts that made the repért@

GENERAL COPSEY: I challenge two statements of the
~ Port of New York'Authorityo

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Do you chaﬂlenge any of the state-
ments made by the experts?

GENERAL COPSEY: Yes, sifo

GOVERNOR MEYNER: What?

GENERAL COPSEY: Many of them. Mostly their assumptions
from which their findings are arrived at.

GOVERNOR MEYNER¢ Thank you.

{Applause. )

GOVERNOR MEYNER: We have an understanding now, and
we have had better than two hours for the proponents, I
think now we ought to have two hours for the opponents and
I am ready to go ahead with people who are classed as
oppoments unless I hear some suggesti@nsé’

MR. SHANLEY: The only suggestion I have, Governor, is
that the witnesses, although there are a number of them,
will take a very short time. | |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: 17d rather wait because I thought

the Legislaters would be short too,
AR



| GOVERNOR MEYNER: Oscar Bakke, Assistant
‘Admlniétr&tor, Eastern Region, Federal Aﬁi&tiun Agency. .
| (Mr. Bakke comes to tne.micrﬂphane.) |
I should like to point out that In the last
eighteen months during this discusslon, there has been a
 good deal of talk as to what the Federal Aviation Agency
says, what they think Is proper and lsn't proper, and it
seemed to me that in an area where :hay are responsible |
'vfnr'safety and for traffic that they oﬁght}to come hefe
'ﬁnd take some position with reference to this ﬁatter; And
- the two matters I havé asked them about is the need for
an alrport In the New Jersey Wetropolitan Region and the
feasibillty of locating that alrport in the northern section,
1 was in touch with the offlce of the Administrator,
Mr. Halaby, and he has sent here aaveral people from the
Federal Aviatlon Agency. | | |
vmow, would you tell us your response to ihe
two questions I ralsed in my lﬂttér to Administrator Halaby?
" OSCAR BAKKE: 1 will be very happy to, Governor,
As you have Indicated, I come here in response to
your request of Mr. Halaby for the assistance ~-- |
o . GOVERNOR MEYNER: 'Can that be tuned up?
Y(Aud!ence cannot hear Mr. Bakke.) |
7 MR, BAMKh: 1 would say dgain, wovernor, that 1
come here at your specific Invitation to Mr. Halaby hhat the

Federal Aviation Ag?ncy present some indicatlcn of the
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» ' ‘ ' ) 3-‘"1
extent to which it has particlpated In some of'thé‘atudims .

~that have been undartaken fn the recent past concerning

the location of a major jet alrport in the New York e trapclitam =

area and incluﬂing northern New Jersey.

‘i have with me Mr. Joseph W. Johnson, who is »
Chief of the Airport"Planning Branch of the Alrports Division
;in Washington, and Mr.. wéitef-ﬁucchiar, who is an air tfaffiﬁ '

ccntrol spﬁciakiwtﬁ In the Reglonal lHeadquarters at ldlwwild.

And should yvu have any need for additicnal detalled asaiatance

frnm either of these gentlemer in the airports or alr traffic
éantroxuarma, I shoui&fhw hapﬁ& to meke them available to

- you,

First 1 %hou!d say that the Federal Aviation Agency f

‘ 7ha$ no dir@ct concern in the selection of that particular

community or 100@1@ within which any axrpmrt uhail'be'located.ff

‘We do within the provlaﬁanﬁ of the Federal Ald tﬁ‘&iFQOﬂtﬁ
Act., We do make provision for Federal assistance in the |
éonﬁtrqctinn of,ﬁirporta upon application of the appropriate
 10¢&1 anthoritias.. We will where éirport sites are planned
review those planned 3itea with a view tnwurd determining

whether any conflict in the uaa of alr space may be e&pa@t@d
as a result of operations in and out of those alrports,

. There has been no %p?CEf‘C site that has been

| plac@d before thw Federal Aviation Agency for evuluatﬁan mnd, 5
therefore, with respect to such matters as the sultability |
‘af the terrain, for instance, the approach araa&»inua and

the departure areas out of such alrports, we have no,ap@eific'f'
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assistance that we can glve you at this time. At such
time as a speciflc s!te is selected, we stand ready ta make
a detalled evaluation of that slte and to otfar any detallad
asslstance we are able, . |

. HNow, in the preparation ot‘many df the studiés |
»that.were ﬁndertaken by the New York Port Authority and.hy
- many.of*the cunsultant'agancles whose serv!ces'were obtained
by the Port Anthor!ty, such as the Airborne Instruments |
"'Lah, we have provided a great deal of information, particularly
in the‘alr traffic controd area. We recognlze the fact that
| »the.Federnl_ngernmént.'the'F,A.A. in particulab, has |
exclusive Jurlsdiction with respect to the control of air
traffic and the énly source of inrormatlon concernlng the
air traffic cantrol condltlons that shall apply to the

selection or an airport must be had from the F.A.A. Accordingly;

 we were host to many folk who consulted with us and ashed our

‘advlce concernlng air traff!c control problems,

© As a result of this consultation we have advised

all who asked of the problems that are now peculiar to the NQWj'
‘Ybrk afea, including the dzparture and arrivai rou§é6 !n§o oy
and out of Newark, LaGuardla, Idlewlld and so on. We héve' S
also explored what likely confllct in air space will exist

from the location of a major Jet airport elsewhere in the

New York Metropolitan area. And as a result of these stud!es,

 we have determined that an airport built toc closa to the

existing New York complex may well be Intolerable, Wekhave A
' translated this generalizatlon into something specific which



_ | ‘ | | | he
appeafs in the report of the New Ydrk'Port Aﬁthority.' o
dealing with this subject. o o |

1 have before me scme'sactional‘charﬁs on whicﬁJi“wm
1 have 1ndi¢ated'by some rather roughly-drawn linas'én'area"?hfii

' Qlthin noftheéh New Jersey which appraximatés tﬁa£ aisb |
described in the report of the New York Port Authority. i
| GOVERNOR MEYNER: Do you agree with the conclualouﬁif
that has been advanced that we need one additional Jatport o

'f~tor the New York~New Jersey Metropolitan. araa?

MR. BAHKE: Yes, sir, we do, _ | R
| GOVERNOR MEYNERs I mean, s there any quast:on il
- about that? | . ‘i,

| . BAKKE: Not éé'rar as the F.AqA;'ls €6n¢ern¢&)h §?

. May 1 ask - did you identify specifically the northern New

Jersey area? o z
| | _GOVERNOR MEYNER: Yes, from roughly a line drawn o
from Newark to Trenton and north of that. |

- MR, BAKKE? Well, s!r, let me aay that we have l~£f'wq

1 eﬁtabllshed without question that there is need for an i3]
‘ addit1on&1 Jet afrport aerving the Greater New York Metropolitan

© area and we have made specific proviaion for such an alrport’’ “'
3 J wl;hin ths nat:nndl a;rport;pxans upon whi¢h_the expendlture  §?
of Pederal fqndé for Federal éir?artvaSs!sténce will be L
pfed!cated. B | :

| - GOVERNOR MEYNER3 ~The reason 1 ask you this Isg  7.1°
"*u ‘There have been a large numher of arguments ‘made to the - effect:?

yf‘f that you cou;d accelarate the sarv!ce ln the Newark, LaGuard!a;;j
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| o 2
Idlew!ld and.Teterbord Airp&rts anduthat you were;nét:ua!ng
to the full the capacity of £hose four airgort#;, Naturally, |
‘-befofa wevmake any effort to try to put anvﬁirport somwhere
'e!aa, we want to know whether that area has used. its capacity |
,tu the tul!.

' MR, BAHKE:' We belleve that the present alrport
facllltiés at Newark, Teterboro, LaGuardia and ldlewild are
approxlmately at saturation now.

Gew:mmn MEYNER: And we ought to be bullding one
,Asamewhere tn the metropolitan area?

. MR. BAKKE: That there should be another major
Jet airport constructed in the matropol!tan area.

GOVERNCR MEYNER: Well, so far as New Jersey i3
~concerned where would be the advantageaus site?
| MR. BAKKE: There are two_gond!tlons that we
~ have explored.-ong of them In rairly;generallterms and one
of them fairly specifically. | | |
- MR, SHANLEY: - May 1 !ﬁtérrnpt a minute?l You have
- a perfect r!ght to ask any questloh you want, but on the other :
hand there is no application before the F,A.A.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Thls {s a hearing in order to
enable me ~-- | o |
| MR. SHANLEY$ - They haven't made'a thorough study
.becaﬁse they.have.ao application. L

GOVERNOR MEYNERS This is a hearing to enable me
to declde onva particular bill. Proceed.

| HR; BAKKE 3 Theré are two conditions that apply,
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‘ona of which 1 am preparea to comment rather spec!f!cally on ~'f

Mf; and &hould you desira any ndd!t!onal uutail, apecialist can

-7 be rurnishad - and this has to do with the a:r traffic cantrplﬂf”
Vllm!tationé'that would apply to the locatlon of an alrport.

 . 1Aa 1 indicatad bpfore, the areas are roughly shnwn in the

'-report or the New York.?ort &utharity. |
! have berore me on thls sectlonal ‘chart some

 1!nes that 1mdicate areas also 1ndicatad !n the report ‘of the:  f

“f   New ann Part Authority- what 1 am sayxng is that slnce they

3 ;ihave abtained their hasic !nformatian fram the F.A.A., there u

?’ia general agreemﬂnt on the propasition that the area whlch is-;ﬁ
lldent!ried by a line from Greenuuod Lake ‘to aomeraet o .
| ' GOVERNOR wﬁmmu Sbmraet‘ or ~-= |
MR. xammz:. (Excuse m;i o -
 GOVERNOR MEYMFR: is 152 ¢umm£t or 5cm@rv£11e?
 MR. aaxxa: (continulng) ~=w  Summit, and thence
.to tha Villaﬁe of &tocutéﬁ on. th@ Delawara.. Thﬂt line repre-~
- sents the easternmost anﬁ s@utharnm@m% area within which, from;f
an air traffic cmntrol point ﬂf viaw, we are abla to accept
a major Jmt airpart. Any place west or north of thawm llnas,,ﬁr
lt is possible for us to nccommadate safely the additicnnl | :
'air traffic that wculd be handled by -~ that would In fact be
generated hy a new major alrpnrt constructed in this area. .
GOVERNOR MEYHER$ In other wvrdﬁ, you are aaying.“;ﬁv
that the location from a traffic safety ntandpeint would be a ; 
place north and waat of a line drawn from Stmcktcn,to,aqmmit;ff
to Graenwood'Léka7 'v v'
| B MR. BAKHE! That is correat, slr.
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QOUERNOR ﬁ&YﬂTﬁz How about. the possibllity of a
Burllngt@n site? | ) , A |

MR. BAKHE: GSir, we have 1eokéd'¢érefully at the
feasibllity of a major jetport location in this area and
~ our conclusion Is that we are unable to accommodate 1t within
our existing air traffis control system, , | %

GOVERNOR MEYNER3 Can you make any prcgnasticatious'
as to whether or not there 1s a strong or a weal possibility .
that you can get a new system that would provide trafflc
safety in an area other than the one you mentloned?

| N MR, BAKKE: Well, 1 am not able to foresee it at
“the present time. To ask whether it would be possibie to
‘ecntamplate a completely new navigation system, for 1nstance;‘
- that would enable us to use off-shore routes and navig#te wlth}~
aqcuracy c@mparab1a to what 15 now p@ssib;e over land §s, I
suppose, a matter of speculatfon. 1 certainly wouldn't
visualize {t in the foremeaable future and as a g@neraliaation,
within the next ten or f!ftean vears,

How, to understand the traffic congestion here, yduv
shoﬁld know that the air 3paceMrequlred for the most heavily
travelled routes {n the world between the New York complex and, '
for Instance, Washington - this alr space Is completely filled -
with control air space required for the safe separation of
traffic. It isn't as though 1t would be possible to squee&e'“
some of)it together or perhaps to “find) some unused air spacé; 
in between. There ié 0o unused alr space in between. All of
it is today occupled, And I say that under our existlng:ayatem

we are unable to see our way clear.
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S 8.
| Here 1 ‘should Indicate what the statutery Interest
| or the F.A.A. §s In this matter, Under the Federal Aviation

Aﬁt. as yuu are doubtlaaa aware, the Fed@ral Aviation Agency

,“doaa have the reapana!billty to review the airpmrt locations

' whlch ara ccntamplatad tor naw cen&truatisn 1n ardar to datarmineu‘

'whethar air spacw can aﬂucmmadate %ﬁf@ly the operaticna

cantemplated nut of such a!rports. Aﬂd it wnuld be naa@gsary}

'*Q{'ghaz the F.ﬁ.ﬁ. study particulavly any trafflc hamards whlah

o mlght gen&rata fram any 4uch lacmtleﬂ. In th@ event that ccu-ﬁﬁ?

o “flict eeuld be foreseen, it would then ba necessary under the

L jact for the Federal Aviation Agcncy to - impose restrict!ons on ”ﬂﬂ

'l_the use of alr &p&c@ in and out af such an airport,
|  GOVERNOR MEYNER®Y Haw abmut traval tinme wlth ra&peat
o to the !ocatlon of an airpﬁrt? i | B ", 
Wﬂ, BAKKE: S5ir, we ﬁave made no effert to 1éent£fy ”
| any. particular veographlc area on this 3ect£anal charte |
As B generalizatian we can aay in the administrﬁtimm of.tha
Federal Alrport Amt, we hava found that ground travel time ln
eXcess of an hour rapreﬁent& ﬁxcessive greund travel time and

I would say that as the speed of airecraft incrﬂasmﬁ, it

becomes inercasingly unacﬂ@ptable.

Now the reason I am unable to identify by spaclf!c

1ine or geographlc area 13 the fact that we have no juris»
_ diatiun nor have we any control over the ground tranapmrt
facilities. Ve den't bulld highways to and from alrports.

e don't select the ground traﬂaport services, what we say B
 .,13 that r@gardiﬁaa of what thcaa graumd tran@port fac!l!t!es #re
T3 ’



 been plctured before this group.

9.
vhen an airport exceeds'ane hqur_orvgroundvtr&vei time, a
majJor investment in an alrport facility to serve the
.aommunlty thus separated,from,the airb@rt would appear to
‘ba a poor one. 4 , |
- GOVERNOR MEYNER: There has been sone discu&sion.
about the fear or about the possibliity of property and |
damage éna deaths to third parties by reason of the operation
of a_jétpcrt. Do you have any statistics with reference to’
third party injuries? |
| MR. BAKKE: &ir, unfortunately 1 have no such
vmatériml with me at the'moment. However, 1f it wbuld serve
.your purpmaa 1 would be very hqpy to furnish some In detail.v
1 would 1ike with your permiss fon to make one

gen@ral comment, however, 1 have attgmpt@d to Indicate that »
~ the Federal gavernmﬁnt'wtll not - certglnly does not choose té
inject !tself,;nto whatever issues arg purely local or state
tn<nature; But I do think that it is a di{sservice to the
‘Nation,'to the aviation Industry, unnecessarily to mallign
the air transport industry by the creation of a plcture, an
1mﬁra$3lonlof_hazard which not only does not exist, but
doesn't even exist ciesely In the order In which it has

‘ I would say if 1 could Indicate this in very ganaral 
terms that if we were to compare - because only by comparison
can we make realistic evaluation of what hazard actually is ;
and 1 would say here that of the some 50 persons who |
constitute fatalitles rwsulting'from alr carrier operations in"

the last ten years - 1 don't need to $ay’that these 50
) | | h



10,
shuuldn't have been dead today -~ that we ceriainly should
| éiréct atl our efforts to prévent this sort ef_ﬁntrnsﬁon
into th'&@aumity of persons and property on the ground,
:'Eut 1 do zay that It becomes m@mnﬂﬂgful to compare this with
third person fatallities that result, for instance, fram.ra£1~
roadg‘ar'buaese 1; fsn't jJust a 11ttle bit more, Governor. :
it iéﬁ‘t‘just as though we are comparing two things whiﬁh“arﬁ
of diffefent orders of grade. The order of hazard is smm@thingi
ln the nelghborhood of three or four hundred to one and I
 “$ay that~if’th&latata of New Jersey has any Judgment té’mﬁkm
1'with_fas§act im the hazard that has been infllcted upwni |
‘third persons from alr transpaft&tiamg J,WQuEd sugpest, sir,
that 1t owes a very serious vote of thanks to the alr c&?rﬁ@f ‘
industry for having protected persons on the ground as wwix as .
it has in the years past, _ v . |
| GOVERMOR MEYNER: How about ﬁhavﬁafaty.rmcérd with .
respect ta.jais? Have you some recent statistics with
reference to how safe jets are? Are they safer than prop planes?
MR. BAKKE: Well, sir, since the pure Jets were
introduced into air transportation in 1958-59, we have had
'anly one fatal ncelident, that is, one acclident In which
pams&nger fatalities were Involved, 7This one waﬁ the wal&«lf
publicized collision near the Preston -~ or Just beyond thw
Preston holding pattern - juat in New York Clty. WHow,
with the exception of this one accident, thef& has been no
fatalities, I might say again since some perspective §s

required here that it Is mesningful to point out that new that
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1.
we have jncreased the experience level in the cockpit in
Jet operations, nﬁw ﬁhat we have gotten beyond the initlal,
to use a phrase, "debugging” process in Jet aircraft, wév
have had a remarkably good safety record in air trans@afiatlen.f.
It '.'_Is. 8 pity ff.imt- ‘the acclident Zat Denver y@tcrdéy whiéh |
resulted Zﬁ'ifif&ﬂﬁlitﬁﬁﬁ on the Denver Airport was the fﬁrég
air carrier fatality we have had in six and one-half months
and that during this p@fiad we have flown approximately three
l-tiﬁﬁ% ﬁﬁ_m&ny pﬁ§s@ﬁQ@? miles without fatallty or serious
injury to passengers as we have In the previeus history of
;'ﬁlf‘tfﬁﬁﬁp@?fﬁtiﬁﬁQ 1 think this Is & goed record, sir, and }v
1 think that all of the indfcatiens in the continued improvement
of alr carrier equipment, in ih@v2£ft£ﬁg of the general
 confidence of alr carrier crews - that we ean expect, this
| 1@ﬂg !mﬁrQVQmeét in ale transport safety to continue indaf&nitely
into the future. |

COVERHOR MEYWER: Thanlt you very much, Weuld you

stand by with your associatesse that 1 there éwa gome guestions
that come up, 1 could pass them en to youi |
MR, BARKE: I would be very hoppy to.
GOVERNOR  MEYNERS Do you have anything to add?
MR, BAKKE: Ne, sir, i believe that covers it

genevrally.



GOVERNOR MEYNER: I do want to say to any of you who are
proponents that if you want to pass some quéstions‘up td me
that can be asked of thése'peobie, 1111 consider asking the
question. |

MR, SHANLEY: That's very fine of you, Governor. Of
course, actually there is no right of cross examination here,
as I indicated.

- GOVERNOR MEYNER: Of course there isn't. Why explain
the ebvious. |

MR. SHANLEY: Well, my point is that I spent five years
in the federal government and this man has no more right being
up here testifying as he does today than fiyiné. |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Maybe by your standards. But this man
was asked to appear here through the Federal Administrator
and he was sent here. And if you don't like it, make your.
objections known to the administration, will you please?
(Applause and boos.)

MR. SHANLEY: Thank you.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: I am told that Mr. Joel Jacobson
has another appointment and he wanted to be heatdg the
~ President of the CIO. (Boos and Applause.) .

MR. JOEL R. JACOBSON: Thank you. very much, Governor,

GOVERNOR MEYNER: No reading, please.

MR, JACOBSON: I just want to say in preface that I
successfully sustained V=Day and four days; four months
subsequent at Anzio, so I am not afraid of any noiée‘which ‘

may possibly emerge as a result of'my remarks.
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My name is Joel R. Jacobsqn and I.am President of the
New Jerséy State ClO Council,

1 welcome this opportunity to present on behalf of the
industrial unions of New Jersey our view in opposition to
8-218 and in support of the construction of a major jet airport
in northern New Jersey.

I would like, sit, to discuss this CIO vigwpoin£ from
two angles -~ first, the economic; and, secohdly, the humahu

One of the primary probléms affecting all in New Jersey
is the burdensome crush of.unemployment (Boos.) I have a -
great hass of statistical data to support our position that
unémployment is one of the major problems in the State.

Where 3% unemployment waé oncé considered normal, it now hovers
above and around the 10% mark and there is a great deal of
cavalier attitude by many people concerning this.,

Secondly, there are 6 labor market areas in New Jersey
and each one of them in the past few years has been marked
‘as substantial surplus.

Thirdly, in the 10 years from 1950 to 1960 the combined
population of Hudson, Essex, Union, Passaic, Bergen and
Middlesex Counties increased by 569,000 people, and in
absolute numbers the jobs for manufactﬁring industry in
these areas declined by 15,000,

A study undertaken by the Regional Plan Association
indicates that these same six counties will have an increase
of 1.1 million.population by 19603 and somewhere in the

neighborhood of three-quarters of a million new jobs will be
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necessary to support this popﬁlation‘inéreaSen

It has been esiimated, and’we-are convinced it is-
accurate, that the over-all effect on employment and income
of a major new airport will be the creation directly and
indirectly of 135,000 new jobs and the annual income of
$718 million calculated at 1960 wage levels.

Governpr;ithiéﬁaihﬁtihay. '

Now the CIO has been extremely consisteﬁt in appealing
to businessmen to join with us in taking moves to retain
existing and attract new industry to the State of New Jérsey,,
It ié a truism which~eVery businessman in the State of New
Jersey agrees with, that afmajOr:new‘airport inzNorth‘Jersey
is a vital economic nécessityo (Boos, )

I would point out, Govérnor, that no one‘ﬁas refuted the
economic gains to be derivedﬁfroﬁra jetport in this area. To
the contrary, every individual knows that jet operations are
necessary for a prosperous New Jersey economy.

And, Governor, I would now like to approach the problem
from the human angle and indicate to the people of New Jersey
that the CIO does not take a disPassionatevattitude toward the
creation of jobs. Our ﬁnemployed members find it very difficuit
to be dispassionate'about the absence of work and income.

Now I recognize the emotion that is faced by individuals
whO'anticipate jets flying over their heads. I can understand
these emotions. I would submity; sir, that an unemployed
worker:is very likely to feel just as emotional about his
inability to support his fam‘ily as the Morris County resident

is emotional about the possibility of having his bucolic,
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serene, affluence disturbed by airplanes .in 1970, (boos.)-“

GOVERNOR MEYNER? ~Please be tolerant. You had your
turn, let them have their turn. (Rumble from audience. ).

MR. JACOBSON: I am further, Governor, considerably
disturbed by the great number of more affluent airplane
riding corporation executives who are residents of Morris
County who present this argument - capsuled by Cohgressman
Frelinghuysen this morning nuthey7say-that Jjets are vital for
the economy of New Jersey but not over their headég fly them
out of Newark. (Boos.) And I would cite as an example of
this position that the Newark Association of Commerce and
Industry, which is comprised of some very elegant gentlemen
in the business community of this city -- the Newark
Assobiation of Commerce and Industry in a barrage of
statistics that would stagger Isaac Newton has taken a
vigorous stand for the jet operation out of Newark Airport.

I don't thiﬁk itfs funny ﬁo point out that four or
the five top officers of the Newark Association of Commerce
and Industry, the organization that wants jets in Newark,‘.
happen to be residents of Morris County.

‘Now, if it weren't so serious, it would be almost
: amﬁsing to watch the whirlingadérvish tactics of some of our
State's top corporations executives as they dance around
their own inconsistencies. (Boos.) -

And the most passionate advocates of jet aircraft ~/
operations out of Newark, because as they say it will help
the State's economy, are the same corporation executives who

live in or near Morris County and who are waxing hysterical
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in opposition to a jetport there.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: In fairness, I want to say that quite
a numbeé of executives who have contabted me are rather vehement
about Jjets in Morris and jets in Newark.

MR. JACOBSON: At 1éast this is a consistent position

which I can understand, Governor.

Now I would like tb conclude, sir, with one last point..

I would suggest to the good citizens of Morris County
a little introspective analysis and a desire to reach con»l
clusions based upon equity. I find them very'inconsistent,
as I witnessed today a vioient emotional reaction to the
proposition that jets should opefate in Morris‘Couniyy but
1 have heard from these same citizens a deafening silence when
it comes to running jets out of Newark Airport or when it comes
to disrupting homes in Essex, Newark and Hillside for the
construction of highways so that they may visit and be served
by the metropolitan area.

And I would submit, sir, that the people who live ‘in
Newark and Hillside have children_Whom‘they send to school,
and they have chufches they attends and that if progress is
to be made you cannot invoke a d@uble.standard that progress
must bé made only at the expense of those who live in urban
areas, not those who live in rural areas;

I would submit that progress, 'if progress in Morris
County is to be subordinate to the rights of the individuals
there, cannot take precendence over the rights of citizens

elsewhere, :

81



Now in conclusion, Governor, in February, 1960, the
State CIO Council said that we are not experts on the location

.of a jetport., We made the position very plain that we want
this facility in New Jersey,

I have heard the gentleman from the Federal Aviation
Agency this morning, and I have read the reports, and I am
convinced that this has been an objective sﬁrvey and study
and points out the need to locate the jet airport in the
area under consideration. To this extent we would urge you
to veto 8«218.

Thank you. (Hissing and boos.)

GOVERNOR MEYNER : vHearing hiSsihg always makeé me
proud of a democracy. {(Rumble in audience.)

I have a request from A, J. Clay, Jr., Airline
Piiots Association. I would hope his statemént would be short
and to the point. |

You?ll admit youfre prejﬁdiced, won't you.

MR. A. J. CLAY: To some extent, yes, sir.

I'm here on behalf of the Airline Pilots Association,
Governor. We are against $=218, |

We do not think we can afford to allow our aviation
deveiopment to lag. We feel that thi$ bill will delay for
a long time the construction of a jetpert in the New York
Metropeclitan Area., Our facilities have always 1agged behind
in aircraft. This has always been a major problem for the
pilots,

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Will you try to avoid reading?
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MR. CLAY: Yes, sir,
We feel that this legislation is prompted by the fears
that are common to most technological advances,

Our major concern is with the job opportunities and

promotion“opportunities for the many pilots and, more
recently, stewards and stewardesses with whom we are affiliated.

We feel that if facilities are not available in New
‘ Jerséy for thé operation of the largergrfaster,ﬁhighér«paying
equipment, our people will be forced to move from New Jersey.
Many of them have investments hem9 their homes, their interest
in the communities and the schools. Many of them now are
commuting to LaGuardia and Idlewild. They feel that the ride
is worth it because they want to live in New Jerséy; (Applaﬁse
and boos.) |

Others are flying out of Newark on propeller driven
equipment when they could be flying out of Idlewild on jet
equipment for the same reason. Hawevery if you enact the
bill or if this bill iswapproved, we feelithat it would delay
eventual construction of the.Jetporto Many of our people would
become discouraged over a long wait and they would have to
move to a position closer to their work., (Boos and'hissingo)

GOVERNOR MEYNER¢ I would gather you are more of a
pilot than a speechmaker. |

MR. CLAY: Yes, sir. That's corrécto (Laughter )

This proposed Jjetport would be a supplement to the
facilities of the New York area and we feel the primary benefit
would be to New Jersey, the people who live here, including

our members.,
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This bill would exclude from consideration a large
area, We do feel that each proposed site should be considered
on the merits of that site alone and not by a law which would
exclude such a large geographical location.

. We believe that the recommendations of the Doolittle
Report, while some years old now, are still very much as
valuable as when the General made his report. Wé think that
the safeguards that he mentions - adequate runway lengths,
adequate over=run areas, proper zoning laws-- would provf&e
the necessary safeguards for the community.

On the matter of noise abatement, there is progress being
made. I do not think thaf further restriction of operation is
the answer. We have in the past been assured that present
runway lengths would be adequate for future equipment. This
has never proved to be the case. We don't think it will in this
instance. We feel that we will need much longer runways than
are presently available at most airports for the new eqﬁipment
which we expect in about 8 to 10 years.

GOVERNCOR MEYNER: Does that conclude your statement?

MR. CLAY: Yes, sir. |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Someone is concerned that you haven't
been authorized to appear on behalf of the Assoéciation. ‘Haﬁe
you been authorized? | |

MR. CLAY: I.am the Regional Vice President for the
Airline PilotsmAssociation,_ I represent approximately 2800
pilots in the New YorkaovergDelaWare, = there are’some pilots
based there, - and the Boston area. I am'authorized'to‘speak
on all matters of Association policy in this area.

~ GOVERNOR MEYNER: Thank you very much. (Applause.)
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‘ 'GOVERNOR MEYNER:w There are four‘peopie who made studies
‘ffpwho I think can give a brief summary. Mr.»Warskow of AIL. |
‘Will you state who you are, Mr. Warskow? v ol L“ ‘
MARTIN A. WARSKOW. Mr. Governor, my name is Martin ;gf‘
»Warskow from.Airbone Instrument Laboratory, a division of
"~ Cutler & Hammer.‘ o - | Co L
: | GovERNOR MEYNER: And you are just going to give us a
-»”"short summary, 1'm sure. | |
MR. WARSKOW: Right. '_ L
eovERNoR'MEYNER" How long are you going to take? |

 MR. WARSKOW: About 10. minutes. oo
S |GOVERNOR MEYNER: A1l right. Let!s get the 10 minutes
qh‘,éoing; t_ R ‘:..r g o o “‘“‘wu
o "MR WARSKOW: First‘ 1. wish to enter into the record,
‘u[;then, copies of the report we prepared. ‘ L
:_‘ We were retained by the Port of New York Authority to
: look into two areas in'connection with a new airport ~ one. is.“_d f”
‘the airspace situation to give an indication where new airportsh?ﬁt
”\could be located and the second, to determine the ultimate |

,~”icapacity of the present airport system in New York.

I will not go into the qualifications of our firm exoeptﬁjp
fvto say that we have been in business for about 15 years.
First, I wouldvjust like to summarize the first volume _

regarding air space, We investigated 17 1ocations in New Jersey,3

”Hﬁ*Long Island, and in Westchester. They were looked at to make

'Lsure that they would not interfere with the operation of the
’present‘airports because if you are trying to increase.capacity

obviously you must gain capacity, not'iose it.
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We;‘therefore, looked at‘What“restriCtions, if any,
'each of these sites Woulé piacé on‘the air traffic éituation-
and, in addition;'the over-all increase in air traffic capégity '
that would fésult. ‘ |

We did look at technological advances. Our firh‘is
involved in this’ﬁype'of work‘and we are quite'aware of what'is-"
going on in this field. | | o

In the aetailed study,IWhich I would like to cover
briefly, we looked at certain things‘which are quite fundamental
to the system. One is the desire of the public regarding |
where they come from and where they go to. This is a fundamental
" which we do not think will change. And to do this, we spent some
 three months photographing< the radar scopes in the New York
area and then finaily picked one day from which we completely
catalogued all flights in and oﬁt bf the;whole New York area,
from south of Philadelphia to north of Wilton, Conne¢ticut,
and from this found the traffic flow on an actual busy IFR day.

I would likg here to present a figure =~ I dbn't know Jjust
"how to locate that, if we may (referring td chart). This figure
represents sort of a summary'of the direction of tréffic fiow, '
>'and if you can orient yourself, thére you see Long Island off to
vthe pight, with Manhattan in the middlé, Newark and the maih
airports., We found that the_traffic flow here and in other
siﬁllar studies is 30% from the'west,.ZS% to the southwest,
and then.the‘remainder of the traffic comes from six other
directdiens. It's rather scattered around. So your main directions

of flow are from the west and the southwest.
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GOVERNOR MEYNER: This is the air traffic coming in?

MR. WARSKOW:  Correct;

From that, sir, we go to the next chart which will give
an indicaéibn of the complexity of the air space in this area,

While it is being placed, (referring to chart), first,
regarding technological advances, to put a little perépéctive on
what we might'expect in the future, we have today a navigation
system which was édOpted.sdme 15 years ago and it is only now
coming into full use. This chart indicates the airways over
the area from about Philadelphia up into the Connecticut area,
and the solid lines indicate existing airways, the dotted lines
‘are airways that have‘just“reéently been established;, and then
the dliptiéal péttérns aréithe air spacé reserves for holding;
and it just indicates the solid cover of use of air space in
New Jersey.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, this substantiates, to some
degree, what the Federal Aviétion‘Regional Director mentioned ==

"~ MR. WARSKOW: Right.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: ==. that the room upstairs was near
saturation point.

- MRg WARSKOW: It is, That is correct.

The possibility of relocating this in either(directiOn
is almost nil, we think. To the west you have other airways
which are not shown on the chart; to the east you have the
ocean which doesn’t lend itself to the navigation system that
we have today. And I say, there is no serious move to replace

the navigation system in use today.
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In picking a spot or the areas where an airport might
be located, we arrived at four basic considerations - one is
thaf the instrument runway must parallel the instrument runways
of the preéent airport;lsecond, that it must primarily serve
this domestic long-haul traffic to the west and to the southwest;
it must provide for airspace use over the airport without
interfefehce with the'present airports; and Ehen, of course,.
serve the good weather or VFR situations. |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Who made those charts? Paterson is .
going to be offended, you have two t's in there,

MR . WARSKOW2 I'm afraid we will have to get after out.
graphic people; | '

This chart is the summary, really. Looking at the 17
sites, all of which are numbered on the chart, the.blue area
indicates the airspace that is needed to operate today's
airports. Anything added to this area in the way of a major
airport will Severely restrict the present airports. It would
just be intolerable.

The iight blue area involves a group of airports in
southgrn New Jersey which, even if McGuire were eliminated;
would‘still invélve considerable restriction to their
operation.

The dark gray areas indicate areas where you could have
an airport operation but on a quite restricted basis.

Then I‘inélly9 the light gray area is the area wherein
we think three possibilities lie, and those are numbers lj, 7
and 8, Pine Island, Morristown and Sblberg, Hunterdon.

That summarizes the air épace study we accomplished.
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I might say that took about six months of work.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, on the air space study, do you
agree esséntially with the Federal Aviation Agency‘sayihg‘that
it had to be somewhere between a point drawn from Steockton té'
Summit to Greenwood Lake, north and west of that?

| MR, WARSKOW: I don't know the area quite that well,
except I'know that area in New Jersey'is the area in which it
must be, I might alsevéay that thosé’bﬁlges you see éfe an
indication of the arrival ahd departure patterns which must
be preserved for the preseht.airportso |

- GOVERNOR MEYNER ¢ Mr,‘Bakkeg do you have that map?

So, you have finished air space. From the étandpoint of air
space you say oﬁe of these four should be the ones.

MR, WARSKOW: One of the three.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: One of the three.

'MR; WARSKOW: Correct. | .

GOVERNOR MEYNER: TheLaniy question I have is, do you
agree éubstantially with the Federal ==

MR. WARSKOW: I believe so.

“_GQ%E&NOR MEYNER: You can look at this map because I
think he's got a line there that shéws Stockton, Summit and
Greenwood}Lakeob , )

MR. WARSKOW: (Looking at map) Yes, I agree.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: A1l right. Now, what's the other |
phase'that ydu wani to present, | |

MR. WARSKOW: The second is‘the_capacitylof the,exiéting

airports or what capacity they could attain in the future years.
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This study took a longer peridd9 it covered a peribd of over a
year and, fortunately, we had time to really.look into.what is
the practical capacity today at the airports as a base from
which to start.

We also then loocked into any possible improvements in
air traffic flow in airpofts and we were not limited in runways
or their locations at the present airports.

\lt happens that this work followed on some work we'had
done where we did for the Federal Aviation Agency develop a
technique of accurately predicting the actual capacity of
airports, - ‘ '

And just»one small point on how we arriﬁed at this which
was that we did start, as shown on this chart,with the actual
spacing bétween aircrafts as they arrive over the threshold in
bad weather, and then locoking at the improvements that might
be accomplished to determine what the spacing would be in the
future years. | A |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: In other words, you concluded, as you
indicéte in your report, that the other airporté are crowded.
Is this right? | |

MR. WARSKOW: Yes., There is room to grow at Newark and
Idlewild% we think, but we say that today the capacity is =-
well, when we did the study it was about 105 in instrument
weather. That has improved some because a new ma jor runway
has come into use at Idlewild aﬁd -

GOVERNOR MEYNER: And you got most ofAyoﬁr.ététistics
from the Federal Aviation Agency which has already arrived at

that conclusion. B
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MR. WARSKOW: Right. And we think by 1975 the capacity
will be somewhere around 150 movements which ber hour over
the year == | ,

GOVERNOR MEYNER: You have made the point about air space
and you've made the point about limited capacity of present
airports and the need of a new one, what other points do you
want to highlight from the rather detailed report that you

made?

MR. WARSKOWs I could speak briefly on the runway layout
on the proposed‘new airport9 if you wauld wish that.

'~ GOVERNOR MEYNER: Yes. Wellg do you have a runway

layout for a place such as Morristown? or.I‘mean9 nbt =

MR; WARSKOW: Well, in the original Port Authority
Report of 1959 there were some preliminary plans included and
also some criteria for a new airport, and we have these --

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Do you have it there somewhere?

MR. WARSKOW: -~ in more detail to show what is
involved there. First, basically, the airp@@ﬁ,mm _

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, the one thing that bothers me,
1 think a lot of peopie who are here today have no concept,
generally, as to where the beginning of the runway might be9
where the end might beg what the buffer zone would be ==
(rumble by audience) -- I would like to see 1t related to.
reality so that == |

MR, WARSKOW: Well, we have another chart that would help
on that, Let me just say on this one that the basic iéyout
must‘be four runways to accommodate the traffic and'the weather

conditions., These charts are now Port Authority -- not the charts
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but rather the original work are the criteria developed by the
Port Authority, and they have provided for, I“ougl'xlyj9 a three.
mile buffer zone off the edge of each runway, as you can See, and
l,000 feet wide = some.IA,OOO by 1,000 feet.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Now, in that buffer zone would all that
property be taken? '

MR, WARSKOW: That I don't know but the idea of it is
that it would be used for such things as possibly recreation,
water storage WQuld-possibly be necessary, and things which
do not involve residential development.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Is there a representative of the Port
Authority who could answer that question? Oh, Mr., Fallon.

All rightg I'11l ask you to explain that later.

MRO'WARSKOW3 All right, then, the one last chart would
indicate howv,this might fit in the Morristown area. i think
you proebably better turn that chart up vertiéally, , |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, where would the center of that
suggested airport be?

MR. WARSKOW: 1t would lie in this fashion which would
mean that the buffer zones =- they are one way runways,
incidentally; the buffer zones, you will notice are only in
one direction. So you have four main directions of in and out
traffic into the airport. You might point those out if you
would., (indicated on chart)

| GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well now, assume you have a wind
from the'south, and I guess that is the most prevailing, is it?

MR. WARSKOW: In instrument weather it would be, and in
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VFR it's probably northeast, or rather ==

GOVERNOR MEYNER ¢ ALl right. ASsume the wind is from
the south, where would the takeoffs and landings be on those
northeast=southwest strips? |

MR, WARSKOW: It woﬁld be in frpm the north and then the
other strip to the right Wouid be the one used for takeoff.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: In other words, you would have,
roughly, a three-mile buffer zone for both landing and takeoff.

MR. WARSKOW: Right.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: For the landing it would be three miles
before you touched down, and for takeoff it would be about thrée
miles beyond the end of the runway. |

MR. WARSKOW: Right. This would mean that you would
have an altitude of 900 to 1,000 feet at that point.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: At the end of the runway you would
have how much of an altitude?

MR. WARSKOW: No, at the end of the buffer zone,

GOVERNOR MEYNER: At the end cf the buffer zone ==

MR; WARSKOW ¢ On an approach, some 900 @f 1,000 feet.,

GOVERNOR MEYNER: 900 or 1,000 feet. This is approach.

MR. WARSKOW: Approach, On departure it generally would
be much more than that because the climb-alt is usually more
optimistic,

That coﬁcludes my statement unless you have é@mething
more. |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Thank you very much.,
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GOVERNOR MEYNER: Mr. R. Dixon Speas,

Mr. spéas9 your report is ﬁére in detail and it will
be considered as part of the record. I assume that you, by
virtue of the répOrt9 a summary of whiéh is in here, have some-
thing to say about trawvel time to and from an airport.

R. DI XON S PEAS (President of R. Dixon
Speas Associétes,llnc;g Aviation Cdnsultantss New York}:

Governor Meyner, ouguresponsibilities included the
reviewing andbexploratimn of the technical aspects of aircraft
e quipment planning as they related to this, also the matter of
the traffic demand. And Mr. Simpson, who wiil dbe. assisting me,
has also been quite active on the project. lbsée he is back of
the chart somewhere, but when he comes out that will be Mr.
Simpson.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Can you be sure it will be Mr.
Simpson? |

~ MR, SPEAS: 1 hope it will be Mr. Simpson. And it
is Mr. Simpson.

Governor Meyner, if I may Jjust very:r briefly ' review
a little bit of my own back ground with relationship.to the State
of Néw Jersey: 1 am not a citizen of the State of New Jersey but
all of my aviation life ]I have lived very close to the Staté of
New Jersey, starting some 30 years ago as a student going back
and forth across the State of New Jersey by railroad - some
25 years ago by railroad and highway -~ and I saw a situation
developing 20 years ago which I think has a very close parallel

to this, at least as far as the events leading up te the current
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situation, if yoquiil. I think if'was Just about 20 years ago
"when we had Newark Airport;»we had Camden Airpori'éefviﬁg ihe
greater»CamdenéPhiladeiphia areéy énd éf tﬁat iimé tﬁergiwas
consideration of building airpqrtsvover on the.New Y§rk‘side,
and we had very, very active force$ tﬁéﬁ were wétkiﬂg toward~
th@se airportss all of tﬁis éitﬁati§n paralieled By - we ha&e.
heard mention of’VTOL;ESTOL.operati@ns that weredat:thatbtime _
taking place between the Camden Airport andkdowntown‘Philadeiphia;
and also a paraliely a very_brief statement,-if‘l méy reaé from‘
a prominent man at that time, who said:
"The Autogiro offers tremendous poséibilitiés
without large airports., That is why businessmen
can commute from within 90 to 100 miles from the
center of the city and land on the center of their
roof or in any part of town." We are really on
the threshold of a new era.'™ -
Now, that was 20 years ago and at that time we all
know and history tells us what the decisions were at that time.
Since then; in travelling back and forth across the State of
New Jersey - although I am not a citizen, I am a téxpayer because
I have bought many gallons‘of gasoliﬁe here - as a matter of fact
in my youth I used to come over here because I .could get it
cheaper, as 1 recall ;‘but in any case -
GOVERNOR MEYNERz You ought to put an airport there
and you will have a 10£ of people ready to sell you -some property.
MR. SPEAS: Right. I*m suré'thatws;the case.,
As fér'as the»groundutrﬁnsportation;'it has improved
tfemendously, We have expressways, we have throﬁghways that
have been undertaken by people of ¥ision, people of courage,
people who are willing to tear out somewhat of the old and

build anew. I think this same situation exists today, if

95



you will, sir, and I think if is a Very fine wéy of‘fécing up to
this, of having a public heafingraﬁdbéndeavofing to hear all
sides of the queStion before é deciéion‘is made’fof tﬁé futufe«

To relate ourselve$ jus£ direétly to our own stﬁdies,

I would like to call yoﬁr'attention to a chart that Mfo Simpson
has just put dn the board which.fepresenté the output of the study
as far as what are going to be the movements qf_airéréft in and 
out of the metropolitan New Yofk area, based upon the forecast

of aircraft types and the forecast of airéraft sizes. I would
Jjust like to briefly say that thié,does include full consideration
of the supefsénic jet transports. The black which you see very
outstanding is the situation as it existed‘in 1959, .The other
areas are indicative of the - |

GDVERNOR:MEYNERg Will the Supersoniq transport make
this airport outmoded? |

MR, SPEASy | No, sir,

GOVERNOR MEYNER: On what do you base that?

MR. SPEAS: Well, I base that on this.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: 1 mean, I have been watching this
controversy about Englamnd and the United States, One says,
"Letts go to MACH 2 right away, 1400 miles;" others.say, "Let'!s
go to MACH 3 right away." Thatts 2,000 miles an hour.

MR. SPEAS: I think that!'s a controversy, sir, that
will rage for quite a while, but I know that the engineers,
both in this country and in England and France, who are wrestling
,with this, are doing so with knowledge of aircraft-airports
that are in existence and airports that are being planned.

GOVBRNQR MEYNER: Now, roughly, these suggestions

here that you heard from the previous speaker call for two
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&arallel runways in each direction =- east-west, north-south,
roughly, and that the runways will be about 1200 feet, about
two and half miles -

MR, SPEAS: Twelve thousand.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Twelve. thousand feet, two and a
half miles,jwith a(buffer zone -two and a half miles, .roughly.
Now, could they handle‘supersaniC¢-jets.the way -they handle Jets
today? | |

| MR. SPEAS: Yes, sir. The airplane designers
would be very happy if there was a jetport like that at each
of the major destinations in the world. They would be very
Happyy to design against such airports.

GOVERNGR MEYNER: Well;, we'll concede the people
wbuld be unhappy. “

| MR, SPEAS: To answer your question directly,
yes, sir, it is possible., "

| The movements, as someone has suggested, do take
place during the busiest‘part of the day, which is just naturél.
We wouldn't have to build the highways we have today if we could
get peoplé to go across them at two ofclock in the morning.
And itv's the same way with airports, m

. GOVERNOR MEYNER:  The airlines make their schedules
in 1ine with the demands of the people.

MR, SPEAS: Exactly.

Now, having taken those figures, there also was a
study made on the cargo movement and business aircraft movement
which was then combined in this next chart. This shows the

total traffic involved for three different years, the bottom

year being 1975, the next 1970, and the top being 1963,
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GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, all of this proves that
werve got so much congestion wevve got to have anothef*jetport,
doesnft it? ~ |

MR, SPEAS:  Exactly.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Is there anything else it proves?

MR, SPEAS{ Nothing elsé except another port, and.I
agree with you that it has been proven very dramatically -here
today by other speakers.

I would like to speak just a few words about two
portions of this traffic that make up the total; namely, business
aircraft traffic and cargo aircraft traffic. These two subjects
were studied by twe very, very competent firﬁs,

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Have you evaluated the private
aircraft and the cargo traffic as contrasted with the paséenger
traffic?

MR. SPEAS: Yes, sir, we have.

GOVERNOR MEYNER;: Give us a rough summary of that,
will you?

MR, SPEAS: There has been some talk about cargo
airports. vIn fact; cargo moves relatively at a different time
of day. It can most effectively use fhe same airport but.
there is some of the cargo movement that happens at the same
‘time, Now, so far as the effective cargd movement for both
the present and the future, if you will just glance at the
chart on my left, you'll see the manner in which cargo is
fbrecast to grow as the full potential of the t&ébine is .
turned toward making cargo transport economical, and it is
apparent that not only with respect to aircraft movement but

to the economic welfare of the community, availahi l1ity to the
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community of the best transportation means, this matter of
providing adequate airp@rto coverage is extremely important,

and it is important tc have adequate runways, -adequate airports -
~for cargo. As far.as the business aircraft traffic is concerned,
as has already been pointed out, that in fact, volumewi#e, is
several ﬁimes that of aifline traffic; As a’métter of fact, -

in 1958 we had a cross-over where business aircraft traffic
became a bigger item from a control standpoint than does airline
traffic involve. Now, whereas the .vast majority of ‘business
aircraft can be accommodated in the small airports, more and
mere of them are requiring the full airport facilities. The

new faﬁily of Jjet transports that are going into business air-
craft operation, some of them are designed for short runways,

but there are others that are extremely important to industry
that require long runways in order that the jet can be fully
expleited to give business transportation and the industries of
New Jeréey a transport capability that is equal to that of .
other competitors in other states.

GOVERNOR MEYNER:;  Have you reviewed the report, .
the summary of the report?

MR. SPEAS: Yeﬁ, I have,

GQOVERNOR MEYNER: Do you want to contribute anything
at this moment with respect to.the travel time between airgbrts
as revieweé in these sites? , o

MR, SPEAS: Well, I think I can say this, Governor:

It has been said that the closer the airport the better. We
know that some misiakes have been made; for example, in Detroit,
an airport was put 45 minutes away from town - 45 miles - and

it was found to be a mistake, and they had to renew an airport
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in between and get it going, which now is becoming the airport

for Detroiin It so happens that I,haﬁe to travel quite

extensively all over the éountrys and Europe very, very extensivelyg

‘and 1 see this: I see that the airports that are flourishing and

the communities around them that are flourishing have located

themselves with reasonable access to the heart of the city. If

is not €nough just to provide a jet .airport. You have to pro-

vide an éirport that can be used, Avidtion strength is not

just pouring the concrete, it is using that,éoncrete. You have

to put it where‘people can use it, and it has to be madeﬂavailable

to those people. | |
| GOVERNOR MEYNER: Have you checked noise factors at all?

MR. SPEAS: No, sir, that is not within my field.

There is one little point Iwﬁguld like to make, if 1
méy,.about this matter of location, Governor. [ happen to live
within 30 minutes of Idlewild. Our firm is located ﬁﬂereo We
utilize air transportation greatly in our own business,askwéll
as in our personal lives, and we find air transportation of jet
category to be of tremendous benefit. In the last 45 years I
have had occasion to go to Europe three times, Los Angeles
once -

GOVERNOR MEYNER: = Well, as the crow flies, how far
away. are you from Idlewild? .

MR. SPEAS: As the crow flies,wwe are about 11 or 12
miles, somethi ng on that order. |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Thank you very much.

Mr. Tyson. James L. Tyson.

Will you summarize briefly your report. I think the

facts are all in here, and I think you can talk quickly about
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how you arrived at getting your facts and then what your con-
clusions were.

JAMES L., TYSON: I can summarize it very
briefly.

I represent C-E-I-R, Incorporated. We are active in
the field of economic and market research and we have had quite
a bit of experience in air transportation economics and site
location studies. I Jjust might mention that we have offices in
seven cities, including two in New Jersey, so we are to some
extent business citizens of New Jersey.

'A brief word about our methods: We were retained
by the Port Authority to do a study of the economic impact of
air transportation on the New York-New Jersey metropolitam |
area in general terms. The method$ we used were quite an ex-
haustive analysis of existing published and unpublished data,
plus our own survey developing new data of various types based
on personal inferviews émong executives of the New York trans-
portation industry and other industries using air transporta-
tion and various other fields that might be interested in this
whole subject.

I think I can skip over a lot of the data that we
developed. Some of it has been covered pretty well today. I
was going to say something about the total importance of air
transportation in the New York area, but I think that is fairly
well accepted. The total size of this field is nowvgetting to
be tremendous = 16,000,000 passengers entering and leaving
New York last year and a very large volume ofza@rygarg@ now
of wvarious types.

I would like to mention in more detail the third
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ma jor field of air transportation - general aviation - which is
not quite as well understood by the public, I don't think.
This general aviation includes businegs:aircraftgfchartered
airéraft, constructional aircraft, and pleasure aircraft. There
are now 2,000 of these based in the New York-New Jersey metro-
politan area and, of course, many more enter and leave every
day, in addition to those that are based he;)r*e° ‘Fifty-one per
cent of these are now used for business purposes., This volume
is expected to doublg in the next five years. Many more of these
are now Jet aircraft than used to be and more and more of them
require ‘instrument~-landing facilities, so this is getting to be
quite a major burden on present airport facilities.
ﬂTowéupport'these air transport réquirjements9 the air
transportatibn industry in the New York-New Jersey metropolitan
area has become really one of the m;jor industries in the area.
I am not sure that the public understands completely the size
of this industry. I wili Just be brief here, but I can summarize
the size of the industry and its importance I think at three
levels:

-Thére is the primary level which I think the public
understands, employment by the airlines themselves, employment
at the airports and restaurants and other types of services
at airports, and employment by other businesses that are
directly connected with air transportation.

GQVERNOR MEYNER;: You made those estimates for
what period;of time?

MR. TYSON: Qur main estimates are for the most
recent year. We have figures for 1959.

GOVERNQCR MEYNER: Well, are you talking about the
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proposed jetport or are you talking about existing.airports?-_

MR, TYSON: Our stﬁdy covered only the present |
situation.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: ~ All right. We have four airports
operating under the Poft\Autharity Jurisdiction. Do you have
the figures on it? | |

MR, TYSON: Yes,

GOVERN@R MEYNER;  Quickly, please.

MR, TYS@N%T Pfimary'émployment at the airports and
industry directdy associatéd with éir transportation totals
about 50,000 people employed and about $338,000,000 of payroll
in this field. Then you get into the-véry important secondary
result of this industry, the industries thét are somewhat more in-
directly dependent on air transportation - such things as hotels
and restaurants that depend on air passengers.visiting the city.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, let me ask you this: There
are some people who say ﬁe don't have a Jetport in New Jersey,

"so what? Wetll grow anyway." ‘What do you think of this
proposition on the'basis of your study?

MR, TYSON: Well, as I say, our study was primarily
addressed to the present situatidn9 but I think even from that
you can say théﬁy@t the present time New Jersey is not getting
anywheréYﬁeapgi@mfis getting quite‘a=min6rity share of the
economic benefits of air transpertation in this area, [Boos .

1 Would.sayiabout 1y per centr- Weiig_fhis chart I was coming
to herershgwslihe total ﬁumber of employees in the air trans-
portation industry in the New York-New Jersey metropolitan
area broken down by counties, and about 1llj per cent of this

" o1 New Jersey State Library



employment is west of the Hudson.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: In other words, you say that if we
had an airport 1o¢ated over in North Jersey rather than having
the Newark, Idlewild, Teterboro and LaGuardian operations, we
would be'making more payroll here and more money from the
related industries?

MR, TYSON: Yes, to a very large extent.

GOVERNOR MEYNERg And this shows a breakdown of
things right noW?

MR, TYSON: By counties, yes..

COVERNOR MEYNER: Now let me ask you about one
additional thing: Do industries decide to expand or locate
on the basis of air service, do you know?

MR. TYSON: Oh, yes, to a very great extent. We had
quite a few interviews with executives who make these decisions
and that was one question we asked them. And it is a very big
factor. |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, do you think they really mean
it when they say that ihey wouldn“ﬁ»cbme to New Jersey if
they didnt't have adequate air serﬁice?

MR. TYSON: This is one.of many factors they take into
account and it is é very important factor. With certain
industries it is much more important than others, particularly
those making high-priced goods that have to be moved quickly
and they qon't like to warehouse them for a great length of -

. time, and that type of thing. It is also a very big factor
in locating company headquarters. That's one thing we found,
which is getting to be a rather major industry in this aresa,

this company headquarters which employ quite a large volume of
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people.

QVERNOR MEYNER: Is there énything else you want'io
add? ‘ B ,

MR, TYSON: No. Those are the major‘pointso ‘Thénk you.,

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Mr. Robert Gladstone df Hammer &
Company Associates, | | o

This concludes the four experts =- I hope.

ROBERT GLADSTONE: I have just turned in
the copies of the full report that we prepared as part of a
series developed in connection with the proposed airport,
and that's in the record. I have also turned in a written
statement in connection with this hearing.

I think that there are a couple of supplementafy points:
that might be cowered in addition to the points that were made
this morning, and I will try to cdver those very briefly:

The airport needs to be looked at in two ways, in terms
of the economic effect and area development. The first way |
I think has‘been covered amply in terms of the discussions
preceding this, and in part the airport itself that is being
proposed here mirrors the economic benefits that are already
evident in the area in terms of the proportional role that it
would play in total air transportation activities in the
region. In fact. the C-E-I-R representétive covered some of
these items that would be spegifically involved. The data
specifically in connection with this airport is in the record
already as part of the formal report.

The second item that might deserve a little more specific
attention is the role of thisvairport as a transportation

service and the role, in turn, of a transportation service and
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airqut facility in the development of an area's economy. The
importance of aviation and air}tfavel has been céveféd in part.
The mbbility of people and goods today in terms of all trans-
portation media is treméndously importani. Air‘trahsportation
in particular is vital as expressed in térms.of iheAfantastic
growth that we have seen in air passenger service in the United
States, especially since the end of the war. An airport is a
supporting facility in the economic development.of an area in
the same sense that highways and roads, water and séweré are
‘supporting faciiitieso And I think you can ask the question
that you asked of the preceding.witness as to what the éffeét
of not building this airport might be in terms of the comparable
effect of not developing one of the supporting elements that‘go
to make up the framework for economic‘development in an area
like, for example, the resefvoir or water storage‘faciliiy |
proposed near the Hunterdon=-.:Sélberg site in the Round Valléy
‘area, There is no question that the facility proposed in North
New Jersey as one of a series of sites would be important to
business and industry in the area.

| The potential over the next 25-year périod - and I am
citing here figures developed in éonnection with the New York
metropolitan region study preparedffor the Regional Planning
Association of northern New Jersej - is for an‘édditional
population, and I stress the word "potentiéi“ here ?‘of an
additional 2.5 million people and an additional number of Jjobs
.totaling one million, .ThiéﬂwOuld be a very substantial increase
Pand would shift the role of this sector of the metropolitan
region from its bfesent share, accounting fdr one-fourth.of

the total jobs and population in the region, to approximately a
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position of one=-third of the total jobs and population in the
region, At the present time, howevefg 75'per centvof the éir
servicevin the regiqn is at LaGuardia/énd‘lpternational Air-
ports, not readily accgssibie»in the same séhsé that a Northern
New Jersey airport would be accessible tdlthé incféased
population and increased industrial and ¢ommerCial activity in
the Northern New Jersey region. This new growth would aggrévate
what is a deficiency and potentially inhibit further development,
at least to a certain extent.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: = In other words, you make the point that
we won't grow fully or adequately if we don't have a jetp@ft as
part of our economy?

MR. GLADSTONE: Yes. I might say, in fact, that the
pro jections fof the region, and the northern New Jersey sectof
in particular, developed by the Regionél Planning Association
and its ad hoc st@dy team from the Harvard Graduafe School of
Public Administration, have built in to them the assumption thai
the kinds of facilities, the "framework Ffacilities" as I called
them a moment ago - water, roads, sewers, airports and the like,
port facilities, waterportbfacilities -

GOVERNOR MEYNER: And lacking any one of those; you
would most likely have trouble hawing that predicted growth.

Is that It?

MR. GLADSTONE;: They again assume the develépment of
these facilities dn an adequate and canvénient level in order
"to service and accommodate the economic growth and development
of the area.

G@VERNOR.MEYNER: Does that conélude your statement?.

MR. GLADSTONE: Yes.
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GOVERNOR MEYNER: Thank you.

I have asked a Mr. Fallon of the Port Authdrity , so that
you can get a picture of where a possible airpdrt Would be
and what influence it would have, to project on a map runways
and distanceéQ Mr. Falloqs would you try to get that done?

| Does this map show the towns? |

ARTHUR 'Jo | FAL L O N: Yes, Govéfnor, this is
the same map that Mr. Warskow was using, and I am quite familiar
with it, )

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Maybe if you could move it back so that
most people could see it,

Well, thére have been no drafts of actual plans but there
has been a pfoposed airport with two parallel ruhways in either
direction with a buffer zone. Will you describe that?

MR. FALLON: Yes, sir. The prototype plan in our
report is basically the same as they have in the form of a ¢utm
out. It would vary from‘area,to area,

GOVERNOR MEYNER: . NOW, what's the advantage 6f that kind
of airport over something like youvhavé at Idlewild or Midway |
or Newark? |

MR. FALLON: Well, I think the value of it and the
difference between that kind of a layout is purely and simply
this, Governor - that up to the present time, in airport con-.
struction, the runwéys have‘been contained within the boundary
of the airport and there has been, as par£ of the airportg.no
particular area from which residénces would be excluded. We
have the problem at Idlewild; we have the problem all over the'
United States; in fact, all over the world - of airports having

been built with runways fenced off and then communities
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immediately adjacent to the runways,

Now we have a noise problem, It isn't a new problem, ‘We
have had a noise problem for many years. ’Buty‘aé the éom-v
munities and the runways get'cldsef to one another, th? problem
becomes more acute, | |

Now, we have proposed hére in our preliminary report and
in our final report that no new airport - no éirport constructed
by the Port Authority - shouid be built so as to allow ihis to
happen, and we have said that, as part of the land acquisition,'
it would be necessary to provide at least the equal amount of
area to protect the people around the airpdrt runways from air-
port noise and from aircraft noiée by adding what we term
"buffer zones." I don't beiievep Governor, that this has been
done.anywhére in the world but it is going on at Dulles in
Washington now, the airport presently being construéted by the
FAA. We think it will be effective. We think it will cure
the problem that exists at thevpfesent airport of people having
to accept terrible noise values over their heads.

COVERNOR MEYNER: There were some sites brought out in
one of the airport advertisements. Have you got the.distance
of those sites from the end of the runway, or from the start
of the runway?

MR. FALLON: Well, I don't actually have the distances,
Governor, but looking at the map I think you can get a fair
estimation of the distances of many of those-placeé: But Ir
should comment first of all on the fact that the reason for
the peculiar layout that you see there, with offset runways
and with buffer zones, is to allow aircraft to operate in and

out of the airport under any wind conditions without flying
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immediately over someone's home before he hits the end of the
runway or immediately after he leaves it.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: What are those spots on that map?

MR. FALLON: Unfortunately, I can't read the legend from
here -

: GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, go ahead.

MR. FALLON: Perhaps we can take it from there. Show me
runway l-L, please. All right, runway L-L then points in the
direction of an aréa immediately between Morristown and Madison.
In that particular area are installations such as Fairleigh-
-Dickinson - '

GOVERNQR MEYNER: Cantit you use the mike over there by
the map. You can walk over and use that mike.

MR. FALLON: I would be happy to if there is one avail-~
able, Governor. Governor, I think I can use this one. From
where 1 am standing, I may get a krick in my neck but I'11 &o
my best.

I suppose what you would like me. to do is to point to
these installations. 1 see immediately in this location
[indicating] the Villa Walsh Junior College. I think my comment
on that, Governor, of necessity then would be this, that an
aircraft taking off on this kind of a runway layout with the
wind from the west would take off on this runway only and
consequently - I am not too clear on the scale of that map -
but I would say he would be nowhere near that particular
installation, since it's quite obvious that if he is taking
off with a west wind hé is going out in this direction. An
~aircraft landing toward the west, with that same wind, would

not use that runway but would use a runway that is direétly
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north of thefe and in that situation would not be flying over
on his landing approach. In fact, he would use this runway,.

Now, the spots to the north .and the spots to the north-
east represent other facilities = institutions that_have'been '
constructed and that exist in that area.~ Each one of those is
protected by a buffer zone on this layout. .In the landing
approach from that direction, an aircraft would have approximately,
depending on runway length, two and -a half to three miles of
airport to fly over and to approach the end of thefunway'° His
altitude obviously, when he touched the runway, would be zero.,
When he approached the buffer zone, he would?baﬁsomeﬁhereJabﬁﬁﬁd»
800 or 900 feet. [Boos]

GOVERNOR MEYNER: We want to get you the facts. [Boos]

MR, FALLON: = I think the»question'can.be'answered, if
the mathematicians want an exact answer, on the basis that a .
twe and three-quarter or a two and a half or a three degree
glide slope for jets over the buffer zone will tell you exactly
what altitude would be minimum altitude. On a clear day, he
could be higher than that. We would hope he would never be
lower, [Boos] lt would be somewhere within the extension of
that plane.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: - In what direction would most of the
flights go?

vMRo FALLON: Well, I think within the New York area
the majority of the flights use Runways [22.

GOVERNCOR MEYNER: That's northeast to southwest,

MR. FALLON: Northeast to southwest. - They operate
basically in that flow and would be taking off then in either
one of those two directions; their landings would be on those
runways. Naturally, with the cross-wind.runways we would
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expect use but'they WOuld ﬁot genérally be used under instrument
‘conditionsj because:instrumént runways are the 22, the northeast-
southwest runways., ‘ |

GOVERNOR MEYNERg I think you can return to your former
seat. I was asked to ask you: Do .you have ény.compléints
about noise‘ét Idlewild five, four and three miles from the
beginning of the northéast-southWést instrument ruhway; i.e.
beyond the 3-mile buffer zone? I think whatiﬁhey are talking
about is, do you have thém’four, five and six miles away -
complaints about hoisee _ |

MR, FALLON: Our analysis of*thoseAComplaints, Governor%-
and we do analyie.the complaints,‘gnd the NATCC analyzes the
complaints, and it becomes immediately obvious, as you lpok at
the black pins on the map, that:the majorgty of compléints afe
from the close-in‘éreas,vdwindiing of f to .only a scattéring‘of
complaints as you.move further out.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: But you do get.some from four, five
and six -

. . A : '

MR. FALLON: Very few., We definitely get them and you
get thém on particular‘dayé and under particular Circﬁmstances;

GOVERNOR MEYNER: ‘Then, of course, you get more in the
sﬁmmertime than you do in-the wintertime because of the_closed
windows. |

MR, FALLON& Thatt!s right. But the basic horrible com-
plaints and complaints of horriblé noise results are from areas
that are as clqge to‘thé end of the runﬁay or. the beginning
of the runway as two and -a half miles. And this is obviously
in the center of the airport on the layout. that we are proposing.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: . Thank you very much.
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'M:o PetetAWQper,

ﬁighi'l ask you not to read and to be brief?

PETER WEBER: 1'll be shorter if I read.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: I have»a mandate against reading,'and
I know you have no~tromble talking. '

‘Mro Weber:  Thank you, Governor.

Gentlemen of the Assembly and the Senate, State repre-
senatatives and United Staﬁes representatives’~

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Do you want the airport, or don't you?

MR, WEBER: I certainly do. | ” '

GOVERNQR MEYNER: Why 7

MR, WEBER: Well, my name is Peter W. Weber, and I reside
'at 549 Park Street, Montclair, New Jersey. That happens to be
a part of Essex C@mntyg'but also in my official position as a
representative of Labor, I represent the QOperating Engineers
Union which embodies the 21 counties of the State of New Jersey,
and I appear in my position here with no apologies to anyone.

1 feel, in the position I hold ia Labor, that the impact
of this airport is one of importance, not alone to those who
labor and will seek employment and the construction of that aire-
port, but I feel that‘it will affect every individual who is a
taxpayer in the State of New Jersey.

Mr. Governor, ]I am used to criticigm pro and con, but youn
never receive such criticism from people who seek employment
and when they are out of work, ahd when their families don't -
receive any income to cérry on their duties and'resb@nsibilities
as employees who are responsible as breadwinners to carry on
the functions of their families.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, there is no doubt that if you
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were to construct an airport in northern New Jersey, you have a
large number of people in your Union who would get employment;
is that right?

MR. WEBER: - They sure would,

GSVERNOR MEYNER: Now, over and above that, how do you
think it is going to serve all the people in northern New Jersey?

MR, WEBER: 1 think it would have a great effect on the
State of New Jersey, worldwide, because it would be an airport
thét would receive traffic from all corners of the world. I
think it:would put the State of New Jersey back on the map
where it should be. [Boos]

GOVERNOR MEYNER: If there is anything else you want to
add, I think - '

' MR. WEBER: Well, I can talk for another couple of hours
if youtll let me.

GOVERNOR MEYNER; 1 am trying to hold each side to about
two hours so that I can get as many people as possible.

MR. WEBER: I would like to say, Governor, that the
President of the Building Trades in the State of New Jersey,
who represents over 1@09000 skilled mechanics; asked me to say
this, that he is in favor of the Jeat airp@rt in Morris Counfy
and that he is against.Bill 218. I also have a personal
knowledge of the residents who are in that area and are repre-
sented 5y the Morris County Building Trades that they are in
favor of the airport in M@rris.cguntyo [Boos ]

GOVERNOR MEYNER;: Now, be kind to your neighbors.

MR. WEBER: We feel, Governor, that the Mbrfis Jetport
in its early phases will pr@yide a tremendous spurt to OUPA

economy by involving all phases of construction and actividdes
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and their related components, calling for thousands Of'WOerrSj
and million of dollars being spent on materials, which would -
have a terrific impact on oﬁr financial structure in the State of
New Jersey and could eliminate the possibility of an unemployment
situation such as we had here last winter; where 90 per cent of
the construction workers and many connected with industry with
Jjobs as a part of construction of this airport would be affected.
I feel that the ones who would benefit mostly would be those in
fhe petroleum industry since that would provide the petroleum
products necessary to fly the jets.

GOVERNOR MEYNER:  Thank you very much, Mr. Weber,
[Applause and boos]

Anthoﬁy M. Hauck, Jr., of Whitehouse, New Jersey.

Will you be brief, please?

ANTHONY M. HAUCJ, J R.s Your Excellency
the Governor, ladies and gentlemen, I will try to be brief; but
- I am representing one of the few groups other than Labor and
other than the experts who oppose Senate Bill 218. I represent
a group of citizens right in the middle of the Solberg-Hunterdon
airport area, known as the Hunterdon-Somerset Association for
Progress. We are not in favor of and we do not want the air-
port in Morris County but we do want the airport at the'sdlberg—
Hunterdon site.

This organization was started two Wéeks ago by two men.
These two men were conscious of the fact that the County of
Hunterdon had been hysterical for a yéar and a half over a Jet
airport. With that in ming, they thought they would make a
peréonal survey, which they did. They called on some twenty or

twenty-five friends and neighbors of theirs right in the
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territory énd they were surprised and astounded to find out that
. these people were not only in favor of a jet airport either a
hundred per cent, or were in favor of it but afraid to say any-
thing because of the many people Whobwere opposed to it.

So they formed this organization and they incorporated, and the
papers are filed in Flemington and in the Secretary of State!s
Office.

This Association is against Bill 218. It is for the Jet
airport at the Soiberg»Hunterdon site., It is for the intro-
duction of industry in northern New Jersey. It intends to give
infd;mation to the voters in Hunterdon Countyvin.favor of the
jet airport and try to bring industry into the County of
Hunterdon., /

The reason why these people are in favor of this jet air- .
port, your Excellency, is because of the fact that their taxes
have increased incessently, and 1 have here some typical tax
bills from the Reedington Township area. I have a tax bill for
194 acres.- in 1950, $489.37 - |

GOVERNOR MEYNER;: Mru'HauCKQ you are for a‘jetp@rt,in_
Hunterdon County; you represent an Association that is for itg;
and you are going to go out and try to sell the airport for
Hunterdon County. '

MR. HAUCK: We are also against the bill, your Honor,
and I think we should have the right,_in view of the many
speakers who will be for this bill, to have a little‘timeo

GOVERNOR MEYNER: =~ Welly, I am sure that each one of
these people would like to speak 10 or 15 minutes. [Applause]
But we'!ll just have a practical limitation.

MR. HAUCK: The 1961 tax bill is $1548 , and that's only
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one of the many that I have here,, These‘pe0ple our.opponents.
will say are selfish. They are selfish They are selfish
because they want to do something about the taxes. They are
selfish because they want to sell thelr farms even to the Port
Authority = like the other gentleman her*eg_‘Mr‘o Wescott; and his
neighbors sold to the Department of Conservati@n and Development
and got a fair price,in_money° They want the right to have some
of the 30,000 jobs, the 150,000 jobs, that are coming in herej
they want the right to build up this country'by economic develop-
ment., |

I call your attention to an article in NEws WEEK magazine
of thie week, Tﬁis is.thushchev talking, Governor Meyner.
[Boos] "We, the countfy which has existed for only Ll years,
have come to ocCupy second place,'declared Nikita Rhrushchev,!
England, mistrees of the seas, which had Africa and A31a9 we left
behind. We left France behind us tooy cemradesu There is only
America, and that countpy can be compared te a worn out runner,
and our @@@malist country = young, strongg organized, mobilized -
is snapping at the heels of Ameﬁieao" ».And he goes on to tell
that he won't do this by an atomic war but by an economic War;
And I say that industry in ﬁhe State ovaew Jersey, as set ferth‘
in this report, the many jebey the many homes - Whefever it is =
wiil help this country maintaih its prestigec: of first place
against tne Communistic natiens v | |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Thank you very much

MR, HAUCK: Now, we are agalnst this bill because it is
unconstitutional; it is against Article 1 of the New Jersey
Constitutiony it is against the Fourteenth Amendment of the Unlted

States Constitution; and, your H@norglwhat it has sald - and
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sometimes I think we are sending too mahy iaWyéréito the
Legislature. I am a lawyer and I was iﬁ the Legisiature;

The Legislature has séidAthat'a jet airpdrf is»a nuisance

per se in 7 counties, but it isn't a huisance'parhéeyin Bergén
or Hudson or Monmouth, or other counties. We héve orderly
procedures in the courts by'Way bf injunction té prevent a jet
airport that is a nuisance. if the Legislature is allowed to
do this, your Honor, then the Legisiature can come in apd Says
"You cannot be a dairy farmer in the County of Hunterdon, the
County of Warfen; you cannot occupy a service statioh," and we
say it is unfair and it is not good legislation. We also sa§
that it takes away the right of home rulé,_

Chapter 4O - sub-chapter LO of 55 giveé the municipalities
the right of blanning and zbningg andnl wiil give to you a brief
on the question of the constitutionélity'of this statute, aﬁd wé.
say that it is against home rulg and wé are opposed to it.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Thénk you ve:y‘much, Mro_Héucko

'"MR° HAUCK: I meant to say, your Hohor, tﬁat I expect to
be paid.

GOVERNQR MEYNER: Mr. Chariés_Mafciahte, New Jersey State
Federation of Labor - Secretary-Treasurera

CHARLES H. MARCIANTE: Inorder to save
time, as it is growing late and as the occasion calls for , |
brevity, I have submitted my statement for theArecofdo However,
I want to point out that the 300,000 members of the A.F. of L.,
as stated in the past - thai_we afe in favor of a jetport in
North Jefsey° In fact, we were the first organization in the
State to endorse the'Port‘Aﬁthdrity!s préposé1; and we of tﬁe
State Federation asklyou, Governdry to'véto Senate Bill 218.
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Thank you. [Applause] | |

GAVERNCR MEYNERg ‘I Havé about 10 minutes more for the
opponents. Now, who is eagér'to speak? 1 have a number of"
requests here. @ will give you three minutes and then I will
ask that you'stogw

DANIETL A, PETRTINDO: Governor, ladies
and gentlemen. ‘: | '

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Please sit down and talk in the mike.,
Do you want me to sign the bill or don't you?

MR. PETRINO: I do not want you to sign the bill.

GOVERNOR MEYNERg "All right. Explain why.

MR, PETRINO: Ladies and éentlemen, as a world war
*Qeterén9 have respect f@r mé and haVe‘fespect for the flag.
[Boos] Please do not boo. |

My name is Daniel A. Petrino, Trenton, New Jersey. [ am
a World War II veter‘éno 1 have a disability, World War honorable
dischargé from the First Cavalry Division. I am here today to
represent AOSOQO working~-class people, 50,000 World War 11
veterans who signed my petition as an independent candidafe for
Governor. [Rumbliing throughout audience] My ancestors came
here =

GOVERNOR MEYNER: ~ Let's address our remarks to the bill
and not to your candidacy for Governor.. [Applause]

MR. PETRINO: Written in law by Congress is a phase of
the public interest. fheoretiéally an individual or business
firm or néwspapers is not permitted to damage the public interest,
but it is done right along by the'organiéed groups of newSpaperw
men and also citizens which gives them immunity from punishment

by casting their support for the candidate or the political
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party which plays their game.
. I am a World War II veteran [laughter in audience] and
I am a Republican on record. I am not allowed to pass my
opinion on any §tate viey§/0r back Goevernor Meyner on his views,
on his issues, {h favor of a Morris County jet airport.
According to some newspapermen to buy votes in New Jersey -
to buy votes in New Jersey - is not a crime., But to line up
votes in the New Jersey Legislature in behalf of special interests,
in behalf of special people and interests, isn't a crime. To
allow political leaders, with their campaign funds withheld by
their group until assured of who's going to support which -
GOVERNOR MEYNER: Your three minutes afe up.
MR. PETRINO:  Just a minute, Governor. \l would 1ike to
speak on thé Jjet airport here. ;
GOVERNOR MEYNER:  Your three minutes are up.
MR. PETRINO: Let me speak on the‘airport}
GOVERNOR MEYNER: No, your three minutes are up.
MR. PETRINQ: Let me speak on the airport.
[Laughter]
GDVERNORAMEYNER: Your three ﬁinutes are up. Ifve got
to conclude this, | |
MR. PETRINQ: Let me speak on‘the‘airport;
GOVERNOR MEYNER:  No, you‘r three minutes are up.
[Applause]
MR.APETRINO: This is not a free state. You won't let
. me speak. ‘ : |
GOVERNOR MEYNER: I'm told that there are five or seven
or eight minutes left, andhl am told thét the Federal Aviation

- people want to leave. 1 think I will call just two others.
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JOSEPH JOHNSON:

GOVERNOR MEYNER: I understand that you are
from the Washington Qffice of the Federal Aviation Agency.
MR. JOHNSON:  That {s correct, sir. .
~ GOVERNOR MEYNER: l'woull.d like the bene;.»fit of
'your experience asvto the 1oca£ion of airporté with |
| reference to the time interval between the center of
‘population and the locatlon uf the airports.
 MR. JOHNSON:  Well, Mr. Bakke talked briefly
‘f;on that point, 1 believe. ‘We have found as a matter uf
uexperience over some 20 years in plann!ng and developing
".alrports that when you exceed = [8houting by a member of ths:f
sudience ] | |
GDVERNOR MEYNERs Any more autbulsit§ like that
and I will ask the people to leave = please, o
MR. JOHNSON;: I will start egain, sir. We havéfFﬁﬁ
found as a matter of experience over some 20 years 1n the
~elrport developmant program that we administer that when * 2'
'vyou exceed a travel time on the;graund by common carrlet;, ; 
. that - 18, 8 common automobile - , o ’  
| GOVERNOR MEYNER: I think you should speak louder,
Spme body should turn,thét up. | ) |
| MR, JOHNSON: 1'11 try again. We hawve faund
8s a matter of experlence 6ver some 20 years of plaﬁﬁing

and developing airports that when you exceed a ground travel -

- time of more than 60 minutes in a large metropoliten area -

such as the one you are talking about, you then begin to
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_ defeat the purpo se of traval.»-lt's 8 $im§1g matter of
arlithmetic that when you have to travéi an hour at each
end af your flight, for exanple, to £ly two hours in the
air, you should take some other mode of transportation.‘
S0 it is our guide, so to.$p$ﬂk, that wé.would ﬁat‘recommend
~exceeding 60 winutes on éha ground In an area such as the
on@.ybu are talking about here, ‘} |
GOVERMOR MEYNER: This ién't on the besis of -
what you vecammehd but what you can get the investor to
Vinvast in or get the public to patronize; isntt that {t?
MR, JOHNSON: Exactly. You would not expect
'publlc acceptance of a Qréund trdvei time more than that
length of time. o
| Now, at smaller cities where th&iairliha'distanéé
might be‘shopter then 500 miles, you would expect that td‘u
be even & more criticel element on the ground. Where it'§
a 200 mile haul,-we.hmve found that you lose puassengers
after they have to travel a distence of 15 minutes on the "
 9roumd, or roughly 10 miles.
So this is a graduated sort of thlng;' It varies = -
and differs with the slze of the cities that you ére
dealing with. "
| GOVERNOR MEYWER:  Thonk you very much.
MR, JOHNSON: Thank you, sir.
GOVERNOR MEYNERs  kir. Bue¢chler, Alr Tvrarrlc
Control S$Spacialist.
S0 that we can expedite the closing of the one
side of the cease, or at least changing the pattern =~ you
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i have heard the testimony, i think from the beginning, thls_f
morning with reference to alp space upstairs. R |
WA L T E R B U ECHL ER: Yes, I have.
GOVERNOR MEYNER; 1 would sssune that this fs "
- your Spacialty. is it not? - | o
MR, Bur:_mz«:m Yas, sim S
‘.'_GDVEHNQRJHEYNER: What possibility do you see -
. of our baing abl@ to alter the conclusian that wes glven ffl‘
| hy Mro Bmkku; namely, that there ian!t much chanc& of
:locating an. airpart fram & point from Stacktan to Summit N
\tu Greanwnad Lake, anything emst or aouth af that, in thn
reasonaebly neer rutura? 1s the;e,any chanca that by some f"
sudden discovery or same ﬁmdden'r@s@arch you aduld‘chanée"

~ the pattarn and dip dewn intu ‘Burlington or some mther _

" placé then this North Jersey section?

_ ‘MR. BUECHLER: i'll say, apeaking with ragard
to the auu&h'Jaraay awam'you'm$n&imn, 1 have made avﬁtudy'J |
 ¢£ it . 8nd in specific reply to your question - né, ]} do mot
- foresed s possibility of dﬂvelépﬁnglan airport in this arca
' wniéhigould ad@quatelyvsarva ;he_m@tropalltan araa, bacadsa
of primarily the contiguous airwey syatem serving the New Yorkghi
Washington aresa. I apé aren wera'telcc&teq,Ait would csas@‘ |

@ chain r@aﬁtian'ﬁ“d affect svery ﬁifwﬂy in the erea, 1 do nqifi

'  k_sam the dQV3lcpmenL of alds at thia momant that wauld anabla :

us to. reduce perhaps the.widih of our mirw&ya,' Aa B matt@r
- of fact, es we go into the faster an& heavier Jjat typ@ aarcrait
'{ @t the highwr altltudea, the wldtha of ouqéirwayw are &ncraaslng
fQ};rather than decreaﬁing._ ER o | |
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 GOVERNOR MEYNER; There hes been some talk to
‘the effect that if you built en alrpoﬁwaith bettar_thaﬂ.
a 2-mile runway end batter then a 2-mile buffeé zone,
' }parallg;-ranwayﬁtn a8 north-south @;r@ctlon and east-west
diiecttan; the éuatbmary ones, that this would not'be“- 
'flaulﬁabld for Méch 2 and Mach 3 operstions that might be
: cuming along some day. What is ybur thaught'abgut that?

MR, BUECHLER: Wwall, I belisve, sir, I ema
little out of my area of responsibility when we talk ebout
alreraft performence. As I say, 1 am primarily conceérned
with and'daai directly with the control of air traffic,
and we are now talking in the araa -

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, you do have some
military planes that go Into this psttern and you have to
give them permission, don't you, in certalin areas?

Ma;laﬂﬁcﬂLER:' Well, military alrcraft in what
patterns are you referring to, Governor?

 GOVERNOR MEYNER:  Cross country.

MR, BUECHLER: Mllitary ai rcraft operate in and
out of our metropoliten areas of the type that érevsimtlar
to the carrier « |
| GOVERNOR MEYNER: But not the Mach 2 or 3,

MR, BUECHLER:  We don't have the fost alrcraft
that you speak of operating in our clvil alrpﬁrts. ._

4 GOVERN@R MEYNER: - You mean, we've got enoggh
~problems for the next 10 yearswithout that.
| MR, DUECHLER: We sure do, yes, sir.
o GOVERNOR MEYNER: Do you want to ﬁdd.anythihg’fj
_ o 12LL. ’ S ' ’



"to th¢.discus$i¢h here or do you want to comment on any
‘palﬁts”that_yau have heard catsed7 o .
“MR. BUECHLER: I have some !nf@rmétlon Which'ﬁight

be or some value in your conslderation. 1 would Just like

- to run down a 1ist er typical day Qperatlons 1n tha New York -

 Ph11ada1phia area wlth dlract respect to the traffic | |
  ¢ganarated at the airports involved. |
AL La@uardla ASrport, a typieal dayls uparatian“  " .
ls something in thﬁ nexghborhoo& uf 9)0 flighta or one. |

"ﬂaperatlan on and off that airport every one and e half |

o minutes. 1dlewild is compambxa to'the LaGusrdia figure

ﬂf{ end rspidly 1ncreasing almost to the polnt where both ef ;"

'3  thaae airparts ara near saturatien.' A peuk»day count, a

- top caunt at bath these . airporta haa exceed@d 1100 operat!ana. ,f'

At Nawark, this figure 13 600 en a typical day - this is not,:ﬂlfi

a a paaﬂ~day figure - or ons operatian every a.u minutes. And'a o

:’in the ?hiladelph!a Matrap&ax, 500 is a typical daily counh._
| _ For what@var valu@ that informatlan might be, Mr.
“Gavernor, I thought I would mention ft. -
GOVERNOR MEYNER: Thank you very much.
A]VDICE: will he answer a queatian? | |
‘ GOVERNOR MEYMNER: I msked ynu to aubmlt Quastluns .
if you have any. [Quést}on handed to Governor Meyner].
 Are yoﬁ‘sure,thls fantt & commerciall o
- [Read&ng] ?Itvtha FAA asccepts thé e;rlané traffxc__1* 
‘cantra; system danigﬁéd.by General Precision Equipment, would y
the airway traffic control problem be enang@d? This systéﬁ R
is currently baing evaluated by the‘FAA.}‘Llﬁyd Edwards."
_ , e S o



| MR, BUECHLER; I am not familier with the GPE
system. As far es 1 understand, the system has not yet
been evaluated. .
GOVERNOR MEYNER: Than& you very much, |
-1 want to express my appreciation to the Federal-
- Aviation Agency for haVIng sent their paaple here and for
their frankness in giving us their vlews.

MR, SHANLEY:  Are they here, vaarnor; in thﬂl? :'
officialvcapacity? |

GOVERNOR MEYNER:  They are here in their officiel

cayacity,~1 would essume, I wrote a lefter and ] called
Halaby!s Office, wnd 1 was a#sured by-hls.assistant that
they felt that, in view of thé_faét that the_ﬁovarn?r
¢élled them and asked them to send-a'rapraaaﬁtatxva who
would give their views, they should respond. And 1 also
want to poiut out to you that there was no effort made |
" to get thelr opinlon in advence, and the first tlme 1 saw
Mr. Bakke was this morning st about quarter el ten, and
the first tlme 1 saw the other gentieman was when they
canz in here this morning. 56 there was no efrort to try
to get an opinion in advance or to try to get the testimony

warpad and biased or favorabla.
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It is now time td go to the opposition again, or the
people favorable to the signing of the bill.

‘Sister Hildegarde-Marie, 1 think, has to get away.

I want to congratulate you, Sister Hildegarde, you brought
your lunch, I sge - you have more foresight than I have.

SISTER HILDEGARDE MARILE: No,
I didn't bring it. Somebody was very charftableg

i am President of the College of Saint Elizabeth and
Chairman of the Institutions Committee of'the New Jersey Jetport
Site Association. I have listened with a great deal of interest,
Governor, to the presentations, and I would hoée, as I feel sure
you do, that this will be handled in a rational way and decidéd
on the basis of argument. It's a highly complex question and
one which is of considerable import to New Jersey, in which it is
important to consider not only the desirabilityvofza jetport in
relation to the progress of New Jersey but what would be damaged
in the proposed areas of its_locati@n in relation to the
benefits to be derivedg'and also the technical feasibility of
its perhaps being located at some other site.

Now I am speaking in behalf of the schools, colleges and
universities in the area that would be affected by the location
of the proposed Jjetport. There are five iﬁstitutions of higher
education. There are 110 public elementary schools., There are
22 public high schools, There areFZO Catholic parochial
elementary schools, »Theré are two Catholic diecesan regional
high schools and there are 11 private schools,; some of them
conducted under Catholic auspices, some under Protestant
auspices, and some that are non-church related and independent

schools.
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Now, so far as the public schools are concerned, the
municipalities in the area, in taking official action against
the location of a jetport in Morris County, I think have
expressed the attilude of the public schools. and they have
protected, as they see it, the interest of the public schools,
So I am speaking now for the 20 parochiél'elemantary schools in
the area, the two diocesan regional Catholic high schools, namely,
Bailey~Ellard High School in Madisong Morris Cathoiic Regional
High School; and then the following 11 private schoolsvwhich
authorized me to express their opposition. And if you will permit
me, Governor, I will read that list so that I won't omit anybody
that asked to be mentioned. ,

First of all, the Academy of St. Elizabeth at Convent
Stationg Del Barton School in Morriétown; the Far Hills County
Day School in Summit; the Gill School in Bernardsville; Kent
Place School in Summit; Oak Knoll School of the Holy Child in
Summit; Our Lady of Grace Training School in Morristown; the
Peck School in Morristown; St. John the Baptist School in Mendham;
and Short Hills Country Day School in Short Hills,

I am speaking also, as I saidg for the five institutions
of higher education. They are, namely, Drew Universitys;
Fairleigh-Dickinson Uniﬁersity; Assumption Junior College;

Villa Walsh Junior College; and the College of St. Elizabeth.

I think, Governor, you are well aware that official
spokesmen for the Board of Education and other .official bodies
in New Jersey havé during recent years been emphasizing the
shortage of facilities for higher education in this State and the
necessity of doing something about it. To me, it would be rather
sad that, through any governmental action, damage would be
done to existing facilities for.higher education in the State
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by locating a jetport in Morris County unless it is absolutely
necessary. And I must say, from what I have read and from
what I have heard here today, I myself do not believe that it
is necessary. {Apblause]

I would like to say a word about each of those institutions
of higher education: Drew University at Madison. Drew University
is one of the leading institutions of higher éducation9 ocperated
by the Methodiét Church of the United States. It has been
located at Madison since 1867, Dr. Fred Hollaway, former
President of Drew University and now Methodist Bishop of West
Virginia, was co-chaifman with me of the Institutions Committee.
of the Jersey Jetport Site Assoéiatibn; His recently-appointed
successdor, Dr. Robert Fisher Oxnam, has agreed to coﬁtinue‘in
that position held by his predecessor, and he has reaffirmed the
opposition of Drew University to locating a jetport in Morris
County.

Fairleigh-Dickinson University is well known as one of
the fastest growing institutions of higher education in New
Jersey and in the nation. lt.is non-sectarian institution,

A repreéentative of the university has informed me that he has_
been authorized to state that Fairleigh-Dickinson University
Jjoins with its sister institutions in opposing a jetport in
Morris County, and that the Board of Trustess of the University
has adopted a resolution to that effect. ’

Assumption Junior College and Viila Walsh Junior Colleée
are Jjunior golleges ocperated by cgngregations of teaching Sisters
of the Catholic Church.~ the Sistersof Christian Charity and the
Religious Teachers=Filippini. They are operated for the education
of their own members - for the early college years at least of
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that education - for their own members who later will teach
in the parochial schools. |

The College of Sto‘Elizabeth,‘of which I am President,
is a four-year liberal arts éoiiege'whiéh is operated by the
Sisters of Charity of\St; Elizabeth. The Sisters of Charity
Mother House has been at Convent Statioﬁ9 which is in the
Borough of Florham Park and within‘Morris Township - the ground
lies within the township and borough - has been located there
for over one hundred years., Itiﬁm contributed to and has been
part of the orderly growth and development éf that area. The
College was founded over 60 years agd on the grounds of thé
Sisters of Charity of St. Elizabeth and was the first éollege
for women to be éstablished in the Stafe of New Jersey - the
first, therefore, to offer the opportunity for higher education
to women in this State. Its lay graduates are to be found ih
every sphére of Iifevw in teaching, in law, in scientific
research, in medicine;, in social work, in dietetics, holding
public office, and in the very comparably important role of
wife and mother in‘the family circle,

The Mother House of the Sisters of Charity of St. Elizabeth,
however, I think has even greater importance in relation to
this problem. The Mother House of the Sisters of Charity is
a place of formation énd-tfaining of the Sisters who étaff 10&
parochial elementary schools,v28 secondary schools, 7 hospitals;
5 schools of nursing, and other institutions, the majority ofb
which are located in the State of New Jerséy.

In the last school year, 1960-61, there were over 65,000
students in the schools conducted by the Siders of Charity in
this State. In the past 10-year period,‘theré were over 85,000
gfaduates of the séhools that they ¢onduct in this State, both
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elementary and secondary.

Now, this vast educational effort has been made possible
without one penny of tax suppoert through the dedicated lives
of the teachers who staff the schools and through the voluntary
financial sacrifices of the Catholic people who maintain them.
And these people are concerned about what will happen to the
Mother House of thé Sisters of Charity of St. E,‘Lizabetho I do-
not in any way hide the fact, Governor, that there is a special
interest involved, but an interest that I feel is of great
importance :to the well-being of this State,

We made known to the parents of the students in the
schools in a very simple way that we felt there was an issue
here that was of considerable importance. We also asked those
who have been served by the institutions we conduct - the five
hospitals we conduct in the State of New Jersey =~ to indicate
their opposition to the iocation of a jetport in Morris County.
Now, frankly, we would have been gratified, I think we would
have expected that we would receive about 20,000 signatures.

We would have been very highly gratified if we had received
50,000. But I tell you I was overwhelmed when signa£ures

jgst poured in from Bergen, Essex, Hudson, Mercer, Middlesex,
Monmouth, Morris, Passaic and Union Counties to the number of
9,000, [Applause] Now, these we were very happy to add to-
the 30,000 signatufes that had been gained primarily-through
the efforts of the Women's Committees in the municipalities,
They were presented to Sénator Farley at his hearing a few
weeks ago and, through the kindness of Senator Farley, they are
present in the chambers here today,‘GQvernQr,"in case you would
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care to consider them, and I believe, at the direction of your
counsel, they are back of the desk there.

Now, it is my belief that the distinguished membe}s cf
the New Jersey Assembly and Senate have assessed well the
attitude of the people of New Jersey, and that they have acted
in the interest of New Jersey in the Bill, Senate 218, which
they have passed. And it is my hope, Governor, that you will
use the authority of your office to sign it into law. [Applause]

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Thank you.

Well, I had hoped that we could finish this hearing early
this afterncon. I think theré is one other person I see who
wants to speak on it, Frank Bohren.

Do you want to be heérd'now, Mr/ Bohren?

FRANK BOHREN: Yes, sir.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: May I suggest that you be brief?

MR. BOHREN: I'L1l be very brief. You don't mind if I
stand; do you?

GOVERNOR MEYNER: You don't want it in Hunterdon, is that
right? l : | \

iMRo‘BOHRENg. I just wanted to be here to speak in
behalf of youf signing S-218. - It might be dangerous to
say this, but Lloyd Wescott was here this morning and I
would like to think that we were here speaking to you as
a friend. They are rather scarce here today. The
Democrats are rather scarce here today.
| I got into this Citizens Jetport thing about a year ago
and, of course, we are very much opposed to it and I wouldn't
have taken even a moment or two except that you did allow
Hunterdon County to be heard trying to convince you to veto the
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'bill. When Counsellor Hauck can have as much ;ipe_as»he had
to speak for six people, I feel that I should have a minute or
two to speak for 15,000 people. [Applause] \

GOVERNGR MEYNER: Maybe you can do in one minute what
he couldn't do in six minutes.

MR, BOHREN:  You betcha. He admits it's 75; excuse me.
However, you missed one little question you should have asked
him. Did he own any land and who was he paid by, and so forth
[Applause]. |

' GOVERNGR MEYNER: I didnft have to ask him. He said he
was béing paido‘v | — | |

MR. BOHREN: But he didn't say by whom,

GOVERNOR MEYNER: ~ Well, by his clients, I'm sure.

"MR. BOHREN: A hundred to one shot, it's Mro Solberg.

MR. HAUCK: I deny that.

MR. BOHREN: Congressional immunity, or whatever it is -
legal immunity - precludes me from saying how I know this, but
it's being paid for by Mr. Solberg. .

GOVERNOR MEYNER: All right. ,Ndw letts get on to the
issue.

MR, BOHREN: All I wanted you to consider was - in
the expression in a game of poker,"if you“fe beat on the" board
you fold up.,* So, theoretically, aé WaynelDumont and all these
experts have testified tcday, you are beaten on the board
because of the legislative stand. In that case, as a friend
could we ask you in Hunterdon to get us out from under the
cloud in this thing. And we realize from all this conflicting
testimony it will be five to ten years before any action is

taken. In the meantime, our little county - and I guess Morris
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equally as well and.all the others -~ are under a cloud which can
be dispelled only by you signing this bill. 1I'm not sure that
you could put it through the Legislature in the next-two.ot thrwe
years, |

Ray was here this morning speaking, and since I got into
the Jjetport thing I am now also - either Ray Bowkley or myself
are going to be in the Senate come November, come January. So
that adds one more vote that is going to be against the jetport.
So it is not very probablé that you could put it through, and 1
would consider it a friendly gesture to get us out from under
the cloud of this thing. When you stop to consider that your
Morris County site is 28 miles from New York, no one mentioned
it today, but McGuire Field is 50 miles from New York and, as
they have told you time and time again you sit and wait half an
hour or an hour at the airpért, so time hasn't seemed to be that
much of an essence. According to the Walil Street Journal, Lockheed
is now building a monorail Systém for Japan for a mile,:and. if
itts successful, which they believe, they are going to build
one for 80 miles - I believe the story said Jjust last week.
Consequently, with the rapid changing of the picture scientifically
and all, it would appear that a little delay of four or five
yeérs is going to come about anyway. .Then let us out from
under this cloud.

| GOVERNOR ‘MEYNER:  Well, I didn't create the cloud.

MR. BOHREN: I know you-didn't create it, but you can
let us out from under it. [Applause]

GOVERNOR MEYNER: I have a lot of requests from people
who want to talk. I would hope that we can limit it.

fAddressing Mr. Shanley] Can you limit it?
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MR, SHANLEY: Limit it on a time basis?

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, on the people tﬁemselvesg
because a lot of it is going to be repetitive, I want to giVe
you a chance to clean up on yours. Can you persuade anybody
on this list to be modest in time consuming?

MR, SHANLEY:' I have promises from each one of them that
they will take no more than 3 minutes. 1 am just speaking about
our group.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: All right. Mr. George Bushfield,

Let?s try to keep every statement to three minutes now.

GEORGE BUSHFIELD: Well, Governor Meyner,
I know your mind is made up, but still you are interested in one
thing. v _ ,

GOVERNOR MEYNER: How do you know my mind is made up?

MR; BUSHFIELD: Because The New York Times announced ity
and I believe the New York Times.

‘GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, the New York Times had no basis
from my mouth at least for that statement. -

MR, BUSHFIELD: All right, I still know one thing though,
from what I know about you, that you are interested sincerely
in the welfare of the State as a whole and’that you really
believe that this Jjetport is going to help New Jersey as a
whole, Now, I am not an officeholder - |

COVERNOR MEYNER: I stated that as a tentative conclusion
and 1 want to hear from you. |

MR, BUSHFIELD I have no political ambitions but I do
have some facts, and I think you still are interested in facts
that concérn the State as a wholeD. 1 don't know that I can do

.

this in three minutes, because ] have devoted some time to
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research in this matter, and,l.hoﬁe to bring up some new
material. Maybe you'll be interested in it. If youtre not,
I'm willing to sit déwn.- But in this country today énd in this
State, there are certain important trends which have to do
importantly with a jetport and where it goes.

The 1960 ceﬂ#us, for example, shows that this country
is going through the biggest population boom in history - 18.5
per cent increase; 28;000,000 new people - the biggest increase
since 1910. Now, New Jersey is doing even better. ‘New Jersey's
increase was 25-1/2 per cent. It added about. a million and a
" quarter people.

GOVERNOR MEYNER{ Much more than our neighbors in New York
or Pennsylvania.

MR, BUSHFIBLD: Now, if that raio of increase is kept up
i n this country, bx the year 2050 - and some people alive will
live to see it - the population in this country is geing to be ‘
one billion beople,,

GOVERNOR MEYNER: When?

MR, BUSHFIELDS In 2050, 90 years from now, New Jersey
is not smali, We shouldn®t think of it as small., It has today
6,066,000, We are eighth‘in population in the country. But,
étrAmpny enough, with this boom that I speak of, more than half
of gur céunties»in this country lost population over the last
decade. The.big cities, the big industrial 6ities, have been
losing population. Your 12 largest cities in rank in 1950 =
11 of those lost population, all but Los Angeles. |

Now, the question ar@ses; Governor, if we have added
28,000,000 people, where did they go to if they didn't go to
the big cities, if half our counties have lost population?

136



Where are they? And this is where we get to New'Jeréey -

GDVERNOR MEYNER: Exurbia, or suburbia,

MR. BUSHFIELD: They are in the suburbs, as you know,
which have been three times faster than the national -

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, up to this point you have given °
me facts that I already have. Now, what!s the new research, or
what's the new point, please?

MR, BUSHFIELD: All right, I'm coming to a point of view.
Not by accident; it's the two stateé that stand for outdoor
1iving, for good living, that have had the biggest burst.

That's California and Florida. They have added 5,000,000 and
2,000,000, Thelre: two little towns, or they were little towns,
out in Arizéna = Tuscon and Phoenix - that were way down on the
list. They have Jjust gone crazy - 369 per cent and 311 per cent
increase; which is just phenomenal. |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: What has that got to do with'a Jjetport
in Northern New Jersey? |

MR. BUSHFIELD: What that has to do with a jJjetport in
New Jersey is this: The people today want living space,
breathing space; they don't want to stay penned up, and neither
ddes industry. And industry is moving out and wanting gréén
acre sites and you, up to now, have been one of the proponents,
for which we have honored you, of thé green acres idea.

Now, much has been WPitten‘about this famous megalopolis,
from Boston down through Baltimore and Washington - a continous
strip of smokestacks-and traffic lights. Well, ifﬂs interesting
that within that megalopolis there are L8 cities of 50,000
population and above =~ and it's interesting that 28 of those
cities have lost population in this last census. I'm leading
up to something here, I hope. The same point .
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GOVERNOR MEYNER:  You talk about the green acres.
Conceivably, you could get an area of 35 or L0 square miles
set off for airport use and conservation use.

MR, BUSHFIELD:  All right. Let's get down to New Jersey
now. 'New Jersey has an encircling circle of indusirial cities
too, with Jersey,City,.Elizabethg Newark, Camden, Trenton -

GOVERNOR MEYNER: All losing population,

MR. BUSHFIELD: New York, Philadelphié, Easton, Bethlehem -
they have all lost population; you're right, and even the famous
little town in the County of Warren by the name of Phillipsburg
lost 417 people.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: And ten years before, they lost.

MR. BUSHFIELD: Now; New Jersey has this same megalopolis
along the Pennsylvania Railroad tracks.- our show window for
years, has given a terrible picture of New Jersey to hundreds
of thousands of travelers. Fortunately, however, this is offset
by the fact that we do have this corridér: of living space across
the center of New’Jersey, and I am not talking about Hunterdon
now - I am talking about a corridor of three contiguous counties =
Morris, Somerset, and Hunterdon, which have got this combination
that people have talked about today, including Mr. Wescott, of
villages, small towns, hills, rivers, green acres,

GOVERNQR MEYNER: Well, it has an onslaught now of people
pushing out trying ﬁo buy property and trying to build homes
there, isn't that true?

MR, BUSHFIELD: Well, I point out -

GOVERNOR MEYNER: I mean, even the experts who made the
studies for Morris County and the two towﬁships<point out that
this surge is coming there, and they want to resist some of it
by zonihg; they want to try to preserve their way of life.
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MR, BUSHFIELD: I want to build up - 1 am not someone
who simply owns some acres‘and ﬁdonvt disturb me" - I am
building up here és sincere an interest as you have, Governor,
in the prosperity andeelfaré of this State as a whole.

Now, this three-county area has a value =~ I'm talking
economics, which Ivassume is what you‘are interested in. We
have heard all about the jobs today and the money. Let's talk
é minute about whét else this area means that we are going to
need vitallyo AThere is no place elsé where people can go,
with this bulge that I am talking about. In this area today,
that is, the three éouhties, we have 460,000 people, By 1975,
only li years off, the Port Authoriiy phémselveé say it's going
to double to a million pedple”withdut anyvjetport,‘ Now, this
area - therets been kidding about the facts = it's not a wealthy
area; it's an area; as we' ve heaf@ of schools and colleges and
homes., ‘ -

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, somebody said the income is well
"wabove the average. I'm sure it“s middle income and itts
probably better thén éverage mi-élclle_ir‘lco,meo

MR. BUSHFIELD: ‘it'is." -

GOVERNOR MEYNER: ; Wéll; let!'s not say it's not fairly
well-to-doy it is. Iﬁ“s better thén avér‘ageo « ‘

MR, BUSHFIELD: 'Certainlyg and so is New Jersey'!s,
[Applause] The tax value - the:tfue valué’ratablés innthis
corridor,-this living corridor that I am talking about today,
is almost threé billion dollars. - It's two billion seven hundred
and eighty=-one million, toﬁbe exacin.

GOVERNOR MEYNER; But they are keeping it for the tax
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MR. BUSHFIELD: Well, it amounts to $6,051 for every man,
woman and child in the area, and; aé ouf labor bfbther'sayss
"That's aiﬁ"t hay." |

Now, theret!s one obvious‘qﬁestion: Why do I link Huﬂtérdon,
Morris and Someréet as one group? Well, therefs an bbvioué
answer, because the Great Swamp ?.and I haven?i“heard this said
before by the FAA or the Port Authority or anybody, but all
youtve got to do is look at the map - the Great Swamp is exactly
15 airline miles from the Solber g-Hunterdon site. Now, 15
miles'is a ﬁatter of seconds in a modern Jjet airplane. We
don't dispute and I don't dispute that a Jetport is a good idea
somewhere in New Jersey; and this is not again a question of
putting it in the other fellow!s backyard. I'm taiking about
the economy of the State, and i do maintain that this block-
buster should be placed with as much attention and care fori
humén values as has been paid to ehgineering‘valueso [Applause]

Now, these new jobs, Governor, that you talk about and
the new structures thaﬁ'é§¢ builty'and i“m down fh@ home stretch.

You didnrt look at your watch duri%g the first twg‘hourso

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, I was trying to give you a break
the first two hours.

MR, BUSHFIELD: Well, thank you. Give me a break -

GOVERNOR MEYNER: After all, you haven't s&id anything
upbto this point that we haven't heard before’or that isn't in
your report. No, really.

MR. BUSHFIELD: Well, maybe not, »ut vom seid you had e

i 'GOVERNOR MEYNER: But you said you had a new idea.

MR;UBUSHFIELDgJ: If this is a spunding board, l?ve spent

a good many years in planning and zoning from my area iﬁ $

140



New Jersey, and 1 think there is a reason for a sounding board
for a certain vieWpoint here, which is the one which you have
been a proponent of up to now - which is the green acres 1dea°
All of a sudden we are now talking about the money =

G@VWRNOR MEYNER I dbdnt t say abandon green acres., You
can still have green acres and expand° | _ ‘

MR. BUSHFIELD: All right. I think, Governor, these jobs
and these new structures are fine if}gi% pure gain, but if they
destroy and depreciate m@ré.than they create; they arevnc bérgain
for New Jersey. [Applause]

Now, Governor, we've heard a lot today about crying poor,
unemployment. You know as Well as I do that New Jersey is
a prosperous State. Qur per capita income according to the last
commerce re?@rt,w

GOVERNOR MEYNER: I have all that.

MR, BUSHFIELD: - was $2,006, and we rank 8th of all the
50 states of the United States in our income. I say that New
Jersey does not have to take this jetport at any price. It does
not have to take it and dump it in the middle of one of New
Jeraeyﬂs finest living areas, regardless of what it does to
people‘or theif homes or their standards or their human values,
or the character of the entire area.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: In othér words, you are against the
Jetport and you would accept é lower rate of economic growth.,

Is that correct?

MR, BUSHFIELD: I am against it, and I want to make two
quick comments énd then I'm at my conclﬁéiono 1 want to comment
on one of the appearances hefe = the airline pilotst: mang, ho,

of course, is representing his Union, whlch he has a right to do.
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i am:aSSociated and live with.at leaét:2h pilots‘in
Hunterdon County. I met with a group of them at the Court
House in Flemington a year ago; they passed a resoluﬁioﬁ; they
sent a member officially to our ﬁublic forum, and”evefy ohe
of those pilots - I wish youtd get their viewpoint - they moved
out here to get away from a jétport'and they dontt mind.commufing
to Idlewild and they hope - -

GGVERNOR MEYNER;: You get theif reaction and send it to
me, will you, please? -

MR, BUSHFIELD: All right, I'm just giving it to you.

GOVERNOR MEYNER:  Why should I%-

MRa.BUSHFIELD: ‘Now, you ésked several questioné today
about ownership of'land; This is not meant'in an unfriendly way
with Tony Hauck, for whom I have regard, but it also happens
that his client, Mr. Solberg, lives in the same township that
I do; I know himg hets a good solid citizen, but hé Happéns
to have - he's paying taxes on, in the middle of the Solberg
aifport 865 75 acres right this mlnute9 and across the line
he owns enough to brlng it up to 1,000 acres in S@merset County -
talking about some of our men here ‘and how much acreage they own.

GDVERNOR MEYNER° Well, heﬂs one who wants to sell his
and the others dont*t want to sell their‘so

MR, BUSHFIELD: ‘ Now, I“il close‘by making a quote and
a prediction, and‘the quote is from the jﬁly 6, 19519>editoria1
in Engineering News Record - a top professional journal in the
field - and they say, speaking of the Port Authority: "And
hopefully the court will remind all such authorlties that their
existence stems, not from thGIF 1nvestorsy but from the

citizené whose representatives created them under'the law,
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Their bosses are the elected representatives of that public.™

And now for the prediction that I promised; I predict
if the decision is ever made to put this jetport in Morris or
Hunterdon County, it will rank with two other famous decisions
or actions. The first is that of the Chinaman who burned down
his house to get a.rdast pig, and the secdnd is the-farmer who
killed the golden goose to reap all the golden eggs.

Thank you for your‘patiencea [Applause ]

NORMAN J. GRIFFITHS.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Will you stick to three minutes?

MR. GRIFFITHS: Governor, I speak for the people of
Morris County and I would like to read this. I don't expect
to take much more than ‘that. It is three pages, doﬁble space,

®VERNOR MEYNER: I don't want you to read it.

MR. GRIFFITHS: This is. a summary of a report.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: If you intend to read ity I'1ll have
to cail on the next person. :l can read. If you!ll ine it to
me, L'11 read it. ‘ i

MR, GRIFFITHS: I would like to read it.

_GjVERNOR MEYNER: Wetre at a rather late hour. Some of
these people want to get home. i am making the rules., I say,
let's try to gét through.,

MR. GRI?FITHS: Did you discuss the rules with anybody?
You just made them arbitrarily. 1'd like to read this and give
you -some figures, and I think I have a right‘to as a citizen
of Ne& Jersey and as Director of the Board of Freeholders of
Morris County.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: All right, if yoﬁ people want to stay.

MR, GRIFFITHS; [Reading] |
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As Director of the Morris County Boé.rd of Chosen Freeholders and aé, a member of =
the Morris County Planhing Board, I am appearing to support signature by you of
Senate Bill No, 218,

In December of 1959, when word of the proposal by the Port Auﬁhority to‘ 1ocaté a
major jet airport' :in Morris County first leaked out, the Morris County Boa_rd of
Chosen Fresholders recogn:iz'ed that such é. facility would -have a -breme'ndousl effect
on its surrounding area and on the County as a whole, With this‘ir‘a mind, an
appropriation was ’made in the 1961 County budget to have an objective study made

'of just what the economic and social ei‘fects of such an airport would be,

This study, made by United Research, Inc, of Cambridge, Massachusetts, makes the
important point that different possible sites for a major jet airport vary in
their suit.abili'ty to receiving such a facility--that an airport might be entirely
appropriate and creative to its surroundings :Lti one case, and highly uﬁsuitable
and destructive to the surrounding area in another, If éﬁch a 'facility wers to
be located in an area with no intensive development already in existence, the
fubure use of the land for miles -‘ around the site could be appropriately planned
to fit the high noise levels and congestion such an airport would bring. If such
a facility were to be located in the middle of an area already having a considera=
ble amount of intensive development, however, this would not be possible, and as
a result many tens of thousands Qf persons would suffer--not once or ocCagionally,

but every day and night,

The area proposed fora jetport in Mdrris County has been referred to as the Great
Swanmp, implying that it is a large area of nttle or no development, Actually i
-1t is an area that is surrounded on mﬁny sides by a high goncentration of desir- |
| able residential development, Within 5 miles of the center of the proposed site,

- there is a population of more than 70,0003 in the area within 7% miles there are

" over 195,000 persons, and within 10 miles ,c’wer,hO0,000.
_ - "



" It is these pecple who would have to bear the brunt of the disrupting effects that
an enormous jetport would have if it were 1ecated at this site-~the noise of low=

frlwing Jets, the traffic congestion on hlghways, the increased demands for more
intensive development of all kinda, and the increased. pressures on already harde

pressed munlcipallbudgets. In short, for the outer part of this areaga new major
airport would mean omly a great intensification of the-very'trends and.conditions_ 
that most of therresidents’moved into this afea to escape. For mich of the area
within 5 to 7% miles, however, it mould mean a complete change of community o
.¢haracter from what now exists and from what is sought by the present residents.
fWithin the closest part of this immediate area, some 10,000 to 16,000 persons at
their homes, churches or schoola would be subjected to noise levels far above what
is considered to be an accePtable;msxlmum for-residential areas; this number_would
be‘in additiou to'the‘epproximafely’2,5QO residents who would be displaced'from

the site itself,

| It is obvious that the impoSitiou of such e fesility on a site such,asrthis would
be completely.oontrary to the intent of the Legislature in its adoption,of planning
legislstion that gramts to each minieipality the powers to shape its own destiny in
terms of land‘use and physioaludevelopmenu, It would also be contrary to the ob-
jectives of the 60 million;dollar'creem Acres program.that is slated to be on the
ballou this year, since this is a couservetiou and wildlife afea that is unique in
size and type to the entire uoftbeastern seaboardg and especially since it'is one
of the largest remaining gfeen'areaswithin the'Metropolitan Area close to popula;
tlon centers, | ' |
True.value of ratable properties in only those municipalities lying entirely

within a 10 mlle radlus of the center of the proposed Jetport amounts to over one

billion eight hundred and ten million dollars. Of this value, 72.6%, or more
than 1.3 billlon dollars, is attrlbutable to re51dential propertues.
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. Air operations from the proposed jetport are conservatively estimated at 550 take~
offs and landings per day. These movements wou.ld be concentrated between 8:00 AM
a.nd 10:00 PM when they would occur on an @verage of every 11?_ minutest At night bew

tween 10 00 PM and 8:00 AM, they would average one every 7 mnutes!

The report estim’a.tes the jetport would generate in the vicini-ty of 36 »000 vehicle
movements per day. Such a volume of vehicles would cut deeply into the capacity
of the proposed i_‘reéways which have a projected total capacity of just 60,000 to

- 90,000 vehicles pér day each.

In addition to these factors and the serious traffic load that would be added to
the local road system in the area, a jetport at this site would produce unbearable
noise levelé over: J}o‘ckey Hollow National Historical Park and over the adja,cgnt
lewis Morris Park, a key area in our County Park system., A major airport at this
site would also interfere with the plans of the U.S. Corps of Eng.i.neers forlbi'o-‘

viding flood control protection for the entire Passaic River Valley.

It has been argued that Northeast New Jersey ﬁill suffer in its economic. growth if
a Jjetport is not built in this general area. However, without the jetport, among
the 21 couhties s Morris has jumped in estimated value of industrial plan approvals
from 12th in 1959 to Lth in 1960 to 2nd in the first third of 1961, according to -
New Jersey Department of Labor and Industry ’statistics. The Port Authority's own .
report ."ovr; the economic effect of a new major airport quotes a projected popﬁlation
growth withoui the proposed jetport of 5% for Northeast New Jersey between 1956.
and 19680,and an employment growth of 66% in the same period. In the "Outer Bélt"

"~ in which Morris County is '1ocated, th_ese‘ growbh figures are 172% for population and
165% vfpr employment in the twenty~four year period, In terms of population, this
would represent a 1960~1980 numerical increase of neai‘ly doubl‘e‘ the 1940~1960 in=

- crease for all of Northeast New Jersey; | in the outer ring it would mean a numerical

increase of well over three times the 19L0-1960 rate.
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: For Morris County itself, a 1985 populetion of 730,000'13 projected; a size thet
was exceeded by only 2l counties in the entire Unlted States in 1960, 'I submit
| ~that this area does not need ‘any further economic stimnlation-awe have all the

gmmmh'macantmndharmgﬂznowe'

In conclusion,, the Morris County Board, of‘Choeen Freehoioers supportevsenetevBill
Noe 218 for the following reasons: ” L
1, At the Morris County Site, e,major jet airport would be extremely
‘disruptive to en area that.a1reedy has a very extensive amount of
desirable residential, feaearch laboratory and industriel development.
and - that is already contributang its ‘full share to the Northeast
New Jersey Metropolitan Areas _ _
24 Such a facllity 4n this area would be entlrely contrary to the
efforts of both the 1egislative and executive branches of the
State Governﬁent to stimulate futofe planning on the local level,

and in- conflict with the objectives of the new Green Acres program;
3._Respon31ble proaections of both population and employment indicate |

that the economic stimulation that would be brought by such an aire

port is entirely unneeded in thia part of the State,

For these reasons, the Morris County Board of Chosen Freeholders strongly urges
you to sign into 1aw Senate’ Bill Noe 218,

And 1 predict, Governor ‘that if you don't sign it, when the
Port Authority makes its appllcation for extension, there will be
somewhat more against it and they will never get it, and 1 h0pe
that you will 51gn the bill

GOVERNOR MEYNER:  Thank you. So that there will be an orderly
'oermination of this hearlng, I am limitlng any further statements to
three minutes each. And please do not read - talk into the microphone

L7
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and the rest of the people will hear yoﬁ,

FRANK PHILLTIPS; My name is Frank Phillips
of the Jersey Jetport Site Association.

Joel Jacobson would have us believe that the prosperity
and growth of this State has sagged under your administration,
Governor, but I know that ydu and I are both happy and proud
that it hasn't, and I noted that on the presentation on
Channel 13 you made note of that on page 27 and 28, and again
on your TV Program on Sunday night.

The only new point that I have to bring out is as I have
shown you on page 3 of the memo, and its a question of the
southern counties versus the northern counties. We have had
tremendous growth but it's all in our northern area and it's
going to continue, but the southern counties are lagging very
badly. W

GOVERNOR MEYNER; No, we!ve had a tremendous growth in
Burlington and Camden and Gloucester. There's no questi@n
about it, and Delaware Valley is one of the most rapidly growing
areas.

MR, PHILLIPS: Notwithstanding Delaware Valley, I have all
the figures on counties and 1 will be glad to go over them
with you privately. There are building or built in this
State 120 some industrial parks - the newest phenomenon in
the State; 108 of them are in the northern counties; 13 are
in the southern counties. [Applause] And in population, in
retail saleég in covered employment, inrpw manufacturing
Vestablishments, the northern counties are far ahead and the

southern counties are not holding up.
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GOVERNOR MEYNER: ‘Wallg I don't know why it is. Youtve
got "Covered Employment, Increase 1959 over 1950 - northern
counties 16,0003 southern counties 46,000." Youtve got a
ratio of about four to 1. You've always had. They are
incfeasingipr@pﬁftionatelyoi "

MR. PHILLIPS:  And the areas are equal. Now, to have this
properity continue in our State, we've got to have the
soutnern'counties do their bit, which'theyvre‘not'doinga

GOVERNOR MEYNER; They are. Proportionately, they =

MR, PHILLIPS: They are not proportionately. Their areas
are the same.

GOVERNCR MEYNER:;  I've looked at the census for the last
10 years.

MR. PHILLIPS: Well, this information comes ocut of your
Department of Conservation and Economic Development, deernor;

GOVERNOR MEYNER: I think you're getting to a conclusion
I cant't get to on those facts.

MR, PHILLIPS: But we can have our prosperity and our
growth; we can have our good residentials sections; we can
create our own growth=generator right in this State that
New York, Philadelphia and Pennsylvania will patronize
insteéad of it being a connecting link -

CGOVERNOR MEYNER: How?

MR, PHILLIPS: A port in South Jersey will be accesible to
all New Jersey citiess Atlantic City, Vineland, Camden, Trenton,
Asbury-Park9 or even Passaic and Paterson via highwayéo Letis
build for New Jersey, not to glorify the Port of New York

[Applause] but to improve New Jersey.
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GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, how do you answer the suggestions
of the experts that there is no room upstairs in those areas?
Do you Jjust say goodbye, or "you're cfazy,“ or =

MR. PHILLIPS: May_l>answer that, Governor? I have heard
the experts speak. 1 have talked to several pilot friends of
mine. They say that this immovability of the airways is
"for the birds." Every week they get bulletins and maps that
they are shifting the airwaysa [Applause] And they said that
surely in ten years -

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Maybe that'!s exactly why they are pilots
and not employed by the Federal Aviation Agency. [Boos]

MR, PHILLIPS: Well, the pilots also say that they won't
fly into Morris - it's a soup-bowl, it's a hazard. They have
to worry, not when things are all right, but when they've got
an engine out or something of that sort, and those hills are
bad, but the-worst hazard of all is the mental hazard of town
after town after town all around the clock. If they miss,
they know they are gbing to plow into a town, and they don't
like it. |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, how about Long Island and Idlewild?
If they miss, they know they are going to hit a town.

MR, PHILLIPS: I am not §peaking for any pilot, Governor;
I am speaking for Captain J, D. Smith, Safety Chairman of
the ALPA, of the whole ALPA, not a regional man. And I did
not hear this man say he was authorized to speak for.his
membership; he represented them. I know dozens and dozens of
pilots.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, they didn't -

MR. PHILLIPS: All right. I won't quibble with you.

"y
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But they don®t like this site. .And the airways can be moved
Eertainly inle years. The pilots are getting changes every
day. [Applause] »

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Thank you, sir,

JAMES M. HENDERSON:  Your Excellency
Governor Meyner: 1 am James Mg Henderson, Mayer of the
Borough of Chatham ih Morris Coﬁnty9 and Vice-Chairman of the
Jersey Jetport Site Association. | |

I wish to bring to you fhe e#pression of a number of the
Mayors of directly-affected municipalities by the proposal
of the Port Authority that a Jetport site be set up in

Morris County and urging you to sign into law Senate Bill 218°

[Reads the following lgtter]
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June 26, 1961 '

The Honorable Robert B, Meyner,iGovérnor,.
State of New Jersey :
State House,
Treaton, New Jersey
Dear Covernor Méyner:
| .This letter is to reaffirm our strong,

positive conviction thaf.there should be no major
jetport constructed in Morris County or contiguous
countiés, and that every possible means be furthered
to consider the feasibility of a jetport loéation in
southern New Jersey, |

We, the undersigned as Mayors of
communitieé‘ghich we feel would be adversely and even
disastrous}y affected by a jetport, fimmly believe in
preserving the orderly planning vhich has characterized
these comunities through the years, and in the wellw
conceived élénning for their future devel opment,

Professional authorities evaluate our areas
as having increasing economic importance in planned
;growth, and we believe that this, coupled with the necessity
:of preserving our Green Acres and their coﬁservation values,
makes 1t‘imperative that the present and projected character

of these areas be maintained,

3y
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To: The Honmorable Robert B, Meymer ' M

Your siﬁeeté interEst in the érowth of
New Jersey and in the preservation of its remaining
Gteen Acrea is widely known and is hlghly commendable. ‘
-The;'efore, for the reasons which have been expressed,
we most sincerely urge that you give your deepest
cdnsiderﬁtion to the effect on our cqnmunitiea and the
entire area encompassed in the Senate bill 218 whi.ch. we

‘trust you wi.ll approve,

Yburs very truly,

EarrlJ"Re{'wrt-Mayot-:-ro of Madlson-Morrls County

‘ ' AL Ldeic Q/
(g 6aeph H, Crane, Jr.nMéyor-Boro of Florham Park
¥ A Morris County

‘i‘.‘l‘anes M/Henderson—- /{foBoro of Chatham-Morr:.s County

Q¢ 105 wﬁ&

4(% /Dxppele-Mayo ¥d of Mendham=dorris County '

;/ —a

Lo/y Robinson-Mayor-Bernards Township-Somerset .
7 County .

(° & Y /7/( R L&(
éhael J. Ner\}fne-MayormBoro of Bernardsville-
/ Fo L A Somerset County
A d

( john C Albrechtnﬁayor-Chatham Townshlp-Morrq.s County_;

John/}.’» Applegatem 2y cF-Hardipt ownship-Morris Cotlntj

Tl it i S

B SOSs N p : (

(/Je R, Manahan-Mayoru'Iown ot MorrlstownoMorris County
Tl




Te: The Honorable Robert B, Meymer Page No, 3

et P%/J/

Davxd H Suttoanayor-Parsippany-Troy Hills Township
4“1 Morris County
i g}?f /'F W :

ship=-Morris County

hn RoacK Jr.—Mayor— f Pover-Morris County
v ) &42451 . N2 LR 7 ‘
Alfr { Storer-Mayof-M am Township-Morris County

George 5’ ﬁ%man«Mdydr-Townshlp of Berkeley Heights
— Union County
,’//,(,"’// (‘/(31»1,7

= Frank T LeBartéMayormEoro of New Providence

'( Union County
LKLW i $‘47'[.4"/V

John E, Duétschnhayor-wansH\p of Livingston

Essex County
LDI2 Ep o o |
W, B, Gero-Mayor—Township of Miliburn-Essex County .

///47*" “““‘"4(/“/? -

Mayor,nggfgggﬂ of Mbuntginside
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GOVERNQR MEYNERE You took five minutes.

May 1 maké.one plea, - éleasé do not %eéd; £eilaﬁg whéf
you want to tell me; and let's get it over with., ": o

REV. THOMAS S. MUTCH My name is
Mutch; I'm a ?resbyterian Mihistér invMorristowﬁ; éﬁd ih
am speaking for twenty-{wobministers‘Whosé“pasforatég aré.
either in the airport site or adjacent to it. |

GOVERNQOR MEYNER: And the twentywtwd.mihisters do noi
want the airport.

MR. MUTCH: We arég naturally, very mucﬁ concérned
about it and We ask you this: We'recognize that an east
coast jét,.alrport is a néceéSity in this day. We .recognize
also that technical considerations will have much to do with
determining its location. But we do ask you that human values
should have at least as much to do with determining its
location as purely technical and economic considerations.

I am giving you this statement for your consideration.
[Applause ] |

GOVERNCOR MEYNER: I now have even a higher regard for
the ministry. [Applause]

Who else wishes to be heard?

Pléase state your name for the record.

JOHN W, NOL AN, JR.: I am John W. Nolan,
Acting Mayor, Chatham Township. The Mayor is away on vacation
and I am filling in for him today at this hearing.

As a membéf of the Township Committee and as a member of
the Planning Board, the jetport doeé not in any way fit into
the plans of Chatham Township as they have been formulated
over the last 20 years. I would represent to you that, if
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this goes ‘into effeét;. it"will _destroy half_the( ratables
of Chatham Téwhéhip; e wiil ngﬁ”be;able té survive. It
will be a bankrupt co.mmﬁn‘ity; - | | |

At the present time, some.'six. thousand people éré‘_living
in the commtini._ty: énd vthey like fhe {a}ay _tﬁey -ar‘e living at
this time. AThey would.lLke to maintaiﬂ it_and, as their
representative, I ask youvto.éignuSenate Bill 218.

[Applause]
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FREEHOLDBR»JOHN B. DONOHUE: I am Freeholder John B.
Donohue fépfésenting‘Union County. At the lasi'méeting of the
Union County?reeholders we'péssed a resolution ﬁhalﬂerably
.opposed to the jetport in Morris County,‘butbwe were ﬁore
interested in Newark Airport. We do not want.jété theré:

’We have been sprayed by airplanes in Néwafk or the Elizabeth
area for the last several yééré and many hundreds of li#es'
have been lost due to this and we feel that the area for é
Jjetport should be in southern Jerséy and we are so on‘recordo
Thank youo | A ‘ | »

.‘RQBEBT G. BOYDs Ggwernor Meynerp‘l am Robert Boyd,
Administrétof of Mérfistowﬁ'Memoriai Hospital. I represent
three hospitals in and around Morristown, namely: Ali Souls’,
St. Clare’s and Morfistown Memorial Hospital. In additibng
Mofris View HoSpitéI has taken a position againsi the jetport
and urges that you sign §/218. But they have stated their
position in a separate Eettef; |

I ﬁavé a Iétter here, but I will leave it with you.

It states as the majof reasons of these hoSpitaIs»against

the jetport, the matter of noise, psychological distreés;
especially to sick pe@ﬁleg neighborhood congestion and adverse
~cﬁanges in the chdracter of ihe community.

i thought it might be helpful to find out-what ha§
happened in hospitals that have been under the jetport gun
and therefore I talked to two of my coileagues who ar’evadminw
istrators of hospitals in such a situwation. One is William
Cosma9 administrator of Peninsular General &mﬁpﬁahluofpiﬁ&la

Edgemere, in Rhode Island. Their hospital is about seven miies

157



east of Idlewild. He stated to me that his greatest concern
is that onerf these days oné bfAthe jets may crash right
into their hosp:‘italc He says he has been up on top of theﬁr
hospital --= | _

GOVERNOR MEYNER: That hazard is less of a hazard than
you mightvhave from the métor éar or the railroad. (Demonstration
by audience. ) Statisﬁicaliy it hasn't been refuted.

MR, BOYD:¢ I am sure that is correct, Governor Meyner,
in terms of statistics. ‘I think we have a special group of
people in the hospital who merit special consideration,
namely, they are éick and they are helple#so

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, would you suggest, for instance,
the U. S. Navai Hospital at St. Albans] Doctors' Hospital in
Queens, St. Joseph's Hospital, Rockaway Beach Hospital, Mary
Immaculate Hospital, Jamadéa Hospital, U. S. Naval Hospita19
Massachusetts Genéral Hospital, Holton General Hospital,

City Hospital, Massachusetts Institute of Technology Hospital -
all bf whom arevcloser to airports, to: Idlewiid and Boston, -
be relocated or-we close down the airports?

MR, BOYD:s 1 wﬁuldn't advocate.that, sir, but I would not
advocate getting in their situation if at all possibie.
(Applause)

The most serious thing tha; Mr, Cosma told me was that>
the doctors and personnel complaiﬁed repeatedly because he
said the noisevof the jets is such that you can't talk and it
intérferes in patient care.

There ié another serious aspect of this - and I am sure

you are aware of it - and that is, the qualitfy of patient care
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in a hospital has a direct relationship to the extent of
teaching'in the institution. And I Can‘certéinly'apbfeciatg
this administrator's statement that it interferes with
teaching in the hospital - student nurses,-lab techniciéhs9'
x-ray technicians, internes and res_idents° |

The other administrator to whom I talked had one bthér
significant thing to say. He {s Francis C. Loophold, adminisé
trator of Jamaica Hospital, which is located three miles, he
tells me, approximately from Idlewild.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: What hospital?

MR. BOYD: -This is Jamaica Hospital, Long Island.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, it is .2 miles.,

MR. BOYD: L.2. He stated ﬁore or leés the same
thingé as Mr. Cosmag.but he said one'other thing that I
thought was very significanto He said "ou know we have been
complaining about theée'things for years and we don't get
any place." ©Now, to me that is very significant because it
shows either that the P.A, brazeniy disregards the complaints
of a substantial number of the citizenry or else is unable fo
do anything about ifo {Applause) | |

lVIRSo.Co T, DOWNEY 3 Governof9 I am Mrs. C. T. Downey'
from the Borough of Chatham.’ i wish to preseni to you some
125 resolutions that haVe been received by the Jersey Jetport
Site Association from various organizations within the directly-
affected area, Theﬁe'resolutions protest the building of a
jetport in North Jersey. I hope you will sign bill S 218,
(Applause) | o

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Thank you.
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MR, GEORGB K BATT°4 Governorg I am George Batt
Chairman of the C1tizens Commlttee of . the Jersey Jetport Site
Association, Governory.we have called”that by that name rather
thah the AntiQJetport Associatieﬁ because from the start we
wanted to be’constructieeo We wanted to feel that we were working
for "the %nt@nestilof the entire state, not jist one part of the
‘stateo |

On our foufteen—page report to you, sir, we had quotes
from Seeretary of ‘Interior Udall on xhevmatter of conservation
and its importance, |

We quote fromléenaUr Williams who recentiy‘in his amend-
ments to the Federal Airport Act was speaking on conservation.
We have a‘quote from the FHA to their varieus regional super-
visors on the inability to make loans in areas adjacent to an
airport, and also, Governor, from 149000 miles away, an article
from‘Kenyay Africa, on je£s or wildlife,

But, Governor, we think that the best reference of all
on the question of people versus the modern airplane was made
by you yourself in 1960 in Dallés, Texas, in which you said,
Governor, in a speech before tﬁe Wildiife Management Institute
- aﬁd 1 am quoting: ‘”The development of jet planes which
break the sound barrier threatens peaceful living in our cities
andleuburbso A sound national aviation policy, predicated on
the safety andlrational needs of peaceful living is needed.

The aviation specialists must 1earﬁ to ;reat citizeds as more
than mere inhabitants of houses-that lie in the path of proposed

landings and take-offs."
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Governor, ho better espousal of our cause and that of
all the people of New Jersey could have been madé*than'your
statement in that'DaIIas-speecho

We of the Jersey Jetport Site Association and the tens
of thousands of pebpie who support our views and your thoughts
as set forth in that Texas speech thank‘you and pray thai you
will sign S 218. (Applause) ) '

GOVERNOR MEYNER: You were applauding me, weren't you?
(Rumble by audience)

JOHN BO’APPLEGATEz Your Excellency, this is a bad
spot to follow in after that very warm welcome.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Didn't you research my speeches too?

MR, APPLEGATEs No, I didn't,

I am John Applegate, Chairman of the Harding Township
Committee, which is at the core of the site; and I would iike to
get to the core of'the problem which you so kindly invited me
to assist with, namely, what should your disposition be as to
signinglor not signing S 218.

I think the thing got off the track a way back in my
humble opinion. “I am not good at reading all these surveys,
although I have tried to struggle through them, youf‘Honor9 and
I know what a task you must have had because you have had more
of them than I have had to go thrdugho But through careful
planning, I believe, %' :the fundamental issue was forgotten about
and we jumped into the tﬁirdg‘fourth and fifth stage of this
rocket Jjourney without examining the first stage. And I think
the Port Authority very carefully calculated us to do just that,

Today, as I sat here, 1 have heard much about money,
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“economics, profits and jobs and so forth,_but until Sisﬁerv
Hi ldegarde . took the microphone, I héard very little about
people. (Applause)
_ There are only two‘reasoﬁs that I can offer as suggestions
toJassist in this difficult decision. One reason.is that the
" equities call for this, You and I know what those terms mean.
This is not a legal_préblemo Obviously, from everything I read
in the press,it is not a political problem. It is, therefore;
a weighing of the equities. And, Governof? all of these fine
things about profits and this economy and this great prosperity
that I don't think we can afford - (Laughter) - it has to be
weighed against something. Everybody is for progress, but at
what price énd_tq)whom? v
‘Now,vbefore I finish - and I am ﬁindful_of my time - I
must get this over.because it seems to have been overlooked by
so many people. The Port Authority is not suggesting the taking
of our land in the northern counties for a water supply for the
City of Newark or the City of Jersey City if they needed i£°
It is not like ''the gentleman mentioned here about what happens
when highways are needed and are taken.
GOVERNOR MEYNER: One of the experts said that ---
MR, APPLEGATE: Governor9 1 want to abide by your rule.
I want to rush through., (Applause) The one thought I must get
over is that the Port Authority, as I understand their whole
report and their project --- _
GOVERNOR MEYNER: You're not fighting the Port Authority.
We're talking about the issue of an airport at-this moment.,

(Rumble by the audience.)
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MR. APPLEGATE: So am l. The airport, however, I agree,
wherever they are. suggesting it, anyfone of fourtéen’plaees -
the airport, howeverg‘wiil be utilizéd by commercial airlines.

I may sound naive =---

GOVERNOR MEYNER: For private business corporations.

MR, APPLBGATEsi ~—'fqr.private business corporations.

And that is where I say the'eqﬁation has got to take place,
Governor. The peopie have to be weighed not against a city,
for instance, that is starving or dying of thirst and needs my
water. ['11 have to move out; I've got to give way., But I
respectfully suggest that I don't have to get out of my house
for one of the airlines to make a'profit and run an affair there
If the rest of the people don't want it that way. (Applause)

I will conclude with this, your Honor. 1I'l1l try very
hafd to remember, but I did want to make one other statement.

I think you ought to sign this 218 for another reason. I ‘think
it will do the most good for the cause of the jetport in New
Jersey and even for the-prqgram of my beloved friends in the

Port Authority. And I say that because if you don't sigh it,
your Honor, and the maiter sits in limbo,; the Port Authbrity will
persist - they never give.up - they will persist in the idea that
they can put emein northern New Jersey. Whereas, if your Honor
sigﬁs this bill, it,at least, while it won't bind - I realize
this full well - all future legislatures or governors, but it
will for the time being make the recalcitrant servant tﬁrn away
and go to seek something.somewhefes'else and perhaps find some

of the things that these other‘gentlemen technologically héve

suggested to us.’
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Finally,_my qualifications, sir - I find no fault with
your quéstions, I own a little plot of ground and a simple
home up in New Vernén and I would like to,at,theesame time suggest
to your Honor that Mr. Wiley or somebody - I can't quote this,
but i think it should be looked at - the qualifications of the
sponsoring party in this embracing project - I would look to
see the Port Authority's expertees or their experience in these
things, their degrees of success. And finally I have been.
informed by reliable sources - and this only goes to the reason
you asked the question - namely, whether there is bias or not
~on any part of the witnesses - that somewheres along around 1947
an amendment was made to the compact, as I?undersiand it, that
required that if the Port Authority had any air terminal facilities
unpaid for or unliquidated, they did not have to forfeit or do away
with the tolls on the tunnels and the bridges. Now, I submit,
your Honor, if this question of bias gets into the picture,
if that be true, this might be a very good reason why they are
so persistent in putting this thing in a place where they could
controi it and have facilities still unpaid for,
| GOVERNOR MEYNER: Do you believe that? Do you really
believe that?
~ MR, APPLEGATE: I could believe it as well as I could
that I am prejudiced because I own a little plot.
GOVERNOR MEYNER: Thank you very much.
MR. APPLEGATE: Thank you. {Applause)
GOVERNOR MEYNER: I would hope that honest people could

have honest differences and I think we have to have the presumption
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that six representatives of the Port Authbrity from New Jersey
go to that agencyvand try to present the_viéw ofvwhat they think
is right for New Jer“séyo I Would hope that that attitude. might
be perpetuated. I don't séy tb any of you "You don't have a
right to come here and express‘youf‘viewo" I think any one of
you have a right to come here., But let's not make accusations
unless'we have some foundatibn on which to base the accusationso_;
| M3o WILLIAM J. DOYLE: Governor Meyner, my name is
Witliam J. DaylesiPuinc Relations Chairman for the New Jersey
Junior Chamber of,ébmmercen |
I appreciate having the opportunity to appear at this
public hearing today io représent L1 chapters from across the
State of New Jersey; These chapters have adopted the position
of endorsing the pending legislation, Bill 218. As spokesman
6frthe New Jersey J.C.'s let me assure you that our organization
with ovePISSOO‘members from across this state represent a very
important segment of.public opinioh with respect to a jetport
in New Jersey.
Our members are young, between the ages of 21 and 35,
all vitally interested in the future of New Jersey,. One of
our primary objectives of the New Jersey J.C.'s i3 the
encouragement of orderly industrial growth in the state.
GOVERNOR MEYNER: No commercials. You are against it,
right? |
| MR. DOYLE: Yes.
GOVERNCR MEYNER: What else have you to say?
MR. DOYLE: We feel that the proposal that a new jetport

be established in New Jersey presents an unparalleled sitaatdéan
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for the State of New Jersey, and accordingly, these J.C.'s will
support any effort to'brihgva Jetport té'a suitable location
" in New Jersey.

qu organization feels ‘that the facility should be
located in an area where growth is most needed;\ The present
legislation which is now awaiting yéuf signature will serve to
exclu&e a jetpdrt-in the nortﬁern counties of New Jersey and .
these J.C.'s stand in favor of the legislation since we feel that
New Jersey has the most suitable undeveloped region:for the
locatioﬂ of a proposed-jetport. We favér the location of this
facility in the Burlington-Ocean County area. We feel that
the vast pine barrens in'these counties offer the best site for
a jetport. If a jetport will bring ecnomic development in the
area where it is located, it makes sense to place it where
economic aid is most needed.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: _.What do you say to the expert opinion
that has been given today, namely, that it has to be in North
Jersey and it has to be within commuting distance? Are you
just going to ignore that?

MR. DOYLE: I would say I would agree with the gentleman
who spoke previously that most of these things - and I read the
New York Port Authority report - are based on assumption and
this is the way I accept it.

— Now, I see it this way. I have seen the area. 1 look
at it. I am not an engineer, but I am a citiZeﬁ-of New Jersey
and this is the way:I see it and this is the way the L1 chapters
of the New Jersey Junior Chamber of Commerce see it.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Thank you very much. Next. (Applause)
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MR. DOYLE: Governor, if you don't mind ---

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Your three minutes aré'ﬁp;

MR. DOYLE: 1 don't think my three minutes ar'e‘izp°

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, I have ruled they're up. Thank
'you very much. (Rumble by audience.) - |

WILLIAM LEWIS ARTHUR: Governor, I represent.the Morris
County Park Commission. We sﬁpport your. green acres and we(.
hope that you will support our green acres. Many times we have
helped with the Departmeht of Censérvation and Economic DQVeIopment
in supporting your many programs to keep the State of New Jersey
open, not only in Morris County.

Now, I do have some facts of whi¢h I don't think you are
aware. Conservationists back as far as'1955 Were interested in
preserving this Great Swamp as a heritage to the future.

Now, a small start was made with a few acres gathered;

Due to the sudden turn of events; we find that in ihe past4v
year - and I would like ybu to make a note of these figures

and I will submit this for you ~ 1100 people from thirteen.
states have contributed approximately $uOOQOOO’to keep this

place an open area. Now, this is not done in sight of a jetport,
this is done in sight of thé fécf that there are people in the
United States and in the State of New Jersey who believe that
this space should be kept as a conservation area.

I will go one step‘fur‘ther‘o On July 21, 19619’a letter
was received from the Boston Regional Office of the Department
of Interior from the Fish and Wildlife Service and I will quote

Jjust a portion of that letters

"The plans which are now being discussed in a general way,
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will, if carried_to cqmpletion aleng the lines which we are
'discussipg, result in a model arrangement for the public enjoymeﬁt'
of a wildlife refuge unmatched, so far as I know, anywhere in
this country."” .
He further stated that "These efforts for preserving the
Great Swamp héve,the full support” of the Department of Interior.
ﬁow, I would like to allude to your statement before
that you made in Dallas. If you really believe in preserving
these wildlife areas, please sign the bill. (Applause)
MR. HARRISON WEMETT: Mr. Governor, I am Harrison Wemett
of Berképy-Heights - the Union County version of the anti—jetport;
site association. Our gondiiion over there is entirely different
from what it is in Harding Township. We are distinctly a
middle-income, middie—class'communityu We are on the edge of
the gneenimlt, We are very fortunate in that we have a great
deal of research and scientific development in that area.
Murray Hill is in our township where Bell Laboratories are
located and we have.Air Reduction and other laboratories in the
vicinity. A great many of our residents are young scientists,
They live in those hills because they want to get éway from
their slide rules, test tubes and scientific instruments.
GOVERNOR MEYNER: Or the results of their research.
MR, WEMETT: -- or the results of their research. And
I might say that all,of them are unalterably and many of them
bitterly opposed to the location of this monstrosity of trans-
portat&on in the Great Swamp.
Incidentally, you do not seem to be familiar with the
fact that the terrain over there for an airport could hardly
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be worse. You probably know that the Great Swamp‘is-the~
bed of a glacial lake, | |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: I have flown over it a number of
times., |

MR. WEMETT: - You have gone over it; you have seen the‘
mountains and you know what the area is. Well, I stand
corrected as to that.

.My point is thiss --

GOVERNOR MEYNER: As a matter of fact, I flew all
over it trying to find some site.

MR. WEMETT: You did?

GOVERNOR MEYNER ¢ ;Ye§e

GOVERNOR MEYNER: You couldn't find it. Well, it will
have to be created by bulldozing those hills down into the
bed of the swamp, of course. And I personally don't think
the P,A. is interested in the Great Swamp so mucﬁ as it is
that beautiful rolling country in Harding Township. So we
are not in Harding Township; but we have a great deal of sympathy
with them. | |

We have institutions of religion and educational
institﬁtions in our town. We have a great many middle-class
residents., Our people feel that we would be affected just as
serioﬁsly as the people in Harding Township.

-GOVERNORbMEYNERz In other words, you are "agin' it?

MR. WEMETT: Yes; and 90 per cent of my fellow townsmen
are ihe same way.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Thank you.

MR. WEMETT: The point I would like to make is thisg
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We feel about it so keenly that in spite of‘our sympathy
for the unemployed of other areas of the state, we don't
intend to be displaced to make way for a one hundred and
fifty thousand construction job if we can help it.
There ié one other thing that I would like to call
to your attention. AThe way of life up there, Mr. Meyner, has
been in the making for two hundred years and the lives and
the fortunes of a great many men over the past two centuries
have been going into the way of life that exists in that
area. And it has been in creation since the time that General
Washington was up at Jockéy Hollow. That you know also. We see
no reason to tear down the existing values for the panoply
and confusion that goes along With an international‘airpor‘to
Now if I have any time left, I would like to yield it
to Mr., Bashaﬁ of our organization. = (Applause)

GOVERNCR MEYNER: You have none left. Thank you.

(SEE
NEXT

"PAGE)
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CHARLES BASHA  Governor meyner, -

my nsme is Mr. Bashem end I em 8 Captain on one of the .
airltnes. -
| L GOVERNQR wﬁYNFﬁz Thmtts asbout the way thay
: stert Qhen yuu're about to take ofr.
B MR, BASH#&' Well, anyway, [ would like to .
o hallenge some af the experts? statementa. I believe you
" are relying on them, so I would like to tear some of thelr ,

~~polnts apart, £ 1 may. o | | ';
ﬁ‘ | GOVERNOR MEYNER: weli;“now,-naw-abbu; the Federal

”"7f’-Aviatlon Agency?

" MR. BABHAM Are tbey;ﬁererdf have they,gone? o

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, what difference does it
make? . N o
‘__ MR. BASHAMt ‘l hope It doesn't make any diffe:énée,'
but l'would like to hava them hereVand listen in on this.

' But snyway, Jjust before 1 go into the airway paftﬁé

GQVKRNOR’MEYNER-" You have three minutes frém now,

MR. BASHAM: 1!11 try to keep it short.

.The Port Authorlty made 8 statement in their rcport
"that, for instance, an arca called Jamasburq 15 81 minutes to '
Manhattan and then they further male the statement that ;t
takes & more mlnutes from Manhattan to [dlewild in the sémw

: report. Now I have travalled between -~ rather to Idlew!ld

. meny times and I have never been able to make it from Manhattan

- to ldlewild in 6 minutes, This I think is an error that anynody

can see and it -dossnit . taka an expert.
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Mow as far as the'airways are concerned, Mr. Clay
who is from Boston - it is questicﬁable whethef he represents
the ajrline pillots because this type of thing should be on an
agenda and it hasn't been.

chondly, Mr. J. B. amith's name was brought up,
who Is our safety chalrman for the airline pilots and of
| anybody, I imagine he would have more right to speak in thelr
behalf. I'm speaklng in my behalf.

an 1 prubably have more room to gain from this than
anybody else.- 1 will not probably be affected by the nolse |
as greatly as the other-people and 1'd be fifteen minutes from
‘wbrk,‘ But, nevertheless, as a pilot, these alrways can be
moved. As a matter of fact, we have questioned their move-
 ment somet{mes as a "make work" condition because we do have
numerous chéngea every month In every map in every locale. _' -
50 these a!rways can be changed. As a matter of fact, 1
attended an A.T.C. meetihg yesterday and in there the new
measuring devices to be brought out can and will change the
alrways by 1962 and why these are not brought Iinto this
discussion by these so-called experts, i do not'know.
(Applause) | |
_ - GOVERNOR MEYNERS The englneér on the rallroad
always can run the raflroad better than the president.

MR, BASHAMS Naw, wait'a minute, 1 don't neca&sarlly"
feél that 1 am only qualified as an engineer, so to speak, in
comparison because I am wllling to challenge my knuwledge and
ability to theirs and that's.the reason I was hoping they

were here.
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GOVERNOR MEYNER: What other position did you
ever hold 7 | :‘ | -

MR, BASHAM: What's that? |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: What other position did you ever
ho1d besides pilot? R ': o | | |

| MR. BASHAM: Well, I don't think that position 1s

,averythiné 1n’l£f@ all &hevt!ﬁs. Knowledge; 1 think,'has'a
tittle bit more to do with poa!tion xr yau can refute the |

" statemant with amrta!n facts,

Mcw, for inatancm, thay have been stating that
:Vietor Thrae wnuld not be afraatcﬁ or the airways will
least be atfected. Victor Threa by AT, c,'a own admission
iz one of the busiest mzrwa;s !nythe coantry, wh!ch goes
directly over Solberg, which goes dlrectly over the Mmrris
'County'aifport site, | - |
|  GOVERNOR MEYNER: They said you needed an
additional Jetport in northern New Jersey. Do you dispute that?
MR, BASHAM: Yes, 1 don't think we need it in |
northern Rew Jersey and [ dan't think the éibwaya afe
necas&arily confined to put this thiag there. For 1nst#nc¢,‘~~;
GOVKRNOR FﬁYNER: You're convinced that d@splté | .
all of the expert testimony In these reports, we don't need aﬁ .
extra Jetport in northern New Jeraey as part of the HNew J@rmey«
N@W’Yb?k area. | |
MR, BASHAM$ Yuu'va madw the statamant h@ra - you
are wording these things zo that they infer that it is not neadada-
1 don't say that, I say this Jameaburg site which is Jjust as close

X
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which is flat, level country, is not surrounded by'mountains
in a bowl and predominaﬂtly covered by fog when'thé Toggy
‘weather is around - I say this place is éonsiderably.better‘°
I am not sayfng you are not going to get‘employment -- you
are going to get employment; you are going to get an éirport
and you're going to get it within fifteen minutes of tﬁe
other one on a super. highway that'’s already in. This is
what I don't see. The bordering poesition is the New Jersey'
Turnpike on the west, Route 18 on the north, Route 9 on the
east and Route 33 on the south., It is four times the size
of the Great Swamp. | |
I repeat and I can't emphasfze enough ---
GOVERNOR MEYNER: In other words, you like Jamesburg?
MR. BASHAM: It is obviously the best place for
an airport, including the airways. Thank you. (Applause)
MR. BECKER: Governor, 1 am here representing the
Summit Nature Club. |
MR.VSHANLEY: May I just say that we concluded our
presentapiog with Mro Batt. Not to disavow the other witnesses,
but I'd 1ike to make that statement. |
MR; GEORGE BECKER: I am here representing the Summit
Nature Club and the Conservation Council of New Jefseyo
What I am most interested in bringing out is that it
seems to me that we haven't given enough attention’to these
human values.
In the December 17th issue of the Saturday Evening Post,
Joe Alexander Morris points out that the eyes of the Nétion are

on New Jersey to see whether an enraged public can preserve
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its heritage against the continuing pressure.of‘big business
and the quick‘buék, | - R

Now what I want to point éut‘is that as we go.aiong
we are gradually losing these vafious recreatioﬁai aréas.

We have in New Jersey, which I don’t thlnk is aitogether
realized, about IOO OOO members of organizationsof conservatien
societies and many thousandsmore who are not organized into |
such societies who are interested in mattero of conservation.
All of these people do not get their recreation out of the'
theater, the television, radio or the bridge table that they |
can get in a few minutes in unsp01led open spaces where their
tensions are resolved, their frustrations shrink and mental
balance is restored which is heéded for efficigncy on the job.
(Applause)

If we are not to become a phalanx of goosé;stepping
robots, marching for the moloch of materialism to a‘tune piped
by those ﬁorchbearers of the quick buck and industry, we will
have to see that our bluepfints for the future take cognizance
of the needs of human nature iﬁéelfo (Applaﬁse)

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Three minutes.

MAYOR ROBERT J. BEST: .Governor Meyner, I am preft
J. Best, Mayor of Passaic Township in Morris County.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: I have had a lot of communications
with you. | |

MAYOR BEST: Our resoiution was the first you received
on December 2nd, 1959, I believe. We are'hardwofking people;
we are not millionaires; we are not foxhunters, beiieve me.

But there is one question that I would like to ask you:
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Do you'really believe ﬁhat £he$e héldinglpétterhs cannot
be moyed? | | | v

GOVERNOR MEYNER: I think that there is considerable
evidencefthat yoﬁ must go.to the weét of this poiht indicated
by the Federal Aviation Agency; Theyvmade.the statement}
based upon many years of experience and étudies thaﬁithéy make,
that if you have a jetpoft; and you dd need one in northern
New Jersey,kit would have to go somewhere Westland.north of a
point starting at Gréenwood Lake, down to Summit and then
over toAStockton° Now9 Ivthink you have toAgive a‘iét of‘
weight to that - I r‘eally'do°

GOVERNOR BEST:‘ Well, Goﬁernor, my only question_igy
this then: If Morris County is the only site for a jetport
in northern New Jersey, where are you going to build the next
one we need? ‘Thére is no place to build it. Let's build that
next one now. (Applause)

Thosé holding patterns can be moved. They can hold over
the ocean., Thé mah from>the Federal Aviation Agency said they
could dq this, but they don't like to do‘it becaﬁse of the
familiar landmarks that they use for this holding pattern.

| GOVERNOR MEYNER: 1 am afraid you are just rushing off
and saying tﬁey»can° Now, you have a lot of traffic that
travels north and south. You have a lot of traffié that travels
east and west. You have trans-Atlantic traffic and you have
New York and Washington. And I would love to find a solution
by which nobody would have to worry - éverybody could sii back.

MAYOR BEST?V Burlington is.thé éolufion and we can allﬂ

sit back. - (Applause)
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GOVERNéR MEYNER: I want to find those solutions based
on facts, not on wishful thinking, not 6n hysteria, but rather
based upon actual facts that engineers can present° | |

MAYOR BEST: Governor, the gentleman from the F.A.A.
who was the first speaker‘fop thé F,A;Au and thedopponénts to.
this bill.stated that they could hold over Water, Put,£hey'
had to haﬁe certain instrumentation which was ndt developed
as yet. He is telling us this when we have had polar cfossings
of submarines by instrumentation. You mean tO’Say that'they can-
not hold a flying pattern over the water? They don't have to
use the Esso, Bayway Tanks as a point to hold overo'. |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: All I can say to you is:thét I have
found that mayors can build better roads than the ﬁighWay‘
Départmeﬁt on the basis of thé maydr's assertion and'I think
many public officials think they can buildvbetter‘airpofts than
rhe people who are skilled and trained in this area. Now, there
are certaln responsibilitles a public official has., He has
to depend upon the facts and some expertees, |

MAYOR BESTz Well, Governor , Meyner, I appreciatexls
am sure I have gone past my three minutes, but I would just like
to close with this: I am sure that if you sign Senate Bill 218
denying anyone the permission to build a major&jetpoftVin
northern New Jersey - 1 am quite sure that both the Port Authority
and the F.A.A. are not going to come to.you and say "We won't
build this in Burlington County."

GOVERNOR ME_YNERz Somebody else might tﬁough;

MAYOR BEST: They will build it in Burlington County° You

tell them that they must build it in Burlington County° (Applause)
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MRS, JAMES W. HAND, JR,% Govérnor Meyner,vmywname is
Mrs., James W. Hand, Jro. 1 am‘a.resident of Green Viilage, |
I am speaking as a member of the Summit Nature.Ciub? an organ-
ization of 300 adult members interested in the appreciation.
and conservation of wildlife and other natural resources.

We submit that the people of-New Jersey must‘iook io<the state
to provide for a diverse set of needs, such as transportation
facilities, education and a host of others. An important
requirement sf all people, however, is the opportunity.io

be refreshéd by the beautiful —‘the beautiful in nature.

We have in the Great Swamp a small, but weéll preserved,
sample of that natural beauty. It is ours now to enjoy. iWe
hope that it may‘be preserved for future generaiions, for it is
one of the iast of such areas in the East. Once it is‘cleared or
altered it is gone. DMoney could nevervbuy it back or restore it.

We needlthis green oasis, Only one of our twenty-eight
national parks, Acadia, is in the,Northeasiy and oniyisix are
east of the Mississippi where half of the people live. The
most densely popuiéted»éf these eastern states,; our own New
Jersey, needs the Great Swamp left green for the enjoyment and
mental health of.its peopie, their children and their children's
children. Thank youo (Applause.)

DR; ROBERT F. OXNAM: Governor  Meyner, my name is
Robert F. Oxnam. I am President of Drew University in Madisoﬁ,
New Jersey.

May I first say, sir, I admire your patience,‘.Although
university ptesidents are not noted for terminal facilities; I

assure you I will finish in less than three minutes.
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Our Board of‘Tfustees, sir, is on record in opposition
tovthe location of a Jetport adjacent to our. campuso _Here you
have, sir, a one-hundred—year-old,‘nearly one-hundred-year-old
institution of highef learning, consisting of a college_pfv-
liberal arts, a schooi of-theelogy end a.gradﬁate_sehoola_

P 1 am notvan engineeP; i am en administrator of an
academic institution. It is my firm beliefs sir, that the
location of this airport adjacent to our campus would damage .
irreparably the educational pfocess conducted on our campus.

Drew University has anouﬁ.one hundred and thirty acres.
Its replacement‘velue currently is betWeen eighteen and twenty
millions of dollars for land, equipmenﬁ and buildings. We
ﬁhink far heyond tne value of the plant, equipment'and land
that educational institntions arelof considerable reai vélue‘
folour country - to the State of New Jersey as well, that these
institutions make a significant contr1but1on to the intellectual
and research‘power of our state and our country. I thank you,
sir. (Applause) _ ‘ |

“ MR, EDWARD P, REID: Governor, my name is Ed Reid and
I am hetreras:a citizen and independent voter from Madisonoﬂ

I was puzzled by the need of ‘the hearingglas I am sure
many'of these people have been puzzled by it. It had seemed to
me that the elected representat1ves of Madlson and of all .the
other count1es in the state and all the other cities had
expressed on two occasions, quite eloquently, what the wishes>
and desires of tne people of New Jersey were.

Notwithstanding, I wouldn't have missed itvhere for the
wotld because having spent fhirtyefive years growing up on the
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sidewalks of New York and having finally made it to noffhern
New Jersey, I don't like to see it lost so soon. |

I would like to comment on the position taken by the
people in the F,A.A, As an engineer and as a private eitizeﬁ;
I feel I have a lot more faith in what they can accomplish
than they have indicated themselves. 1 have pefSonally dealt
with the F.A.A., during the last couple of years. I have found
that they have on many occasions been able to increase the
safety of the airways, change their ways Qf handling air
traffic, and I am confident that in ten years' time they can
accomplish what you feel to be the major obstacle to putting
the airport down in Burlington County, which is relecatién‘of‘
the air traffic patterns. |

As far as travel time is concerned, I assume that our
desires here today are those of the people of the State of
New Jersey. 1 for one as an air traveler think I speék for
the majority of people in northern New Jersey in saying I
would be most willing to spend the time to travel to Burlington
to take advantage of those facilities. (Applause) |

GOVERNCOR MEYNER: Thank you very much. -

MADELEINE BAITER: I am Madeleine Baiter, Madison, New
Jersey, fifty years a resident of New Jersey, twentanine,being
spent in Madison., 1 didn't want to come up here, but.I have a
load of notes which I am not going te read because.everybody
before me has taken up all the subjects I wanted to speak'upon
except two. |

There was no mention made of the destruction of one of

our very oldest churches which is in New Vernon and of one of
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the brand new ones which has only been completed a few months
which will be a stone's throw from that which is 901ng to be
bulldozed out for the runway, That was one ;hing I wanted to
mention. | 7 | - | -

Another thing, I haven't heard ahybody ——-

GOVERNOR MEYNER: I thimk fhere afe a lot of'peoble up
there who would like to hear yeho' I can hear you, buthI thihk
they would 1ike --- | .

MRS. BAITER: Can you hear me?

GOVERNOR MEYNER: A littlelouder°

MRS. BAITER: What are you supposed to do with this?

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, just get within an inch of it.

MRS. BAITER: All right. We'll try again.

The other thing was that I did not hear eny mentieh made
of the Bell Laboraﬁories in Murray Hiilyand ovef here in Whippany.
Those are very important installations for eur gevernmeﬁt and

hthey could not work on the instruments - if you asked anybody
who Qorks over there, they'll tell you the same thing that I

am saying - they could not work on their instrumehtsvwith the
flights of Jjets over themo

Another thing I was going to deal with was the name of your
famous, so-called Great Swamp° It should have been W11d Haven,

It never should have been Great Swamp. lt‘ién't any more of a
‘great swamp than any of the woodlands you go in ih New Jersey.
They are all just as bad. They have swamps, yes, but theyAare not
great swamps° | o | |

And the thing that ‘I think a great many people whom I

have talked to from here to California resent is the fact that
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wheh the newé céme but néthing wasvever mentidnéd excépt .
that the Port Author1ty was going to develop the Great Swamp,
saylng nothlng of the three towns they were going to demollsh
and the thousands Qf people they were going to throw out of |
their homes° Now, I feel sorry for those little feilows who
have come out to Jersey, bought housesg raised their families and
probably pald one or two installments on the price of the house.
Those are all American c1tizens who raise their chlldren, who go.
into the Army to fightJfor our freedom and why in the wofld should
'they have to fight the enemy within our fold? .Thatfs whét I
can't’understand; |
GOVERNOR MEYNER: .Do you feel the same sorrow,vfor
instance, for the several thousands that are going_to be dis-
placed by reason of our building’the Bergen—Paséaic Freeway
or the Essex Ffeeway? ‘
| MRS, BEITER: That isn't one commﬁnity, You are‘gping
to spread it along., 1It's quite different, | |
The develépment in Morris County - they have spoken Qf
the hbspitals and the colleges -~ we have a treﬁendous amount
right within the radius of about seven miles.
GOVERNOR MEYNERz ‘The cost of,progress‘in any community ---_
MRS. BEITER: Oh, progress, myveyé. Ekcuse me, |
That's the way I feel about progresso ( A
 GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well, that's the issue: Do we have
that kind of progress or don't we? v 
MRS. BEITER: Well, there ére plenty)of other places
for this jétpor‘to It's perfectly silly tﬁat tﬁey caﬁ't go down

to Burlington County for the simple reason you can't tell me if
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Walt Disney can_bﬁild a monorail out in Disneyland that the
- Port Authority can't build one dowh to South Jersey. (Applause)

1 have lots more to say, but I won't. I am not reading
a paper.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: 1It's just like arguing with my mother
or my wife or my sister. (Laughter) |

_ MRS,.BEITERs Well, there is no argument as far as I am

concerned@ 1 do feel sorry for the people who are going to lose
their homes. I wish you would ask me how much pfoperty I own.
(Laughter and applause)

GOVERNOR MEYNER: I would rather not have you display
your wealth. _

MRS. BEITER: Well, my wealth consists of not that
‘much territory in thé State of New Jersey (indicating). I am
fighting for my fellowmen, by gosh. I don't like to see them
put out of their homes.,

GOVERNOR MEYNER: More power to you. (Applause)

You sée, there are many who want to repent.,

MRS, BEITER: Many who what?

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Many who want to repent or express their
views,

MRS. BEITER: Well, I am going to get off, don't worry.
But I do hope that the person who has or the people who have the
final decision on this question will weigh on the scaie of Jjustice
fhe jetport and the few people it's going to benefit.- they'll
\have Just as much labor if they go down to South Jersey - against
the people who are going to lose their homes.

I read a very famous article when I was a child., And,
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believe me, I was a child once. It seems a long way off. There
were seven words that made a great impression and I would like
to quote those wordss "Life, liberty, and the pursuit of
happiness." I would hate to live to see those words changed
~to "Strife, slavery, and the loss of happiness,”" (Applause)
FATHER FALLON: Your Excellency, I am Father Fallon,
the pastor of Christ, the King, Church in the area which would
be directly affected by the jetport and so I have a very selfish
interest in the matter.
However, my only comment today would be this; that I think
that your Jjob of making a decision about whether or not to
sign the bill, 218, has been greatly simplified by this hearing to-
daysj Inasmuch as the will of the people has‘been expressed so
unanimously in favor of the bill, it appears to me that if you
should sign the bill and if history should prove that it was
a mistake for the State of New Jersey, it would not be your
mistake, but the mistake of the people of the State of New
Jersey. (Applause) |
- GOVERNOR MEYNER: I do want to caution the remainder of
the speakers - I've sat here since ten o'clock without inter-
ruption - but someone in my absence several weeks ago set up
a reception at the Governor's residence at four o'clock. Now,
I don't expect that I can get up there at four o'clock, but I
would like to get there before the guests go home. So would
you accommodate me and be very brief in your statements, please?
MAYOR J. H. CRANE, JR.:  Thank you for the three

minutes, Governor. I wgn't'také that long.
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My name isACr‘aneo I am Mayor of the Borough of Florham
-Park on the periphery of this proposed airﬁoft,. 1 éometimes
thought that the port will have but little effect bh a eomMﬁnity
such as mine, which is, ae I said, on the periphery aﬁd a
distance of four or fTive miles from the core. However, in
our Borough in Florham Park we hdve had planning for some
twenty years, a planning board, and we have had a master plan
for ten years - a master plan which, by the way, has received
special commendation from the State Board as being outsténding
as a document of that type. |

I would ask you what would happen now to all our planning
- the hours; the money, the effort, the sweat that has gone |
into the making of the planning for the Borough of Florham Park?

I represent but some seven thousand people, incidentally
adt of whom have been solicited as to their opinion of the.
establishment of this flns*taila‘tion9 and only four per cent of
Whom have favored it. I am wonderihg what we could eay to
these people and how we are to take them out of the problems‘
énd the things that are suggested here which according to dur
engineers are going to result in cost to us in the addition of
new drainage facilities, new roads, new services, the requirement
of new schools because of the influx of new citiiensgand other
services,; which they tell us can very well bring‘us into the
realm of bankruptcy? What of planning now? What of all these
years? | | A |

| I ask you to give consideration to this as Florham Park,

Ivbelieve, to be representative not only of communities through-
out Morris County, but throughout your entire stateok Thahk you,

(Applause)
18)



MAYOR JOHN ROACH, JR.: Governor, I am Mayor John Roach, Jr.
of Dovef, New Jersey. I have waited here-all day Just to get
a few moments. | v _ \

I would like to say, first, that I think that this
hearing»could have been a little more convenient and a little.more
comfortable fqr people held some place else. Every indication
pointed,when it was pianned, that there would be a large delegation.
I think people have suffered and have been very uncomfortable
here today. They have been over in the Senate Chamber,_they
have been in the hallways, they.have been in the stairways,
and 1; myself, didn't get a seat until about fifteen or twenty
minutes ago.. |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Welly'if you were being sworn in as
Senator from your county, you would find it quite convenient,

I wéuld think.,

MAYOR ROACH:A I have no desire to be sworn in_as a
Senator, Governor. I have had mine, which you probably know
about. I am about finished, not by choicer_eit'her° (Laughter)

I think you have been a little rough on the people who
wanted this bill. You have interruptéd'their speeches when
they have been talkiﬁg when you didn't agree with their subject.
Instead of making notes ---

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Are you for or agaiﬁst the bill? o

MAYOR ROACH: Never mind. You are interrupting me now,

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Are you for or against the bill?

MAYOR ROACH: I am definitely for the bill all the way,
and you know it. |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: You can go out in the hall and call a
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press éonference and tell them anything you want about me, but
the purpose of this hearing --- _

MAYQR‘ROACH: I am not calling any press conference at
all.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Are you for or against this bill?

MAYOR ROACH: I have something I want to say about the
bill, briefly. I want my three minutes.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: All right. ,Address yourself to the
bill or you will be ruled out of order. '

MAYOR ROACH: 1 want my three minutes..

GOVERNOR. MEYNER: All right. You'll get your three
minutes, and let's have it on the bill.
| MAYOR ROACH: Let me say this to you, sir, that I think
. that New Jersey is large enough to find some area rather than
in a congested area like they are going now. I have faith in
our scientists and our engineers and when»I‘hear“these men
stating that this is it - that it can't be changed and that the
thle future of th§§wggvernment-of ours must live in a certain
flight pattern fo;-the rest of their days, there is something
wrong with thé;thinking‘of people somewhere,

I wanﬁ to say éo you it's going to disrupt the tax
structure of Morris County; I mean, on a county level, as well
as on a municipal level. - You can't wipe out the ratables
that you are wiging out and take them away from the county tax
structure without éausing a shock to that tax structure, and
&ou'know that because you made a study of government.

This picture doesn't show completely what the damage is

&

going to be. It's_a catastrophe to the State of New Jersey,
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Somerway, some how, you've got to find a way to build a jetport -
other than in the area where it is going now. - (Applause)

I want to say to you that I don't think the Port of o
New York Authority or the State of New Jersey or New York State
is reéponsible for all the international traffic béing routed into
a small area of land and that it must accept the growth of
the whole United States and handle it through this area. I
believe that the flights today, the distance you can take, that
they don't have to be on the shore. They could buildhhotels and
they gould service these facilities and I think they must come
to it. |

I believe that there is a solution to our air problems
and 1 believe we should find it and we need help. We need time
to get this thing. We are not done in this country yet. I
mean, our thinking and planning is not done. And when these
experts say to us here today that this is it and labor says we
are going to be destroyed because we donft get this certain
thing - that's not so.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: I have been looking for an answer for
eighteen months. ”

MAYOR ROACH: Let's keep on looking for i‘t‘thevn° We have
a tremendous standard of living in Morris County. We have in
Morris County the highest family payroll of any county in the
United States or very close to it., I don't think you have to
worry about Morris County. I think Morris County will take care
of itself_and contribute much to government. -In our fiscal policy,

you throw the biggest part of the load on the municipalities and
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on the counties more than they do in other states ; not your
fiscal pollcy, but the planning of the pasto' We have no plan
for the operation of the legisiature or the governor in the
State of New Jerseys (Applause) o | Vb |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Thank you very much, Mayor Roach.

o MR; HENRY MANN: My name is Henry Mann? I represent only
my'sel’fc I am a member of the Bell Telephone Laboratorieso I live
and work in Berkéley Heights. I moved to that area from New
York City right oﬁtbfrom underneath a landing pattern onto
LaGuardia and was.very‘happy'for a few years until this~jetport
vissue came about. _ o
| ' GOVERNOR MEYNER: You haven't got any noise overhead yet,
have you? | | | »

MR° MANN: Yes, I do, I have lots of noise and I
cempiain all the time to the Port Aﬁthor‘i"ty° I am probably the
only.one who does. Airplanes come overhead ==&

GOVERNOR MEYNER: You are the only one that does7

MR, MANN: ’I think I am. (Continulng) --- at an altitude
of 2000 feet and shake the house aparto | '

GOVERNOR MEYNER ¢ This bothers you.

» MR. MANN: Sure, I 1like to work at home at night in
peace and quiet and I don‘'t think I could tolerate 60 or 100
planes --- | | | |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: At 2000 feet, it bothers you;

MR. MANN: Did you ever hear an airplane gunning its
engine at 2000 feet, trying to climb, or 1500 feet?

| GOVERNOR MEYNER: Very frequentlyo | .

MR. MANN: Weil, in any event - maybe I am Jjust a sen51t1ve
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soul - but I think that there is something more to 11fe than.;
just breathing kerosene and having your eardrums pounded by ‘J
airplanes. 1 like a little peace and quleto' | , _ :

QOVERNOR MEYNER: What research are yoa engaged in?

MR; MANN% I am now worklng on a satellite pPOJCCto

GOVERNOR MEYNER Aren't you maklng some smoke there?

MR, MANN:tho; no, it's very quiet where I am. (Applanse) )

(William F. Blanchard comes to the microphonea)ﬁ _

. GOVERNOR MEYNER: We are not prejudiced ;oward or against
bankers. | | A * ' :

MR. BLANCHARD: I don't know what you’dvdoHWithont them.

vGOVERNOR MEYNER: I don't know what to do‘With them,

MR. WILLIAM F, BLANCHARD: Governor, I am herevat the
request - and‘I am going to be exceedingly brief and aimply.
leave this wifh you - I am herevat fhe request of a group.of_:
industfies and businesamen from Morris Countyo There has been
intimationa and insinuations that many of_the business‘people
of Morristounty, in fact, the majority, might be for;the airport,
but they are afraid to say ao on the theory»fhey might lose
customers, etc.

I have there‘a statement which is snpporfedyas you will see
when you read it, by manyhbusinessmen in Morhis County, proving
that they are very much‘against it And I mean Morris County
businessmen - I am not talking about a man whollives in
Morris County and works in Newark or-anything.likeAthato\

One, thing - there is on the back there,awhichdl,just
realized is not thoroughlyvidentified - that is:abmao that was

prepared by the Bell Laboratory people showing where everybody
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in their Murray Hill office plant lives. The first ring =
1 think there is a ring, isn't there? - the first ring is within
five miles and the second ring within ten miles, and I think
there are something like 8500 people involved in that thing.
They have made it pretty clear that they are very much disturbed not
only as to their operations in the center, but all these scientists
and laboratory technicians in this violent area - and the center
of the ring is the center of the proposed airport. Thank:
you very much., (Applause)

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Thank you very much.

MR. RALPH S. WILLIAMs: Governor, my name is Ralph
Williams., I am a resident of Harding Township.

Prior to this meeting, you asked for facts. 'This
morning you asked a question to which you got no" adequate
answer, |

It so happens that in a prepared statement I have a
partial answer to that question. I have one fact which I
can present - ddditional fact - which I can present in about
thirty seconds,

As a business man I have.flown over 500,000 miles
throughout the United States and since January 1933 1 have
witnessed the development of airports in almost every major city
in the United States; If an impartial survey was made of the
conditions that develop within a radius of ten to fifteen miles
of these large city airports, it could easily be shown how
undesirabie they are, and as the noise factor has developed
due to Jets, the basic condition has become worse. The combination

of the dirt, noise, traffic density and blight is indeed a high
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price to pay for a public necessity.

It is not btoo late to have an aerial survey made of
the general environs of these immense Jjetports and if thoée
/ pictures, together with a factual description of what exists in
these areas, could be shown to the residents of the area that
will be affecﬁed by the proposed jetport in Morris County, 1
am confident the public reaction would be one of overwhelming
opposition.

One further fact: A large part of the millions of
dollars needed to financé this project will as usual come
from the Federal government and as taxpayers that is our
money and we don't want it spent for our destruction,

. May I state that the creation of this airport will also
have created a prime military objective subject to almost
immediate attack in the event of future‘hostilities; ~ (Applause)

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Just a moment. We have now had two
hours of "pro” again. Now, if there is some opposition to this
bill, I think they are entitled to be heard. Are you opposed?

MR. DONALD J. WILFORD: Yes, sir.

Governor, I have lived in New Jersey all my life.
Eightéen years I have lived up on the side of a hill overlooking
the Great Swamp area. To me this jetport is an economic
necessity to not just the area that will be directly involved,
but to the mény millions of people in the metropolitan area,

It is going to hurt some people unquestionably. But I haven't
heard one tear shed for the ;,000 families being displaced by
- the Narrows Bridge today and a home ih the run-down section of

Brooklyn may be Jjust as important to that man as an estate out
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in New Vernon or some other area.

I like the green belt, but I don't believe that the
installation of this jetport will eliminate all green belts in
New Jersey, |

As far as the criticism of the Jjetport - br'the Port
Authority going beyond its termitorial jurisdiction; these same-
people are requésting the Port Authority to take over commutef
service. Thé Jetport will be supported entirely by tolls. And
yvet these same people who object to it want state subsidies to
buy their commutation tickets, This to me is inconsistent,

And when you have said people are afraid in the county, you are
absolutely right because for a year and a half I have been talking
to them. When this thing first broke, I wrote you a letter and

I requested you personally to take your time and study it
carefully, not as it affected me or the people in this room, but
everyone concerned. [ think you have done so and 1 £hink you

are continuing to do so.

‘I am a conservative Republican who has never voted
Democratic in my life, but in this case I think you are acting
very carefully and very surely. And, sir, I think it would be
a crime to approve a bill which would eliminate the northern
counties of New Jersey from a facility which is absolutely needed.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Have Wwe your full name?

MR. WILFORD: Donald Wilford,

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Thank you very much, Some more opposition?
- You are opposed to the bill? Give your full name and your
position. | |

MR, LEONARD:MASSEY: My name is Leonard Maéseyo 1 am
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Businegs Representative of Labor's Local Union 472, which
covers the State of New Jersey. Wé represent close to 10,000
laborers in this state and we went on record te appear before
Governor.Meyner today to ask him to please not sign the bill
for many, many reasons which have been stated before by the
previous speakers. I think they all gave you the facts. I
would only be taking up more of your time. Thank you,

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Are you opposed to the bill or are
you for the bill? Anybody else opposed to the bill?

Does anybody want to speak against the bill? (No résbonse)
All right, we will hear those for the bill énd please make it
quickly. You have had double_the time of the other side anywéy°

MR. DAVID B. NORRIS: I will leave my statement with
you, Governor, and comment only on one or two phases that 1 feel
have not been made cl_ear° I, too, am a conservative ---

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Did you give your full name?

MR. NORRIS: David B. Norris. I too am a coﬁservative
Republican and represent labor union people as well as all classes
of people.

I am representing today 179000 citizens of the county
seat of Morris County, Morristown. I am Chairman of the
Legislative Committee of the Morristown Board of Aldermen.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: How do you happen to represent 17,000
people? |

MR. NORRIS: Because, Governor, for once our entire
Board represénting this amount of people is unanimous and has

taken polls, very careful polls, on this matter and we know what
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our town thinks. We are but;2o9 équare miles and therefore we
are able to keep in close touch with our constituency-

I have other things that I wouid'like to have said, -
but they have been said perhaps mére ably by-otﬁers before me,
So may I just comment on the one factor that I feel is of most
importa&m to our community.

Frankly, we have a tremendous congestion-of traffic on
the streets of Morristown and I know that towns surrounding us
have the same situation., We feel very strongly - and speaking
for the Planning Board too - that this installation would
certainly bring about the influx of 1literally millions of
automobiles in this area. There can be only one obvious result,
We have had it partially already, and that is, a compounded
congestion which we feel can have nothing but a strangulating
effect @n‘the business and the residential area in which we
live. _

We don't want this jetport., We don't intend to have
it foisted upon us., We, therefore, would like to urge you,
Governor, to sign this bill already overwhelmingly endorsed by
both Houses of the Legislature and by the citizens in the
affected area, (Applause)

MR. ALBERT PIERSON¢ I am Albert Pierson from Warren
Township, Semerset County, and I am representing the Chairman
and the group of us that belong to the Jetport Site Association
in Warren Township,

I only want te ask two questions, Governor. I would be
more ready to accept today that this Morris County site is the

only site that can be had - I do raise a questions 1Is it possible
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in following the experience with many of your authorities

that they decide a thing is so and then you find experts

that will support that? I do ask this: Where are the studies?
What are the results of studies that have been made on the
other sites that have been under consideration? They have'nOt
been mentioned today. I have not seen any spedific information
or heard any discussed today saying that none of thése other
sites are possible of use or consideration,

GOVERNOR MEYNER: I think they were given equal
consideration. I think some of them where they were completely
out of the distance probably were not given as careful a
' consideration, but I feel sure that they looked at all of them.

If you have any evidence to indicate that the Port
Authority consists of a scheming, contriving, conspiring =--

| MR. PIERSON: I am sorfyo I realize it may have sounded
that wayu I do ask and emphasize again ---

,GOVERNOR‘MEYNERg Well, we have loads of this material
aﬁd any time you want to getbin touch with Personal Counsel
and look it over, I'd be glad to unload - -

MR. PIERSON: Is the Port Authority presenting also in
this study that they made that none of these other sites can
be used? Have they presented that opinion to you?

GOVERNOR MEYNER: No. After all, they were so abused
that they have gbtten to ‘the point now where they say "Here
is the study. Now;you make the dec1s1ono" So far as I know
there is no active propaganda effort being made by the Port
Authority at this moment.

MR. PIERSON: I don't mean propaganda effort. I mean,
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have they given you a definite statement that these other
sites are not utilizable as a jJet airport to serve this
same purpose?

GOVERNOR MEYNER ¢ Well, I can reado I read the report.
Get a copy of this (indicating). They give a summary of it.

MR, PIERSONg I intend to do so. If they have not said
that these other sites are not utilizable as a jetport site,
then that would Indicate, if they have not done so, that these
sites are not out of the question for use. That's the only point
I am trying to make. /

. GOVERNOR MEYNER% All I am pointing out to you is - I'm
trying to get to the points They point out all the sites.

MR. PIERSON: Yes,

GOVERNOR MEYNER: They offer the conclusions of the
experts and 1 looked them over as a reasonable being and I
add up one, two, three;, four in that order, and I say the Morris
County site is the best one according to these reports. Now,
shall we have it or shall we not?

Then we get the Federal Aﬁiation Agency that says you .
have to have it something north and west of this line drawn from
Stockson to Summit to Greenwood Lake. Are they right or are
théy wrong? |

MROIPIERSONS I would ask one other quesﬁiong and that
iss Wheﬁher or not your State Highway Department in its
considerations of Route 78 and when there was a discussion
several years ago of the rrealignment of Route 78 going
through Warren Township, whether one of the major factors that

they gave as far as rprealignment was that they did not want to
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put Route 78 or a part of a major highway throﬁgh on a clay
base such as an old glacial lakebed?- This glacial lakebed
which extends over across through the Passaic Valley there -
this same type of terrain also lies over in our area.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: This is my impression and Commissioner
"Palmer can correct me if I am wrong., I understood’that Routes 2l
and 78 had: more or less been tentatively established at the
time the Port Authority was first looking at this site. So
far as 1 know there was no alteration made to accommodate thé
site.

MRo PIERSON: I only raised the question why ---

GOVERNOR MEYNER: I am sure Commissioner Palmer would
be glad to talk with you. We have nothing to hide in this thing.

MR. PIERSON: I didn't say you weré9 sir, 1 raised the
question as to why ---

GOVERNOR MEYNER: I didn't say you necessarily had
the suspicions mha&tbther‘people have.

MR. PIERSON: Believe me, I am just trying to raise
the question. I just raised it on the basis that the State
Highway Department did not wish to go across this clay base
which you have'extending down }45 to 50 feet geologically
in this area. That's all. Thank you.

MISS BARBARA STOESSER: Barbara Stoesser, resident of
Green Village. | |

Governor Meyner, ladies and gentlemen: You are undoubtedly
interested in hearing how the youth of the State of New Jersey
feel regarding the jetport situation., I participated in the

Youth in Government Program both in 1960 and in 1961, This
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program is statewide and is sponsored by the "y",

In 1960 a bill was passed by the Senate, House, and
signed‘by thé Youth Governor to the effect that the Great
Swémp should be created into a étate park., |

\ Géntlemen9 if a cross-section of the youth of the State

of New Jersey feel such a strohg need for recreation areas and
the conservation of available tracts of land, ceftainly their
foresightedness should act as a guide to your decision. Thank
you. (Applause)

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Thank you., I'm sure with youth.

MRS. JOHN R, PIERCE: Mrs. John R. Pierce from Berkeley
Heights, New J-ersey° |

I speak for myseif alone, but i think I represent a
typé of individual who has not been heard here today. I don't
think I am particularly anti-progress. I have been flying since
I was fifteen in both pfivate and commercial planes. My
husband is the father of this little Echo satellite;, which is
not exactly an unprogressive sort of thing. |

The people in my family use the airports and use the
Jjets continually. And I am quite happy to allow three hours to
drive to Idiewild in‘order to permit them to take them, although
sometimes it means my son gets to school literally and is in
bed in the Midwest before I get home. 1 am willing to do this
so that he will have a place to come home to when he comes
for vacation. My husband feels, I am sure, quite the same.

In my community of Berkamy'Heights we have had a burgeoning
growth which hasrtrip]ed ouf population within less ihan ten years,
We have no need for economic growth, but rather wé are desperately
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in need of measures'for.controlling‘fhe grbwth which we‘haven.

I have heard much mentién toda& on the sidé‘of those
who are>for»the jetport, all of which éeems to boil déwn to
vested Interests of a cbmmercial nétufé,IWhether‘these are
Jjobs or whether they are corporation profit interesfs; It
still cohes down to a corporate interest? whéther it is iabor
federafion or whether it's a corporation of some oiher kind
which hopes to:have a general economic growth,

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Is there any other way to get a
living except through some of the corporate interests?

MRS. PIERCE: But you can't eat dollars, sir, énd you
can't bask in the:sgn'w—— ‘

GOVERNOR ME;NERz You can't exercise your‘personality
without something to eat either, can you?

MRS. PIERCE: Quite true, but we ére not suffering
pérticuiarly in Morris Countya‘ The people who cited the
great figures on uneméioyment did not mention Morris Countys
they mentioned Essex County - they mentioned some of the other
Countiesov Also some of the people §poke of the great burden
the people would have ~--- |

GOVERNOR MEYNER:¢ Yes; but I have fovconsidér the whole
state too. |

MRS. PIERCE: Precisely. But people, if they came to
Morris Céunty, for construciion jobs - many of them would have
to move froﬁ other areas. They could just as easily move where
the jobs are. 1 have‘every §ympathy for the feliow who is

without a Jjob, including you, sir, since yoﬁ will be unemployed
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after January lIst. |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Well,ll appreciate that sympathy. 1If
you hear of'any openings let me know°

MRS. PIERSON 1 helped you get a job in 1957 and 1
contributed to your ante. I hope it wasn't a mistakeo But
1 hope you won't pull a chair out from under me in my getfing
a.jobo 1 habpen to be ene of the few people here today who
is a Democrat and whovis running for office. And if I am
successful in that venture, I will have many of these township
problems on my hands. I hope you won't make it any harder
for me. Thank you. (Applause) |

GOVERNOR MEYNER ¢ Yﬁu%mﬁweleomea

MR, CHARLES A, NORRIS: Governor, my name is Charles
A. Norris and I am also‘here as an independent citizen.

I 1live on the fringe and there seems to be an impreesion
that the people over on the eastern side of the county are
indifferent about this. I am here to tell you that we are notq
As a liferlong resident of Morris County, I am very definitely
opposed to this airpoft for the reasons which have already
been stated, _ | |

GOVERNOR MEYNER:, You are for the b1117

MR. NORRIS: I am définitely‘fof the bill,

GOVERNOR MEYNERs: Thank yeu very much, Mr. Norris.,

MR. NORRIS: ’And:also_l am a regular listener on
Channel 13 at 6330 Sunday nights andil was deiighted last Sunday
night to‘hear‘your comments in your interview towards the end
of the program about the need in New Jersey for open spaces |

because, if I remember correctlyg Governorg you said that you
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hoped that the people who come in the future to Jersey to

live will be able to look out, not on other buildings but on
green pastures, if I remember correctiy° I think you héve

a made to-order opportunity to go through W1th these suggestions
of yours by 31gning this bill, and we respectfuliy recommend
you do so. (Applause)

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Thank you. .Please let me go home
soona‘ -

MR. MICHAEL FUREY: My name is Michael Furey. 1 1live
in Berkeley Heights and work in Linden. I fepresent only
myself this morning, although many other people feel as
I do. o |

New Jeréey is unique in having a‘concentfation of research
and scientific endeavore and if you look around, you find that
most of the engineers and scientists are not from New Jersey.
They come from all over. They do this becaﬁse it offers the
potentiality of going into New York and still living in a nice
resident1a1 area,

Now, peopie coming to New Jersey for the first time,
seeing the Newark entrance - the Newark—New York erea - are
generally quite dieappoiﬁted until they Qo into the area that
we are talking'abdut nowor If we decide to buiid a jetport in
Morris Couhty, I think it will only accelerate the transition
of this area to a Newark-New York type compiex and we will be
losing out on a'fathefvlarge percentage of peopie whd‘efe not’
fox hunters, who are not members.of a laﬁor uﬁion,'who'do ﬁot
own a lot of land, end who do not eWﬁ bus'inessvinter’ests°
Thank Vou. (Appladse) i |
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MR, L. ARLINGTON WAITE: Governor, my name is L. Arlingtoh
Waite. >‘ “ |

GOVERNOR MEYNER: What is it?

MR. WAITE: Waite - WeA-1-T-E.

GOVERNOR MEYNER: Wait, that'!s what‘we haﬁebbeen doing.

MR; WAITE: I would like to get in théflast word, if
possible, | ;

GOVERNOR MBYNERs‘ Don't ybu think I ought to be able
to get that in? } 7 |

| MR, WAITEz I'm going to let you get the last word inp

but I'd 1like to get in next to the last word because I put in
the first wérd nine months before‘the news broke. I protested
the possibility of 'a jetport in Morris County. Now, it was so
fantastic to think about anything like that that I had to use
a crystal ball in order to look and see this future jetport,
Our pbl&ticians from Morris Coﬁnty absolutely would not believe
anything that I saw in that crystal ball. Of course, today
ihey know different., But I did not see anything in that crysﬁal
ball pertaining to this hearing. Now, yoﬁ can- have the last
word. Thank you. (Appiause)

GOVERNOR MEYNER: 1 think we have exhausted all of
those people who had thé endurance and the patience té want to
stay.in order to‘be heard. I think there have been just two
people that I have preéiuded from making any statements and
those were the representatives of both.gubefnatorial candidates.
I said to them that I felt that they could méke theif statements
at some other place than in a hearing éuéﬁ as this dn whether

or not I should sign a bill.
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Obviouslyg I have had the benefif of yéﬁf'views and
I want to say to those of you who were patient and persevering
enough to stay this long, thanks for belng hereo_ |

Sometimes when you hear v1ews, you can capture a flavor |
and have some understanding that doesn't come from the printed
word or from just some factual material you look at.

Now, the question is whether I sign the bill or not.
The question will go to tﬁe constitutionali£y and any information
you have with respect to that or any group has with respect
to that, 1911 be glad to 1look at.

.Secondly, if I sign 1t, that doesn't settle the question
once'and for-all; and if I don't sign it, it doesn“t settle
it once and for all, |

The most unfortunate part of this whole program is that
there is - and has been for eighteen months - a bit of uncertalnty
in the neighborhood - a considerable amount of uncertainty in
the neighborhood because people don't know what is likely to
happen. I don't know how to élfminate that undertaintyo'
Of course, some of you would say "Sign the bill and it will
be eliminated." I say an issue of this sort is likely to last
for qﬁite a wﬁile° | | | -

I am going to look at all of tha facts and I am 901ng
to make a decision not in terms of whether it is going to help
theEDemocrat1c Party or the Republican Party, not ﬁp terms of
whether it is going to be best for my dear ffiends{in Mérris or
Someéaet, but in terms of what I‘firmly‘believa to be the best
interé?té of all of the citizens of New Jersey. Whatever I

do, I %an be wrong or I can be right, according to your respective
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opénton, but I hope that you will respect me for having decided
what I think is best,

I would hope that in campaigns of this sort, we can
get away from a little of this vilification that goes on., There
are a lot of people invpublic office who are working hard
| and arduously - many people in civic endeavdr who are working
hard and arduously - and to contend with them or to argue
With_them or to combat arguments with them, it is not necessary
to call them names or to attribute to them some unwholesome
motives.,

I have enjoyed the hearing today even though I haven't
had lunch or I haven't gotten out of this chair since ten
o'clock. Thanks for coming and you will hear from me in due

course. (Applause)
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